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year ended 31/12/2018 2018/12/31
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Jordan Trade Facilities Company Ao dg)laal) byl 44,4
Ziad Husain Saleh / wla G 3Uj |
 Administration Manager @SN J;.w\|
\Va
|
[ apwipheiad
g}/ 2 ﬂ.,\ﬂ\g@w\
)4 5T YA
E!i -Fi.,, (\‘(‘ L kwﬂ\p??gl’l
s g
‘j_; & H.A‘.._H \ e t-}‘ e - — Ky ....:M‘.“LH
OLYNNAE Ol ae 8EVEAY Lo — o B3, o

FANY 1 0MVYYoo 1 puSLa — +41Y 1 0VIVYY - +41Y 1 0 VIVY e il




VW AL TAS-HEELAT
e

so—iuill y
1A

ueslidlg ol



A 5 g—iowll jyy 631







w Al ualn 6pAan
rodasoll (! (ol Gl allae el







w @é_Loleg_o_l.qu uabn
rodar=o)l il alllase ¢ (s gl
sl 5l




6JlaVl yulao claci




6JlaVl yulao clAaci

61201 yudao Yuad) - j1)9 200 Jloa / Al

6)lall yudao yuad) W3l - a4 gy soal mj aimo /oyl

gac — M4 29300 2000 ji 2000 Gl /2l
oLgoill ualill Aol dApb (e Yico

94 _J‘mwlwwl_\#Loﬂ/awl
iUl dsolall Jloliw)l Goain (1e Al

gac — Gallall aon0 alge juali / 2l

ol paoll

JJ=2 2000 AL Ayl
Wbl @dao

(PWC) jpr94 yuglmyilg yualys &4 %

k")-jq-jlilljl M |I

wlalgall alllaoa aylg (gle aoa0n Guolaoll



6JlaNl yulao yuyi) Aols

ol Al (oaluoll 6alul Wlpaa
@ilApg alll donjq pALle olaull

02619 g ilillg oWl dolsdl Al ELoin] o oAy ta il by jlaylyu ln o sbacl ool ol
LN oLl e Ladlocl asliig @il nluibii (e Sl 16l

JLaoll1aa oo wla il iy o LWla pieig Uygoill oo 8251 @A b Jol g 19AF role A iidiv il
LaljidAapiillcs 66 ¢ a difgoll @S5I Aol bl Vg ng Laslaal @ 1éni oo G il el wla 69
AUl o6 JLa P VA O uijléo JLa PIV,AVT Glio MIA role Gulai o6 WlnnAellg dypalla =)doln
WlUno Al 81l g Mg M9 Hooled JoAall iy LA S Aol (o Crail A il U Lole IV ole
)l MIA role Glau oo JLia EAPIV.T Wiagagoll pdlonl vl LoA « Ayl oole A8l dypn
laj Lo LA VAV (Juoalioll 399 u_oLn&LJg %€ god duuiyg M1V ole dyla b JLiya €1,€.9,A0
JloJl uwl) ile st auni elag A Lk wi 6aLj IV ole dyla oob jLipa MEAPAEN 1 djléo (I role
LIV ole Aula sod AV W ajléo « INA Qi Lo 1A role Gulau oo Lo A

« Uod ol aluull GlpAs

JUiioVlg pnlae]l §151a Claniwwl olig Ay 1iu Lad uini rolig uula il doaga Giloulsi A 1l i ojill
Al oo Al Ao P 64 51ag

Joo yiopollelidlulod=i iy MIA plsdl gl o Wbl a 66 G)lodiwVlel i) Ayl dA il g9
( (qIFRS(q)rQ_de__!JLOJU_'ULé;LU\.?JQJJULJ_Qoﬂl.l A UlbnnAagluluninl

8)12nllg dln wgioll &yyliitoll Lasalg daline Wlelind ole MIA ple JLA Laloc o6 @Al vj Ajg
59l ELAGINA ool lalinl sli) (SMES)

U401 L) dpileisyl Laililw 6 2alpog 63 a0 @§lgwi (e ¢ a g jg nill dyalges Ay il pg &iLoA
d_cqiio Wlaliog 63 aaWloaanmyadiclJanhganr aell ool 2g: Ladlos) Awlio Wloaa myadiyo
WA oleoll jlaildep g Aga ol doln]

ol 1ol /ap g jlaylyu oo eliiel LSioj g Loilioj L] Kaill aagil YU uJ Igao w] oLinloog

PAllAN GJ]6)h)l oo A Qiyg Sl oda v Jgngll Joa ol A anll ole dh il pQlhgo dolag

AWl ulngily

Aol dipal) @il salsl Eloiall pAno &5L8g belyd —|

Layle doalnollg da il Joce dnag A dulod! diudl (e éjlaylyulao )8 duiislio —

LI Plod! diudl e dapi ) Jéioll oalall g ool 116 Elow —F

CAMICIPT o6 @aviioll A dlodl Al Eyjgill ulunng JiluAllg 2Lyl uluing G rogosl diljroll duitslio —€
Loayle d 63lnollg

.@JLoILUJUI eligléaldl o RJA_J 6)aMlyulao o lgAc YWl aono alge pnlb/apllgusi)jlpol -0

LN A (e 6)1a)l yula o ebAacio Ui doa elpl =)

L9 ddlodl dil) dApinl) Jinio oa)lh @60 wlAiil -V

Ul ole Lainln gliag oo 53y Loo Jlocll Jgaa oo Laslys] dolsl dlitall @165 531 jg—ol dl —A
Eloinylp-odlioolloa wily oz e J-81VloUgLio) toaluiollJ o033 cd 8 olgosel ioVIyLid)

w G401l g alllg

329 2000 Jloa
0JlaMl yulao i)

Q&% [N Goinudl il .



oJlaMl yulao Qi
Usebrgoll 3acg lowll jlodimll pang 8l Lo islolg dyuyipl a4 pill dlniiil @ ng |
gl @4 bl ddadusi (i
6112l &jliitoll g alp oVl & oinoll Wlio & toalg d_clgil @ liney J gl dAy 1l da il ya Alil

dw)jloo vl d oL Aol wl Ay 1l G 69 JJgoill el JaAg. d_pleiiululolayl jla_nlg. dla 1nqiollg
A il Jolhal dSglooll o Ligoill j il dpiajyl wilia will Gy 1l JAL A o p—Lgodll juslil Jlocl

loio J4 @8 gadlagoll aacg dpoubiloll &yis)ll 44 Loolly &x8lall &4 il g lol (G

o A/ OWIVF 'Ormjbm‘wmwl%?w tLolsJl 6)1aM1
odliiotill @ 8o

o A/ 0WIVF Aol 6)1a0l it ULAL &Sy | Lyl £
Wlanigoll) poiloll Uall 1A &)L
o A OPVPARY | Elossy duliy: dilonpl o (Uiiyldollg
Youlhd Shio.

e Jlbo . dnupldiaoll o wp oy dijaoll €16

Ao il auaydl
o A/ VPO wlihlds o | Wlangll &

Jl&o L8yl Yloc alpiwgil ple & &) o
3 .0/ PN . Byl Ero
Lojld holag

P J(/Vroo9o9 bl jlga o &8y Ay €10
Jld o duinjUl daAaloll Al ueo &8y o
0 Preerrro ST aGub=JlE1o
L1 6) LoVl e 1liiiio

* ol dyjlail lliaunill AApi »@hgo aac

/4l Ulsuoll
CLS]R

0 A/ 0l0AANN

wlowiyl jloiimll paa (2

&l10g Eg-020Jl JLodl ywly JLiya M,0, &lio Lavio JLipa (V,AVLAV &lio plowipl jlodi wyl pean &L
.6J92_0 elyl JLiua V,EV,A99 & _Liog Gl o blialLiya ¥,rar,amn

lonh i wilaog ko e dopuihg dsy Ul wlk juisd) w@ng I

6392 10 AWgd o Wla A1 a9 J—olalb (obigoill 1l d izl wde il day i) A il el lio)
JlocldAapiblywloi 9. (1) J—olyJU Eg63 0 Laha Ug—tlo M Ladlo i) & Lyg 1+/0/0 Aty il
A nlg L@ g o GA il 6 J-o=19 i Ligoill jialill

N/
[ @ [N Gginudl il



692 Lil=ll 8)lall yaladhl wijg <lowig )lall yudao cbacl dlowly gl P
oo JA (e u9y) =i 6 39 dy e il dhludl

ojlaMlyulao claci

glrgoill jualill gasiol @8l Yoo 8101 yudao yuad) - jurd 2020 Jloa / apuull

AU )t
- -

[9A« 812l Uuguyglla odaji [90A/9/( - rn/arre can/are

-(LjJLoquIUmlwo-o.AomC)gMQ-oJJ'mUwamew rolc J-.J.J-0=°~34JUJ —(ll
ool EAGI o Joc MI=1AAr

(L) dwgyoul duinpMl JlocVl duon 6)lal il o i)

DO A0 6)lal yulao yus)

Ualojlaidogce éjlalyulao giace

992inJl (ol / Uloc 6)lai doye 6)lal yulao gAac

ool Gloll dAui 6)lal yulao gac

Al 9orin §)lalyulao gac

Aol GlguwVl Lo JUglaiol) Kyl AlIM (516 ULL)

wlmLLUU.Jé.oJQApud.Lo.oo;l.\Jlumla.ouijb AQdgJ jumj aimo / agull

AU AU
- -

(v alnisVliogle Ko yugy gy ol [avo/N/19 rn/a/cr rn/anr

Q..J.JlQ_JJl(l_J__OJ_ﬂoJ|L_JLoAQJ|OJ|J|/rOLC ao chLu_o:MJlJJ —(r

UM/ HSBC ¢l — sl ealA il 8)51a gao MIr=rdl

Uhnlé / alll poly HSBC wliy — aujlail A it 6518 pao (=l

UM/ HSBC eliy— a8ill 6)lalg Aol wleqoa ol 6451 oo Mll—9

Wwijg @A / Washington Mutual Bank — ayjlaill Jloc Ul yuiy st acl o MoA=wV
Wijg @A / Wachovia Bank N.A — ayjlai)l JlocVlywssy s acbuo MoV =0
Wwijg @A / Wells Fargo Bank — ayjlaill Jloc Ul yusy il aclo M —10
Wwijg@ s / Wells Fargo Bank — alaiwgiollg Grsenllalapin) Jgl Jlag M 0—(F

G goidl jualill yusiod @4 jul Jioo 8)la01 yudao guac — lovadw 20a0 ayji aoao G)lh /ol

Ayl AU
- -

(f Jlocléjlal pimalo SVAY] [Qvv/a/N rn/arnr rn/anr

GIlodiwVl elidl sa) alpou) CL_!-OJ.D.oJluLo:\gJIOJIJI/roLc Hio J.CLLLLO= aay)l -l
Alpoduopnollloaalldegono — AileifUlloUayl — Ulaiio jughai pao: Ml — (A
ol el iyl §a

ALyl Ayt ¢l g duileiiV s Unullg Gun ~ il A dll Uilsiio PJao A= )
UVl Nextmove AA i gad juitite (Y =0

@ r—IA@9_14uJ|H}_éJJ| Ir



a._l_JAJiJl dolall jloituwll §9ain dlioo 6)lall yudao gac — jolAll Ao alllaye Loy 8auudl

AU )t
- -

duwlao yugygilay Aduial [QVE/N/Is ‘ ViVl rn/a/inrr

duiajVld=olnllsa) CL.J.JLoJlLQ._!JLLnJIoagg 1o Jlocl osls aayti rv
din gVl dzolall ) dlodl 64510 yyao (IV=rIE

dial dszolal ) dulodl 8151301 a0 Jlocl il rg—r I

Gl d=olal s dunlaoll Ayl Gy MHii—1+)

duia)ul dsolall ) duwlaoe (11— 199V

- 6)lall yaudao gac - Gallall 1600 alge juali / apuudl

b )t
--

cupas dupaia yugy gy SVAY] [ANY/I1/(] ‘ mviies mveyes

AQylo=lig dunluull uIJLoumUJ Ciioll p gl CLbJ_u_l —\GALQII Pao MIN =P
oW Lud YUldA b — 510105 ao NP -V

ALl &juitoll o) Yaydl A pb — (53101005 pPJao (V=

Jodiw\ pla gl A b —\53.1_0_U Ao (=997

(W) WloaAal dyiayUl AApill — 6)51a a0 199A—=1990

U9 Jugla dAa b — 13 01991-1990

IBM — GBM — ulAui 1A 1990-(99¢

oAlollgall el uo LA 199K -19A9

dyl2) gagoidl jualild Gasiod @4 i Jdoo 8)lall yudao yusd) Wil - agall gauge gjga Jusd / agudl

rAAN/NA
U AU
- -

19VV o)lal yugyjglay oda)l 1900/N/I( ‘ ran/arre ran/are

QQ.,J,JUJJLUJ.U.LLo/\jJLoJ.UJJlJlkiLU,” ro/9

Wllo=llg pealldeqono ) / Gjlodiwyl Lyl (1€/9

Awigilllg Jrnillg Yloiivl dallso / ol pao acluo — GjloliwMleLidi FE/A =1/ 1
2o Ly ol Jload / @l Jga / Jpnnill ép51a) ool 8luw 15y YUl / sl eLigl 193
ro il

Lol Jloah / @)l Joa / Jouanill 451a) eorldl yw 5y — LoVl / uysdleLigl Ml
roluill Mg

6)51a 130 / Junnaillg dtileisyl e il 1 a0 UVl / apijlain ajailtiw FA—19vV
dAQJU Al o\ dudpnoll Wl oaAll

I M\/ A gl 01l



Gl @bg.odl}.xahJJU.xﬁ.oJQé}md.Lo.ooﬂ_\Ulw.la.o guac — jocl Wi agoao Guge / il
rAMN/E/P.

dUol=)lwlagoll

(1997 Qw61 09 Ao rogle piniale

(99€ LI 19 2lnis] Uugllay SVAY] avre/r/ rn/anr rn/a/crc

G)lodiwyl eLigl : aayti)— 199y [IRCTTEN]
LAyl oA pidl Ylodsl A= alpo 6451 — $219105 ao dulo=ll

IA/o/M &l GJLO-‘-*-‘”DI\JJJJ‘ i H-uo-oajl.\yluu.la_.og.-é.c—.lsu.lmJ. Juiidl agono jliae yuao /7 duwdll

duol)lculagoll

(CMA) 6alauiig 1991 duuwlao yugyjllay
Certified Management Accountant

(SJodiwVlelidl ga) dlloll Aegonollyuyl): Ayl — ¥

GJodiwylelidlgad dyyladl duulaoll 6151 yao / GALQiT yao: MIF-If

(daVl Lol eLiy) eliy YUt $a) ol Aulo Pl 651 pao: M=V

Uloc —81aléll eliysa) dulodl 8)1aV1 7 @ujlavl Wloglsoll fodAi 8150 ao s MeV—lwf

eliygad Wlelp 2Vl pglnig ln 1 Aill 6 51ag A Jlodl Ao Pl 6 51ay 1 nlio 62 c: =199

Uloc -6 aldll

alaoVldlnhin Jygol) §)lodiwMl dA pb 6)lal yulao vb gAac

VLol alill (Aol b )13 Ulao (o gAC

Ayl dalwgl 2)jlgo A5 b (510 Adtd Yus)

Ughlguwlagllaas o gaclole Ao

FANE/N. yle) @bg.oJJl}.xaLx.UU.xé.oJQﬁ}.wd.Lo.ooﬂ.\ﬂlwla.o gac — aaal) suugo pliim / 2l

-

199 apwlao yugyjgdlay UJJJI ‘ 1Qavo/Ir/19 ‘ (NN rn/anr

rn/anr

oligoill il Aaoi abJ.w G o]l pao)laclie: asy)l - F-II

Ul delin) Jaioll dApb sa) odlo o M-

wlgoill palill dlopl dA pi oLl ol easlMh—+9

Halil) dyilng)l duysl dapivl s palillo @iguil ouws i) Jlocl odls M+9—+0
A il o a0 O LWlae ME-191)

duAaaaiil Ul §jlayl - U

=l a0l - )l Gromd 2oa0 b/ gl

Q9P Alnio] yugyjglay ‘ QJJJ| ‘ [Qvi/Zi/n

AVl il ool A gaJ ole pao: asyylil—IEe

Ul elis5ad alpoll dpopn ol Uloa sl 64512 — $A10100 Jyao: (1€~ (A
cliglgadalpol)duspnollloaall 6)la)— ladloabg Uloc ningd Gnio Jyag:MA—(V
NON)E-3]

WlyloVlg ds)Lild Snio jyao/ alpoldudpm ol loa Al 65—y Sl 5U: MV —199V
Bbaniolldpp=Ilulloyldgay@tiiollel iy ga) dylo il

e/

@ A gl ol €



)20l yudao juw Yrolg ylall jaoll - alla guuwa Yawa abj / Al

Jlocl 6jlal yuqujgilay ‘ ol ‘ Q/1/( ‘ [QANE/I/C ‘
Ayl oM il dApb gad G)la) gao: aay)li - 19AE ClpAll
Ay sl dpal eVl dunng ol sa) wwlag : [9AF — 19Al dulosl

Wlbwlyallg yloddVl 6jla] juaro - @sh laye apa0 @SU a0a0 / Al

duol)lUMadoll Aol ay)li

(A dyglal Wlogls o rodAi yugyjgllay ‘ odajl ‘ [9AV/I/CQ ‘ r.n/ase
Auiajll dyylail el dA b gl Glwliadlg Yledsul 6)1a] pao: N
UaNleliys)ulaiio gao: MN=r10

UaMlely s wlaiio pglajwopiio: M0 —1IF

VaNlelsa)ulaliio pohnicaihge: M —A

9 JIg0l9 Jloliwl Jimalo

AVl gyl oMl dA pb s wlsellg E9pQll yao: aayli— N
Q¥ o AA il $a) Wlsio 1o Pao: (N =1
UVl L 53] Uloarg Wilseito Jol Jgdutio: (=)

rIN/A/9 Gl dgbgildllg Jaaaidlg loddll juao —oaylapdl apono0 @.Lc Ulo /7 agudl

10 ~gulalipgle yanaj - pglell oo Yugsgllay
Ao 4109 dylo rogle

i)Vl duylabl cslauill @A i saJ duigiléllg Jun il UledSYl gao: (AN
Silodiwylelidlgal palaell 8 51a — ddala)l b Pl pao: (N —r1lo
Silodiwylelidh ga) YloBivl a1 pao: (10— 1€

Slodiwlelidlsa) Junaillg diliodl 61515 yao: MIE-CII

UV = oyl elidl sa) Junnig dsylio Wil /a0 acluo: (-9
Bbanioll Ayl Glloll - Lyl eligl s Junni g dilio Wilio: (A=Y
Bbanioll dupell ol — pdbgll Gorall ywl) elinga) Junai@ihgo: (=10

\")JJJT [QAIZA/(] N/

GloJl )20l aclno -l gyl 39000 2pn0 SIS / a ]

auwla o yugyjglag ‘ odajl ‘ 1QVV/A/C( ‘ (WE/VIV

Ayial gyl el dapi ga) odlo ao aclo:daylil &
Mgl ol) (alodl g o ) wwlag: (W E— Ml
AsuaallaleUnl) Gyl A pill g wwlag: M=ol
Auwaia)l GloaAall 698 g o wadwwlag: M=

N
4

lo &"é\/ [N ool el



ol &g oo J4J &4 glooll ol aacg &4 il Yol (o 6) 100l ol gallo jLis -€
(5418 70 (9a Loy o) ddylunll diwull &0 dijléo

(ANIC/E - IV/IC/PI

7.9r,0 l0,EF, A0 7.9r,0 l0,EF A0 wligoill palil Uuaei dapi

Wisg gdaoll Ggudl o lmin g duuipl lodlgunig Lo L EUnd (poud 84 juial] @wﬂLqu &agllo
Gyl Glgawll o lmiia s

Ao\l wyl dsyp 1§09 Jgoil vl dolavl $)laill Jagoill plai JULA o Lailoas A5y i)l oa &5 —
oLl eLioVl 64512 (o 6jlal ode dA il Ci lna i ja

6112l &yyliiioll ELIN 69 GlLo sl el JaAg Al oVl Jugoig « iAol el 1b Jygoh @Ay siill vi ols —
( SMEs ) dUn_1uqiollg

il dpiapyloa willdAap b G upa Uc obgoill il plai JU A (o Lailoas dAy o 65—
AUl Aoyl ol will dAp il oAb dhgloodl o—ligoill

Uo g il nliiti) dloA o j1isi Lail ¢iin dolall tlelndll a al pyisy UajUl oo Jugolll wla b ELhs Yl -
.Pajlliniog paiingns ol lailos) dljgol Jgla oyadiJila

( Liaylag Lkao ) Gyl dloc gi/g Guaano (a9 e lodoc g8 @4 il aloic) d2)a )

piate 71 yolain (Linytag Lilno) Gy <M oc 91 /9 Waan 0 (UaJg0 Le Laloe bod A oisd VA i)
Wil & ton Go J-olzilu il g &) Loilg Wleuoll ol/g wliiidioll pJlosl (o

9l dokailllg yuilgill Lingos lovilaiio go i of &4 il Loy &iois Gl wljlyioll gl dsogaalldyloall v
oyt

9l dolAillg (Lilgdll i ngos Lavilaiio (o i of A1l Loy &iodi Wiljliiol of dLogan dulon s ngy U -
Lape
Aapill layle cilna juiol g9 of Elial Wlely $langy U -

9l &4 il Yoz e Galo 4l Lot @il Levjse gl g )l wilobaioll gf doganll e 6)abiadl wilyldll A
duudlisdl Loy ad gl Lavilaitio

gl @A il oc Ode Galo il La Lape gl d gl vlokhioll of @ oganilyc 6jalin Wl 8 sl a gy U —
Wil ode dypalldu i &6y Gadlayaadl Al dypa ygils Uil wl dpiuslill Lajja s of Lailaiio
20N GJIZ0E Yo Aol

Ad9all 6agll pylso A pill Joc ole Gihi) U -

M\/ A gl ol |



lm19hgo aacg d8 ) goahisdl Jamll 9

roiyg. IV ple dylay ,o6 Lalhgo (M) W djléo Lalhgo (NO) A rol_cCl_JLmJu_oCle_uLlIU_oJog_oaa_c&b

Jo=lldalag pelg il pde Ly Josdl oA ii) pdallpUa il ca (i hgoll s

vothiill Jarall

(e Py
hadify
i

ek
sy I Koy
¥y D

N 59 wdl il

X

v



(L Agoll il a§og wlio.u

" Gnatnie | @ | polsiatol

3 il Hinalo
N JRlia uugygllny
0 Jala ogln
€ Jala Aol dyqilil
0 WloaA Aol dyqilil
I WloaA Aol dygiliJl Jga
coo0l

(A role JUA laade o Wil @A pivl 0 hg.ol Luyaillg Jualill doly

. .33.‘;0“ 691 ol bl

b IFRS 9 (International Financial Reporting I
(Standards

[ Interactive dashboard and Dynamic Report r

pp WUlelpnlg Ulglio.l_mlﬁ)k__).u_dtm@.onJ_.” b
(dA il olwluwg

I Glapill doaga Wldinig i e
oGl Wlelpa]g Wlwliwg

I Q15 LdloBil Pyl dors 0

Pe JlgoVl Jue dnaolao 1

(o dnanqiollg 6 usenll &yjuiteldl JJgoi v
(&l bloi)

AENEPYRA S PSRN T BYNEW R

Lale s5alo il Lag doaldll duledl diudl JUA Lad dA pidl A= Ol (aooll (o fhlho ang) \

o)l &l JUA Loyl @ipo il olandl @il aablg @4y Gl Loviiga gl wljlasdl i

LN plsdl JALA 6jlaMl yula o) Uleloinl dsuniad sy 6jlall yulao old —
ra/r/P &gyl Gol @i 8anlg aiw 630 JWa Yglo P dordyuars aliwl jlanl —

1 JS Uleoa pde aa iy Wigiw P 6a o o)l liya AR 2w @or in o ojlbuars ode Jgnall -
WALSIl L oc dula dulklg deoa ja i
JUioVlg dulsyl) AU&in o 651 cluisil —
Josll dpluuil Ylorlg s Pl pyleo odel Guinig olacdl Jnol jaro Wldoc 851 Glaniul -
oailalyislg Mol gglaih &o Jol=illellag JUioVl 651a) Ayl eMo=]l 5glaul 62 g Wianil -
Eolinoll Al d ol LIl Jg-ngllg bl all fuwgillulle) gl A dhnio o Ah il A jan £ 6 eliiol -

XSSRYI]

@ A gl oyl A



GoAgallUlelyalg Wlwluw Guinig alacl —

Aol Wlgiw Ayl JUA OJloa VU WMaunill AA Qo O Lotod

(LJUY) LI Eo PIloaYlwilawill AAdno

£9,V0 (o
of NI rN
00,9 (v
00,V (A
60,000
' 52,161 35128
50000 | 1987
40,000
30,000 B Alaal cdbgadl) Aiiag
' Gl
20,000
10,000
0
2015 2016 2017 2018

:lya U duiloll wigiw Ayl JAa dApill Wlagagol ole Jrn Qi ol lotd

("IN (v N

&rng &r,iro — Mol Ao
> k).OlJQ

Fv,a19

NEV e VPV dyjlodiw)l dAgnoll
€,99 P (PVP , Al Jgnl
ENPIV EN,ELL El,or , Wlagagoll Eqono

2018 2015
647 4991 19 2183
W o - D) dbing W fla- ) ding
. LJLATMY‘ E.Bh.dl . Lﬁ)@u\]‘ wl
42,689 W oAl sl W cAldsd

19 M\/ A gl 01l



Aol wlgiw syl dualoll 999l Yoyl duuwi g Uguall pany Joan udy lotd

ualoll 9gba/Yguadl | (VL) dualoll 9gda (LJUL) Yyl
ATR rl,rar N, (o
7N (LA IV,alE N
7N (€,9€. 19,Arq (v
AT v,V 19,10 A
-
4Slal) g g8a / ¢y gual
= 2015
= 2016
= 2017
u 2018

:Auiloll Wlgiw A=\ lavio o]l dna g Al duy oolng Yioaloll §98a Uy Joan oy loto

Al asy eyl
UlbanAagllg
(L)
SPA AN (VA rLrar 10
SICA AN (I r,ANC N
SNV Al F,VA E,a¢e. v
SIAA Z11,E FIA rV,rvi A
N\
@ CIA gl ol [



rl

(WL Cparlecall (3 gda
30,000 - .
24.940
25,000 21392 21.862
20,000 -
15,000 -
10,000 -
5,000 -
n T T T T
2015 2016 2017 2018

bl o J3135 Vg dJlodl &l JUoa widan 8)) 40 j 1t & 2uh uli uldes! @_JLo.II)_"iiJI.II’

oL Lo JAai U Aol il JLA Cian gy Aio pre depuh ala alilos) odlo 1l slangy V
GA il

bl jleumig Garonluoll Goia gdlng dcjgoll alyllg didaolliluallg byl &yiojJl dludull IP
a8yl Wlgiuw yuoall JUa &Ll

(A IV N (.o € Al
PAOE | PO PArm | EPE | AN | wlanAgllg duypall Jus dpolndl eyl
JWia (LaJiib)
PN | POVA | OI0e | CCVA | LEVQ (LJYUL) WlnnApllg Ay Al sy Uyl
JWa
- - - [,LN0- [,I0O JWa (LJUL) dejgoll 2Ly

CV,OVE | FEQE | (LA | (LPaAr | (V| jliza (WJUL) Juoaloll §gén poln
) e 1,0 LA |90, (i) ol y=

Aol &l JUa Lo locl @iliig &4 juiald Lol j& ol Judai IE

s chisol

7,99 ol Uljga duans [
70,€ Jollwyl ule Al r
7I1,€ Utooluoll §aba L] Al i
ZINN £g020ll JloJlyul) LIl L=l €

M\/ A gl 01l



8)lal yudao wlelgig d4 puild ddudiuuoll dnallg wljghill .lo

Gy A iU A00 aSle jal@19ai) Laya) il ocan 630 jg &gdig Jighai) Ay 1l 6)la] o
owi[vi]

ool ol o pAaldna ole Algail —

(SMEs ) dlawqiollg 6 el Eyjylitoll Jugol) Jlodwl —

il Eolinoll (o dayub 1Al Jengllwaadayaa wilaiio Jhal YA (o AApill lalio &ygii -

A pinl dAapinl dylon Yo (Fire Wall - — (5jWljlanl) dylondl plAi o —
AnnAiollduyaill gl Gy e dyuindl jalgall duodi o Jloiwyl —

Gadal wlssi N

Wolub (Ijliya g iteg @5lailalig Wl juiie 6 uw) jLiga NAC Elio (PWC & 1b) vblunnl @610 Ulsil sl

romy)lilg dyay0 il dhludl yalaihig 6)lall yudao clacl clowl dlaumoll &llodl Glygll aay ol IV
a8 Ll &iandl &0 &)léo a8 (o lvyde jhn puuoll Wils piidlg

8)lall yudao claci

O)laMlyulao gac oaw|

[, [, U |yl iy 16 1136 3000 Jlon / 2wl

Ul s Pl asU QL) saonll oaue @jga Jui / 3l
CANIIA

Uyl QAC (INE/R Al pocl agono Ldge /2l
Ul LS HIe15U aAgiaonl pajaiao /apull

Uyl QAC LS ayjironoGia/ apull
UuI QAC (AN oo daaly oAj olite / Al
CINEIP Gylse)

10,EFFAO | 10,6 FAO oligoill palill (Aol dApb / ge Uilioo

UVl &ﬂoomumlwaﬂlm loy) / 62l
WV, UV, Ul duia)Vl dsolall jlodiwyl §gain / (e

E.

vaon vaon UJJS” r'II\/O/rIQJliJ\}JJJJJJ |UUJ_C\:UJ-L( )/Q_LLUU'
CALICE | 19,09V Uajul G)loiiwyl eLigl / (uc dlioo

E.

|n’nn RN UJJ‘SJI

E.

Uo licl sl aono alge pnbapull
rJINo/rr

M\/ FIA gl ol [



Lu=ll 61201

———————————— Ul olec pao JIEaYG VYo Yo ¥ Ea¥o Ju] V) YRRV ETIN]
0,0 0,0- Ul JJJJ;JJ'ILAOXIJ? k--ﬁjb'!Hlo Ao pdwa Y abj/ apull
———————————— Ul Ulsuollg Eqill ao ogulisllapnlAlwo / apull
____________ Ul wlo Yaoacluo pdlglagonoaono e/ apull
. duaniiguleiiyl pao oIl ple Ao 0 el Al

““““““ Ul duigilallg " (UMM Eyls)
. UiVl 6)1a] pao A1c donoLOVYapno/auull

____________ UMl Wlwljallg i il

Auaroiill Wl 6)1aVlg 6)laul yla o cbaci ulsl

Guardiill Ulsl éjlaul unlaubl gl eloawlg 6)lall yula o cbAcl Uyl elowwl lau o foauwi ol angy U —
LulsJl 61219 6 jlayl yuLa o sLiael o ST ULd (o Lale pia o Wla b powlla o roa wi @i a ngy U —

SAgageiill

8)1a01 aladiig 8)lall yudao cLacig yuad) oo J4d jaudlg Jiisdl wyjlaog wldlaollg Lljoll 1A

LA ole JU dy 3050 dh ] g9 L=l

8)lall yudao

6)laylyulao gac rouw)|
[ O O L) 03000 Jlon/ apull
’ ’ ’ uilaoll wlgoill palill bl dapb /(e Moo
oo 0,00 0. ek  QAaguyojaiag/apwll
’ ’ ’ §I185)8] Vgl il yuheidapi / yc Moo
N 0, 0, QAC LA Ay o0 Gila/ Al
’ ’ ’ gl palilhold aspn/ycMlioo
ralAll Atz walliaie loyy/ 6l
0, . 0, QAC dsolal jloiiw)l@oarin / (e dioo
dwinjl
r,av r,aIv qAC BAJ 2010 Alge b/ Al
wsU Ucellioo gaenl¢jon Jiu /apull
0.6V 0, £V - duls) Llgoill ualill (Ao’ dap /
ULl ’ CAMIIN
(e Moo yocl 3g0m0 (ige / apwll
W 0, W QAC Aul) Lol alill (raed b /
" CANE/R.
. /(e Aioo il YUac Yo / duuiVl
VoA Oy ¥ R (AN O/ 8yl )Lyl elill
AU o danljuajuiwgo olita / Ayl
LrO. : LCO. qAC b / Ce Lioo MIAE/R dylslg CIMI/IA

re M!' FIA ol yaill



Y vTENTYES VIR

(€ Er,En 109, olc pao miiive JJEaYPV Yoo uV EaV JulV) VAR ETIN]

WAl Ko
PR e e PrEAR Loy | AR/ | la Gdwn (s AUj / Al
6JaVlyulag
ra,IEN are (hrro | Heaclo b oy | %00 a0n0 B /Al
o Ul
EqrQllpao . .
0 w 0 )
PV,0V) P Fo,r\ e | (VAN oquwli=)l 1oal Also / Al
UlodiVl pao .
EVAF | Aow | PUME | Jdpanillg | o | ORHIedesesoclio /ol
A= CAA/A/Q Gyl
AugilQlig
6JIal pao .
PR AR £PV0 F9,€PA Olaisul rn/a/e e 20200V 2000/ Al
) WAl
Wlwlallg

o)l il YU &4 i)l Lovied s il aiollg wile puid] 19
Aol ddul JUA A pill lais 63 @doguileyiangy U

&0 gl daylall gl a8l gf dylil wla il &o &4 jiull Lo adie Gl wlblyiyllg &yyliiollg agé=l f.
oy L gf &4 il G99 whgo \5' gl rol=Jl 3ya0J1 gl 81501 yudao slaci gl yuyd)

L) Eeo gl diaulnlof @16 il gf dslil A pin)l G o A il Lavia b e i)l of &ujluito gl ag-dc (5Tangy M
ocauLl of A i)l o6 L@ g o 5l gl oLl uaoll gl é)lavlyw ln o sLaclof

@la.o.ll &oinoll doaag &l &ylon 6‘9 a4 il domblivo .1

ool Goinoll doaag @il Glon ub Al 036 A4 pivl fo.dlus U

wld il G049 aclgd .Ml

A Juw ode Laviog Aol Aoaluuol wla il ohga JUa) dgalubpVl A elgdll g ulniydAa il o il
i ataV Y

A iUl 6 Gand il dyragall jgoll (e elnoyl |

WSl ppoill oo 6)lall yulao Wleloinl aac yc elnoll.r
Golwl ol direrig lapill doaga 1)dialacl P

@ r.IA@wu|H@JI e



W4 il ok g yopasi NP

do4gall aclgdg wlo =i Gurhis ddleioll wilogl=eoll

Ao i)l Laaelgd g A wingoll A oSl ¢5al oy alabpiw ) A yia VUl djlai)l oMypay il A5y 1h s
A Jlulanlligddlol@houldite Ulodsiciun. Lashajodlldoidlgulluuliga clgdliel Iipyglnig
Wlopl=iguhiole Josidylail e il d5y i 9. elunoll g duole il y yleo ulel 66y Lot g 5DV
Lotd ohga)lulwlunga clgd auniyy g ng & o)l laluliginio §48aiJ alUolagyglnid ohgall
(Lila Ll eaiilon g Uoalioll ddlno @180 g dJlasll g Weluioll g Grole il ble A 1Al o AiouAls
Lo o dyjladl wlgiuell dola e g Lay boladi o Laai.grall adduaodl ulanl (Lo oo e

dnnAiodan ode yareiw gl oagallvloslsiwmn d olAidlgolwlullala cbdAay iiillcr ol LoAa
.G oAgallulolsiu i Lainn (Jlon)

rA ole JUa Godadiauellg gad bl 6)laUl yudao lacl .M

UALL) o000 Jlon/apull
ool palill theidAaui /(e lioo

TESJR /WY

aAq) ajaicng / apull
oligoill palil yuheidapi /e lioo

lanSwajiraono @ia / apull
wdigoill il yuheidapb /e lioo

JoUAl arew alllase Logy / 6wl
duinll dsolal) jlodiwMl@gain / (e lioo

GALQII e

GWlaonoalge pnb/apwll

GITEEJRAE])

de_LD/U_cUio.o\gA_QDJIEJggLJ:m/mJJI
IR 4L lygoill alill (uaes

A i /(e Moo rocl agono pdge / apull
P/EI0 N Gyl bdigoill palill Uuaod

Ll / (e Wioo Lalill Ylace Yuyo / duuiyl
(17010 1N &4ls) 5)lodiuwyl

AU Uo Annljuhjudugo olita / A pull
dAapb /(e Moo P /E/0 N Gylsdg INI/CIA

fo p&"é [N ool el




@a0idl 6)lall.p

olc pJao (s J|JEaYG VYo YoV SV JulV] PARNTTIN]
Gl pao [ANE/I/C] Mo pdwn g Al / apull
o Haoacluo &IV Uplglagonodrono i/ apull
Uluollg Equ@ll yao rN/9/1N oqulis)laponl Aleo / 2l
Jinnillg YlediVl pao . i
duigiéJlg /11 (NN Al) onylapdl ode oo Ello / apull
UlodsVl 6)1a] pao . _
Slwlalo rN/a/¢ Quihlllaicapono poVYaono /Al

domlunoll @l il g8 81301 yudso guic Lonksedsy @ud] 81301 gudlao wlyguic €

Ay Il lylodiw ) yua ol dA i Gaenllejgn Jui/ apull
AVl 6l OlguVl A b AAhq pajaiag / apull
duAalolldainVldAapi Al A 000 alge pnli/ Al

d4 il 98 dosgall byl hylia o
wway JaldJiage jole apull

81301 yudao (e @8 5ol olalll )

GO din |

Wlolaollg Wlaubyill din.f

Auasoiill dinll P

doAgalldind.€

hlAaglldial.o

omiljuag ol §og Gudail dind clacl.V

Aulaollg Aol ealppAll

AuiaVldsoll V- auwlae ©

sz olJI M =MIlduw o)l dusab duysy @
Ayl

G oI l= IV eI 851l paro @
Ayl

@2l 6309 paoacluo Joclmils o
Guiajll dsoladl aayli IV Aip Gl

oy L) r=wdliaie loyy 8wl
auwlao dinll JalAll

M\/ FIA gl ol 1



obgoill ualill Aol dAapb ole ao «
(S)lodiwVleligldegono gAC)
oo o)l EAGI o Jocx
Adaul Jlocl duson 6)lal yulao yus
(L) dugjqul
WO Ya jA)0 6)lal yulao Yy
UaMlojlai doye djlalyulao gAacs
Uol/ Uloc 6)lai dope 8)lal yulao gracs
9oainll
ool Gl dA i 6)lal yulao gacs
Al @oain §jlalyulao gracs
Jusainillg Quodill @oainm é)lalyulao gracs
VO Uglaiol) Ul ARIM (5PN 0 YL
Aulodl Glguw\l
JldAni GAL0iT pro Ay o
dylé =l Al Ullodiwi) Ciyoll
VD UM QA D GAL0IT pao M V=P e
Mo\l
UMl Al 521005 gao M=V e
Ayl &yluiioll ol uwgljgllay
Ha gldAapl A0 Pao 199N ¢ | Lpasduniia
Jodiw\
() AApb 615l pao991—199N @
UgJugladAapiole paopl990—199) o
GBM-IBM UlAaui jus Q9P —1990  »
oAlo)l gall ey — A 1AN9—(99P e

6)alyugg)ly | gic o000 Jlonapull

QAC YA WKIIaonoalge pnlapnll

sl glaldl claci A
AinUlyws) —sJlalge pnbapnll (0
gAc —dAg pajaiaoapnll (Y
gac— palAallayew alllage loyysapwll (@
JUNEVN IR TEV R
AinUlyws) —s1JAlalge pnbapndl (0
QAC —aAg ajaiao (U
gAc—lanawdjirono Yo apull (@
1LY PRIENJET ETEV I
AinUlyws) —sJlalge pnbapnll - (
gc— ProaonoJlooapnll (U
grc— palAll v alllace logyéaum)l (@
AUl ywss)— pro rsono Jlooapull (0
gAc —dAg pajaiaoapnll (Y
gc—lanawadjizono Gl apull (@

D
rv &é 1A Gl 61l



oualall g dial U4 wleloial aae .9

QA2 C

J[sWatal] Sleloin iUl oaw!
UleloinVl &lon lgpan dinlll clAcel &1on 0 QLo dind
Eloinlig clhcll Elon an JoVl Eloinl )
56 gyl Ll g oI s doAgalldinl
Eloinllg eVl Elon 1 Joll Elain .
56 aAq) A Ll 1y il r Hhlaolldial
UeloinVligAn dinll clAcl o r Wlolaollgwlaubyill dinl

(6anlg gloial) :@a_;la'Jl wbluall §9s0 &o Grdail dind uleloial aac I

g2 Lod gapaalallg 8)lall yudao wleloial aac I

JgAanl EloinVlipg)
JalAll loyy 6apwll Uty yulaoll cbacl &ion (NI
lanSi1@)ia aunllg jyo Jloo apll Uil yulaoll cbacl &lon (N
aAgyaice apull Uil yulagll lacl &ion (Vi
JalAl loyy 6anull Uil yulaoll cbacl &lon (INE
wlaoll ciacel &uon (N0
G byl Ui uulaoll clAcl &lon (A
G b apnll Uiy uulaell sbAcl &ion NV
wlaoll cbiacel &ion (NN
aAgyaice apll Uil yulagll slacl E&ion (N9
Ho 23000 lon
6)laVl o yuls)
@ CIA sgiwudl o5l A



ClylpB )l

Aol Al JA A dA il dyglyod wl e y 5§53 6 Auyaga jgol Sl angy VaibaAapiiliéjlaluyulao 4 )
r+19) a0l

dApill oo Jlso Ao olAai 116qiq Aol Wbl slac] e Aidoquuol dApill 6)la] uilao 16) .0

SR 0 63)lg)l ulildig Wlogloll Jlodblg dbag darnyolal (e dgoll (i 16i.P

H)o Jlon Jmaul Ulglala
&)laVl yula o yiLs) rolsJl yaoll wllodl paollacliuo
//.

F f
=, = e
‘%éj o L

p
ra &é 1A Gl 61l



M\/ A sgiwudl poidl 1.



di Ul dgy el elmwsd] 84 b
(629200 dole Qomluuo d454K)

6ang.0Jl Lol roSlgdll

A Joll (il P

Pl p&"é 1A Gl 61l



iyl gyl oo wall a4 i
(629220 dole dombluo 44 501)

63390l &_lo)l slgsll

CAA Joll Gguila 1]

b Jbimoll Wbl §63.04-1483
Py 631g0)l LJlodl [Ajoll Aols
A 631g0Jl Loliul JAaJl dosls
Fq 632g.0)l (toaliioll §e8n (o Wiyl doils
£. 631g0Jl A8 il Ld 61l dosls
Vo —€l 831g.0J Aol pilgddl g a wlalayyl

p
&é FIA Gg il ) yaill Pr



839a20Jl dolell domburoll dyiayl dyylaidl el o] &4y Gomluo sJl

6aa90dl dloll eSlgill G193 Jga yopiti

shJI

Clﬁ)_u..l_l @JLOJUﬁ).oﬂ &pmgall salgill 49l (o dlale 5)9n) yalAd 61 agoll A dloll pllgdll ol . LiJl) G9
LaSlalg FIA nglug_Jlé Pl 59 LoA (“degonoll’ L8a) asylil loviA jig (“as il ) @yl gyl eollyo ol
Aol jyloild & dgall juyleel) Ladg ALl WAy dm ol &) a8l Laileda g Lol

G293l GUni

29 Lo Jouhd (guillg d4 i) 8angoll dudloll odlgdll (G495 Liod 28]

LN Jgll Hgila Pl 58 Lo 5ang.0)l glodl j4 0l doild o

Syl ey &g ol dundd 8 aagoll Jolidl Al dosld e

el am ol &uud) 810 g0l Jronluioll Ggba 59 Wil 40514

Syl el &um ol @) 63ngoll dura iUl @ladsil dosld o
Aoladl dawlaoll wlwbuwl) laale ot gl 6 13g.0l &loll pilgdll Jga wlslal «

el ywlwi

6368 5.9 &iyuo j pleolloinl 1899 Lisldgguo ) gl a8l jplsol Lodg §18a1l dlow) Liod 28]
S8l 3o (0 “6aagoll ddloll pllgéll (g 1811y G2y Losd §-8a0)l 9§ uuon

Ll Loll 493 &unliog 44814 Lol likan gill gadail dal gl 285
i L a

=0 yudao (e 8)alnll U_l_u_m_o.ll U_u_uJb.o.U @Bbﬂ Golul 1clgd) L88g dcgonoll e Ug.l_o_x_l.u.o Lig]
aclgoll el [8ag 6pJ| & 8UAlI Lol gguo Lindgiwl 2 dg WOwlhol) dudgall @Sle ol

4823 d Likaaanio

dole dpdAj

| olgoil ualiiagéeg Al 63Aliog A8niuoll huéilmod piaiuanie | tolallgéaill jool |

B9 & yymgall LAl hlao podig du wdill dgenll A yaniy Lind (gudrill dyles) Lilngdnai (o cja’
wlloial 8)lall Loy ol gl wllaoll j Ll sy Liaal.ayanillaag e 81 agoll d o)l olilgall
Glaall 3alg wlalsdl Joc oA Gl dolall &y wlaoll wlhya 6L A dleioll wllall J o dyoan
(09-0J @..JJI G9ril uldoc @4l (99 JWl g o Losg _)L.U..CJ' U= 63440 jut lavioplng Gl b o]l
&l jgol gJl 48lA] (oAl G lg dudallaslayl dolaill )20l jolai jnalao jluicll sy Liaal 166 Loy

Juial e @il dypmga claal agag jiaas gl iy juni gde Joda Wlio gla 13] Lo sleljo

WJA4 8aagoll dudloll (adlgdll Jga @IJ clay] o UdAed aulla wlelya] 3u0ii) (G811l §Uai ouonniy Lol
dcgonoll Jlocl glindg Inglgallg dnuwlaell wlidosllg degonoll ddAym jluiell (usy (uial

W
P @ [N Gginudl il



dololl Gadaidl jgol

oJlgol) LL_O_LQA_J@BQ..Lo_ml}_LﬁJl wgmoll Lijpadig Lioan) LOSg u}_u_clkju_lng_oJl@_mCL_oLmJlkg_LQA_Ung_ol
G99 Jas ddloll pdlgél) L6835 Gl L5\£JLL_1_CJ| U_LSLJJ9_0J| oim Al oJ Aol adadd 0A_39_0.” adloll
9_oJ|og_m Joa Wnoio LJI)@A_U U Ll Ul ladgn Lul) U9AT

dolal @621l jgol dulaiwyl liod Q1a

dolall guoaill jgol

207 A g o ool A YWl Glelp 2V ELLY Liod
A9~i 1o hi 1dj ro_opA Vi A Aol 6l
1o—lgoill J1nlil ag_6cg ala il 6 Aliollg

olgoill pialill ag deq
o046 3 anild =lioll§)laUldndio Q) °
N JoUlUg A Pl oo Lo S uanaoll
AU wIL dsyioll A SPlulaliodioeydi o
Laloc ELNO6gA cqonoll Lioad u]
a5 il d =iioll§)layldnadio odi
A PJlldoul 1 ya Q1A Gy g UyaollQ 1in
d_iga)oll Wlag_nqgoll o alayiaw\) ALl
WlLdoaillg Lasy A ic d_cqonoll aJunl
J16 JoUteinpllell oIy ol ilciyya no @
O—aQiNjd 1gd = oo uOilyJpiRions)all
dlelg halldohilguilely alua =iuano - o
OJ1a)1 16 (o Asuio)l Ao\l Cla dlAlall
ny 11160 pdaiuanaowluinléalel .
J1nlil ag_6cq ala il 65 Aliollg déAi o
Wl L86g e\l o)l o d i) )Ligoill
L uleog ddMsell wia ddala)l d_cqonoll
A_oall d_ylo]l ) yLaill
v-diuanioJgaclnodldyleh o ndi e
Ala )l 63 Aliollg G9Ai 1o Iy 1ndj oo
oLlgoill pyalill ag Geq

. il palidl g
(=) o) A wlaoll Al o6 lo g a LoA
Ay wlnoll pla_allg Wipyadill” (€) pes) eluaig
uA_nA0 G otd 2 a0 6)laMl pg_&j “A_ioall CilA

ala)l

Ala il 8) Aliog AT 1o L 11d) ol LAl
dpwlaell dwlpnl ELL o Lgolll L ialill ag Seg
63 oiollg ddAll dwlunl) L8 69g (I-—) ro_d)
Ad_=alpoy6)la)lg &I 1n6)lallyn oo J 16U o
Wl1bi§o Elia ULA 1l Lorod A ganil Lalpo] ag 8=l
Al ode aoll8)a 8 ae Jio pdaillode Jadi
WWlpbgolloda o Jlio ag g Jla 69 diiRo 6)1i0)
Lapadiode cliyodailld o161 201 6)la)l 0g &)
d_iqa)ollvilag_ngoll (o Alayiwsd Ll d_ou6l)

d_cqonollailnl

i Lailo Oluapdllg Ul adill 63 o duoall i Aj
LA ol 6380 26 L)l dolal p el A Al
laAiwllaic 6anqolldUlo)l S1gQ)l )b GLagn
AT Wlpa0illg 6)-0gioll Wlogleoll aAanipe

Ilgdll Jgo (V) od) elayyl 00 Uto ga loA
Ao Aotd a0i6jlalivy old 0 ngoll Aol
Al 8) Aliog A8ni 1o 16T oA Hai
&bloA yLiua 0,:MAVE &lioy o ligoill pialillag deg
oligoillpalill agde o degonoll jlodiwl Hdlonl
Lo &l gLiua €M,N9,10 Elio by wdill &l peoig
LoA5d cqonolllag g0 oJloa| U o ZAN Al i

LN JoUlygila Pl oo

P
&é FIA Go il jyoill PE



ssall alogl=eoll

G 9l oy o1l @_Q 6ylgJl ulogleoll &uon @)_jiﬂ logleoll oA .@}_'QDI Wlogleoll (e dgguuo d)lall )
bluadl 90 jupdig dudloll jedlgdll Liswb 1A olsdd a4 ]

lodga 24847 eliiuwl sl 6215 (g U paig wgall wlogleoll gl U s 3agoll aylloll @ilgdll Jga Ligly ]

Ui Jla yog @}ng wlogleoll 619 99 Lidgguro Jodd b angoll &lloll pllgdl) Ligy 8 Gl (5.9
@_Ul a9y0ll &o 9| 63 ngoll ddloll ;pdilgdll & o LJ}_mgg CI_QBIQJ_O}_LC @}gﬂ logleadl vsila 3] Lo ayanj
fyjmga sl_lo3|@9_13_1 l_m_Jl_J 921 g| Gda il dldoc <Ll Loule Lilnn

Lovic ¢l Lide wingiy dypmga clasl angy g Loy Liaggji o gl gpall wlogleoll g le Lislial 5 8)
A oAgally sl Aol ilgl

6angoll dlodl (pSlgall (je dosgall ualioll clidglg 6)lall bidg§uo

El_.l._“_o.”}_ul_é_l_u ddgallileel) (88g @ale 6)gny Lo Ayeg 83 ngoll dudlodl ollgdll alacl (e d@lgguuo &)lall )l
<Ll U0 g1 63 ngo dllo alilgd alacl Aars) Lijgra 0)|AJ| Ol}_l wdals a18) plab ;4995 gJl 4 8lal .
Unaa gl JLial g aaili eul4 clguw dyymgall

slLuiins ol gde q_cg_oa_o_ll 8J29 o i (e @gguno 0J|AJ| UGAT oggg_o.ll ol pdlgdll alac| aic
8 Luiiol) Gwlboll U.ul_UJJ| olaaiwlg CLJJU_O_L.UJJLJ Cl__o_lsu_o_JIJg_oJI U< }_oJI wllhi Lodun plndllg 8)oiuo

bl 9w G=8lg Juy Log st yud g| lojbloc @49 9| dcgonoll audn’ g9l 6)lall wila 13 U1 6 joiluroll
iy

e gonol) aulloll yylaill slacl Gloc ke Glabll (ue (olgguo Logally padlaoll elilgl |
823 90ll Llodl ilgill Gadaiy Gl Load §820ll Glylgduuo

cUasdl U0 9J3_1 JAas OA_ag.o.” ol jedlgall visla 13) Loud dg_g_v_o NFENE wle Jgnanll @_Q BTN Uil
Jg-b=20ll A_LﬁLLJl}_u_Q_J Lul)u__o_n_u@AJlkg_QA_oJl}_J}_Q_Ulmlg Lloggldl_uglu_cqgﬂ_l ailA clguw dyjmgall
gl g8 Ululeo] l_Q_Clg U Gl WG9l adoc @ 1A Ul U—oru Jajal, NEENI e LJLC 5910
adla 3] dgpmga juieig . Llo39| Juia] e cUaall Laus Ul UAos .lmagag aic dyjmgall cUaadl U-c Losla
od o gde by ygoaaimoell Laiaiy il dyalai@ll ul)l sl gde Jg o0 JA G 15§ d20in0 9| da3)Qio
" bangoll dyloll odilgall

lalaallg Lj\—Lm-o-” Al il dwyloos jogdi audgall Gl yleo] [—QQQrO-U@JJIG_LQAJJ| A 0 £ins
ol Loy og-85 Liild W34 gaudaill Jalpo &aon 98 guimoll il gule

Uas 9| Juial e aaib vdila :Ig_uJ BSangoll adloll pdlgdll 6‘3 ymgall ngJl}_bb_o (04 8ig A yan]

}394_] duwlbiog 449814 (GG &Jal Wle Jgnallg ghalaodl & o wwlidd (§udai alelya] 34959 ooy
Una ¢ aaildl dds o @J_d dLugl U< aailidl ayymgall cla Al @Al PAc Jnn iy, Lul}_l Lol

adalalasldgl jolai gl Wi gl A oio Wi gl jygji gl §lalgi sle Juiallgglaip 28 &n

Acgonoll g & dalalla il aled Yoo gl el uare yualg dgall s

a2l uls ulalndllg duu wboll wlhyadil dydgésog d 2ol duu ol wluwbull d ocllo 51 0 o8
Bylall Low wiold k5\_.LJ|

13] Lo (999 & 0iuuwoll 8Lukiiol) gumlaodl gulull 120 plasiwl & ocllo 510 Jga lisiwl gl Jngill

N/
Po @ [N Gginudl il



218@gy A gl wilanl aslsio Loyle Jgnall o Gl \9_19_\_.d| aJal ode 2Ly dypmga ga i lim wiila
\_L_agJ_.LQ A ymgn ¢lgA 1 g g Laiisiwl 13] .6 oo sliiiod jloiwll gc dcgonoll )28 O U EWHE
13) Ligly Juasi gl 61 ngoll dyloll alilgall W9 A=)l wls wlaladll gJ| G810l 59 oLl el Ligde
32485 Al gl Lande Lilas guill G831 &l 5l Lolabluw) Al Q_J.Qlﬁ}_.l_c ubala@ll s aoils

8030 8LuiioA Ladlocl W dg 3]l dcgonolly GG Ol &85 o Wbgyta gl vilaal 4oy (i Adg (Gdaoll

woils 13] Log walaladll el s (5.9 Loy Lalginog Laviyiyg o_\_ag_oJI o]l pedlgold Joluidl A=l o ds
Dale Laje @827 @ony vilaallg ulloleell ju 4 63 agoll dyloll olilgdll

Lol dla il gl wilinioll dnlall a o)l wlogleoll déloisllg &y uuliog @484 G485 @l e Jganll
dlos) 3y0iillg Wi iillg ayagil e Yglgduo yai 61390l dllodl gl Jgo gl <l dcgonoll 5.8
Ui e 4990 Liang (5-84i9 dcgonoll (G187

Lo h naoll §48a1dl wadgig lai Laius (o yg-ol 6ac Jga dosgall rdlaoll el ilgl &0 Jnlgi Lid]
ddoc JUa Loaganiy pg i dadalaléyldpl (99 dola jgnd angl gl el (59 Loy dolall (G911l wlanllog

STl &l wls &8l wlila ol Llio] A48y Loy &osgall (uolaoll el gl 3 ygjis o985 Lo4

wlelallg Lislesiwl gl 3565 Loy s die) yl Jgb2oll (o Gl gpall jgollg vildlell & ron e pocllly
U3 udla i Lodun a8l wla a45l8g)l

G917 5.9 CLJ-oILI)..LﬁJl)g.OJI A0y g 8id o4gall u.J&J.ﬁ.o.” el gl Loy o @.JJI)g..OJl (U0 (-0
)85 @.9)9.0J| oim ;41096 Lo dolnll g8l jgol Jiio G lg ddlall dudd 63 ngoll o]l algdll
aillansabwlla B9 aanjloric 9l ygolloim e @.JJ&Jl el dolaill ol ¢yyilgdll i lAani od Lo g810)]
&9lio el ) aydudl Uil gg-03 ol 8gill Jgdsoll (po aill Lijypdi (o JSluroll 0im (e aladll G2y U

Ll eJa e 4606l dolell dalnoll

Gl doyiaiillg dyigile)l wlilhioll Jgo 1ub)
oJlg8ll & o & yymgall Galgill &9l4 (40 G-0iig ‘q_,dg_al 6)9—ny @ olaio dy wlao Wlla w4y Gl A g1

Laude @8:laoll dolell & unll gongig 8850l 61 ngoll & uloll

0003« b g4 pwglayig panl e BLUL

Woys20 doluwl
(VIA) o) 62|

doubladl duinyll dalooll - yloc
r.1a sl w

@ FIA sgiaudl o5l 1)



8a29.0)l loll j4 o)l doild
FIA Yol ggils Pl g Los

IV (A eyl
JLiga JLiya
Wlagagoll
CEM A 06,09l 0 gidl5aJg §9ainll o A6l
190,NE - U o3ls JUA (Lo Walsdl dord)l o Wilagago
JAl Aol JA_A (o dalsl d_ou8JU d_Ulo WIag_ngo
- (., v Joluitl
E0,IF0, P €,N9,€10 slalnoll delAalldylo Wiagago
EIEIr rOE,APV Al dijao 6an)l
€N, €EEN q Loy — dyjléc Wljlodiwl
L,EI0,MV (,Ir9,0r. dAalla Yo L&) dAloin o Wlagago
IV+,0V9 rAV,9. I+ WlasogWlAlioo
QE,MA IV,99A [ duwgolo 1e Wlagngo
LOVY,PP LVEYFIO v dUngo A Wlagago
€1,€.9,AEN ENPOV,IIC Wlagagoll Egono
Utoaluoll §gding Wlglholl
Gugliholl
VO, LAVAFEA Ir ddsla gy
IV,PEOFEr 1€,VELINO I UAQLO
- Povgee € UALS aliwi
€IP,.00 rEF90 0 Gialwbglihg
VLT FV,0EN N GAalulanag
ME,EN. VAE,0FQ \1 Jaa)ldypnuanao
(LEVS,I9A (1,,01,-:0 Wlglholl Egon0
Utoaluoll §gia
,00,0: 1,00, | €a.010Jlg ayuuiiaoll Jlodl yul)
(,9.0,00 P,rar,am I\ Ldgild LA
FAO, - I\ dole duopn o phlho Ldalinl
- Ve Loy dylall Wlagago Pud) Hlalial
0,1€9,.AV V,EV.,AQ9 6J920Jl LI
(€,9FAEN CVLOVLIIY Utoalwoll g8 Egono
£1,6.9,AE0 ENEOVCCT ULodluoll §g&ing Wlglhholl Eg000

lovs2o 1169 83190l dullol odilgdll oim (po ljmiy U lcjn MV by Ul | 0d) (po @685 0)l cilalayll s

mY

2 &é 1A Gl 61l



Vv A eyl
JLia JLia
1,0 F,arV ), VEEPP
VEV,FEO L,W¥r,019 19
1,901,FAC V,V),900
(L,C A LIV (L,FoE,NAr) r
(VPP PIV) (N€O,AQ.) q
(1:,0+0) (V,PP9) Il,I+
£61,PM (E,9V( A
(,rrv,a1v) (1,09, N)
(r,9.r,0€) (P,AVY,EVV)
€ ENEM P APLEVO
(A,0 P -
(r®) ENFIV
(PA,09P) (€,0r0)
£,.F\,ONQ . AVE,roV
(90.,€.1) (V,rA0) \"
WA IA A\
(orq) V,PEr
PVVOER 1o, €
LIV SINA e

g0l Jolidl J—2 )l 40518
rIA Jobl gils Pl 58 &pmiioll diul)

AUl Uibgoell Yo Wigocg Wialy)
wligoill alilig dnulpollg

Gl Al aini wilaly)

Glalpyl Egono

U hgoll Goliog Jgaig Lilg)

ayjla]wyjlno

Ulel@nlgulaMaviiy]
Mu@bulggggongmmouo?ga;dl
6lalnoll

JHooilhylno

jlnoll Egon0

A liainil daafiill (o JAAJI

o3 JLLA (Lo Aalell dosél dylo Wiagago Uyl
Jaall

GiAalwlalpyl

deqiioVwlnnAowono

JAalldppa Jud diwl upl
JaalldypAawgrno

Al aupl

AU Lolil JAaJl agiy

dylo)l Wlagngell Aalel Aol o Pl ol
Joolidl Jaadl doils JAA (o dalsll Aoty
diaul) Jolidl JAall pJloa)

Al (o QA ollg duwlwll pauwll duan
(o /)Liya) 648 pill podluo WJ Al diwl)

lov2o 116 83190l dullol odilgdll oim (po ljmiy U lcjn MV by Ul | 0d) (po @885 0]l tilalayll s

@ [N gl ol P



s | e e)m rofgon o (5ol | 6 o) Ay <3| f freY| o) @vo b co) oy ot oo bro| o

nj 66 Il SABD 61 Al J P Y G2 o 6l0 N o |0 oz re6ré e (i oy (670! ()
* FOBET oD | TS (9 _139 (570 (d1/V| ) 67 o) o o |rorf|5o! (i [ererd) |rom o |oorgip |10 6 |1 (oo oy 4 T
** (179 gTon |72 o6l |mime oD 578 oM@ |rrr$p 3y03 A TN 507 5 | $r6N 1661 vi- s

oo 667 prasTom T 619 |y

%qi._ﬂjm_}aaﬂjq@zﬂla_ﬂ%s_&rlm I St 00T O 0] L3A TP (Al J LA S| TP oo |roen o |6 6T o6

Iforit §0 g0 14 reN X6 A o' ILo‘ob*) oVd - AVb3I'0 V3U'bdb 3

Iro=d N feThord o off |roorofp 310p - - _ - () -

=6 MTHorO [rrord - bOV '3 - - (boV*J'3) -

Mt 0O |r5Top 1<) (T - - - JOLVA (IbI‘bA) (bd0)

|2 (TTTTTD - - - - IVIFVA IVI'VA*“

Iforic $07 O 160 6N IMIrd A1) 0L JNJ0°) ovJ (JoL‘vn) Lob‘JoL"J L LV

AIJ

Iforic 50 0O 11 S3rbN 60 )y oL LVb JbJ - Jaddd' N bbV A3A NJINJ'NJ

=6 MTorO o rd - 0J3°N\Vd - - (0J3°AVA) -

i - - QRATE) - OV -

TN o ST o T |oTrfoip

It 0 |5 Top |r1< D (T - - - Jedd‘N - Jadd

IO (T - - - - JAb* AT A I AT

o [PETN 50 0O 6N IrON MO )+ w0t IL0‘0'b* OV - Jod 0OLA3 Alb'0013J

_A%wa:rg_ﬂoﬁj:ﬂoﬁﬁ o ot loa) - - - ©dN'alVh)  (OA'aVA)

501 ¢ 60 SN IMIrO v ot IL0*0"b* J OV o - AV+b31°0 V3U'balb3)

vVivJ ciT/f ciTf ciT/f ciTf ciT/f M

nrenod i
biroToba rord oTrigip :op Irfp . . =
ST D diAhiN oo obctTim  EM2|oTelgr |oTob3 w
fmoN |STherO rotral 3
|IcTherO <

PP OTrei e 6 | S160 |60 v
BICCD IS |m 5 <768 | w0 jobeve

4

A

9



(v (A
JLia JLia
€,.(N, 0N P AVE,roV
IME,9: ., VP9
(ILPVI) -
e V,VAP
- (€,IV9)
(€€1,F) (F€,avr)
LCCV.9YV LOQF (A
€,9rP,VeE 0,0V1,901

(Ern0.0)

(r,€.0,AV()

(Iho,N.0) (09, AP
geV -
[vO,VAN FF,aAN.
PENEN (PEAVO)
r9E,97 A F,PECAVO
(Lrrv,9v) (1,£10,919)
(9,EN0) (L IAVN)
(LAPQ,EAD ¥90,99.
(In,.0N) zar,rov)
(VE,AIV) (N,F€0)
- (AP(0)

- CIANNCC

- €

N,IC -
(Vo,VIP) (VLAYC)
P,.0.,0F (FIE,I0V)
(1,,MNEL) (AEV,VON)
— P oo
(,.(P,0.9 (€11,919)
[\A,F 0 ,r9
[P AV (ECAAC
(ECAC 0.&,9l
AOANN9E NEOLINE

8an90ll & yadill wladaill daoild
FIA Yol ygils Pl g8 dym ol diaud)

"" I" - e II - I - -Sjl

Jaaldw A Jus ddull )

A sill

Ulel@nlgUlhavii)

Aoiled JUA (Lo alsdl dor8JU a3 0 Ao Wilagago ol euyl

Jolidl JAaall
WlagogWlalico &p Suus
dAlla UJgua &) dAlginie Wlagngo &ueljl

olaln ol dolAaludulo Wiagago Vddiuan Ao o 29340l
Jooillhe)lno

sJolsdl JloJl unly agiy b Wil il
olaln o)l dal1AIU dWlo Wiagago

C)a) ICu.u_o OA_DJ|
JA Aoils JUA o Waledl Got6Jubdarnp quLo Wlagngo

Jolill
Galulglho

Jo au i)l adnain iVl Jo WaQill laoaill
dcgoaoll Jaal duypag Jugoill ijlno

dcqoaoll Lgoill@ylno

CLCg.OA.oJ|d33J|<1JJJ.D

ddauinivl (u.o AoaAimoll) Jo Wadill uLQ.o;_lJI u.oLn

6ol il

UlasogWlAlioo «lpb

duugolo Ju1& WIagDgo olub

AAlle Jgda &) dAlaini o Wlagagol WlolAl

dAlle Uyqua &) dAlginm o Wlagago &uito Janioll

A3l UILA (o Wl dosdTuilie Gl ass & e Janisl
Jolidl Jaall

) Lodiwl dnuinill 0o Goadimell dyadill Wldoail LSl

dubigoill dadiil
duaiyuhgrd
dijlaelgly

16 Al
AtV (o (Lo doaAiell) Wadill uLQ.oa.JJI Vol

Q.I.qu.oJJl

W UGILA Jgl o Lo Ao an 6 Log 261l
JoVl Ugila P1 o Lod AoAn o Log Al

AAaJla Jaqua &) dAloin o Wlagago Wl disao ool (o Jgnoll

lov2o 116 83190l dullol odilgdll oim (po ljmiy U lcjn MV by Ul | 0d) (po @885 0]l tilalayll s

O

2 TN sgudly el €.



82 g.0ll &dloll oilgll Jga wlaliayl
rAA Joll ygils P

@ole Ulogl=o ()

A i 19 &l (IF) o8 Wl il (g3l wiagos (@4 i) iyl aylasd] ol widl 84y 6 el
1,041y €9-830Jlg @y WA @4y il Jlowly ddug 1AAR JITIF Ayl (IVA) oy caai @il dole domluuo
douilol disgll @4l — loc W9 &8 Gl as il jbo ol e JAd aalg jLoa &8lgug o /)L

@JLm_Lo_LuJ ILm_ilg_i_cg

Wil wodl @4y g a4 il Joins MIA Joll gila Pl W8 o)l diul) degonoll 63090l dulloll odlgdll )
(degonoll lon] jLiiwy) (o.10.3 kj\ng_o.LJU.mLxl_l ayiall

a2l losia g ol @4 il ke o (jog

dolaillg (ilgal 1899 Ladal (oo viuawl Ul Laville 340150 willaog willl4gg wiil4o uiwéig (i ol -
) Looylag @alooll Joals

U0 09-85 Ulg Loy =i g0l lalse 5ol & gygrall Jlg-obl & Lol iluuwgollg Wg-indl (o iy ol -
ailona Lmallol

JUA (0 ol Ui e a4l Joc 022y Loug 6o dcga o)l l8Unlg duiloBUl Gl8UA jlanlg 8ylal —
5 LoVl el

Ao iiwllg 6posoell §ludlg wloasl jiboll Jugoilly uagrdll aio —

g0l il s (59 Loy Jugodl bl 4l whlb=ll Jugod -

Hgil YU o lloc alln] @480l oawl @il alaloicllg @lleall jlanl -

&ylinoll 8)lalg Jugod -

abagoil palil Yloch oLyl -

il alle 346550 dgioll jueq dgbioll Jlgoll ymyig ymipig yalinig yagig &urig clliaig s uiss -

LoJ ol liloa]l oy adig Wil xiwdl 2 (Gupda e Jagoidl gde Jgandl —

& lio)l Y illg Jslwgllg Juuwdl @iy dogandl eilaiudlg &ilagll g8 &4y il wlag ago jlodiwl -
A Alooll 98 & duin ol yypilgdllg & okaill ay o Lo 3gan g8 d4looll 3gan Joals

) bl il wllalg dusolali duwlallg alissoll Jigod -

Aollull asy il plasi G99 sligoill ol Jlocl plisll -

Ayollll dsy il rolégl G99 loclgil 4914y Agudll alo -

o)l gl Gloc dnygy 918 &nr0 &4l el )

bl 8angoll dlloll o3lg8)l &o dulloll lovoilgd 3 ingi oy ciun w5ylodill il dcgonol a4 il (G0l
(19 gulil ggila MV aylin 8)1all yudao Jud (o 83 g.0)l dlloll @ilgdll gle @84lg.oll caoi

doloJl &uawlaoll Glwbuwld yaslo (F)

oy .63 ag0ll ulloll pllgdll oiam alac| (59 &4yl a8 (oo dsuioll Aol bl ol oo Loud
3 @l a3y od Lo ddeagysoll wlgioudl gaon e rodaitio JA iy wlwbudl o i o (§uudns

alacll U.Lu.ui I-r
o] L899 839 aoll dolell domluoll El__l,J'AﬂJl Ul oo wadl a4 jid 6 a agoll ddlodl (pdlgdll alacl ol

G’ &ad e 8)alndl wlhywdidlg dadgal dbwlao]l juleo yudao (e 8)alall dudgall ddlodl jyylaill
gl duwlaoll juulso Yudao (e ddindo]l dudg ]l audloll jyylaill

a4 yl) il dosll oy g 1lg 6ang.0ll ddlo]l adlgdll yajce dloc 9o @JAJDIJLi,;AJl ol
€l M A gl 01l



o dalell do1 6l dlodl wilagagoll cliiiwl dyaylil aalall 1a o) L6489 61 agoll dloll alilgdll alac) o
a0 8lL ylas Gillg Joludl Ja )l 4038 Yl oo ddalell 08I adlo)l wlagagollg Ja )l 4658 JlUla
Bangoll adloll pdlgall aujliu Lo dlalell

o Gl d ol wluwbudl &0 @ lilodo o_\gg.oJl & loll ilgll (59 dyioll dlaoll wluwbudl )]
M= 09) elayl 99 ylg g Lo Ll -1V ngl Ug-ila Pl g9 doa odl &) ddloll odlgdll (59 Lac Ll

Glabiadlg dpmlaoll Olwlull gd Glppel F-F

Pl @3 Gy o]l &l 8angoll adlol] jodilgdll Alacl @_Q syl @JJ| L g0 §010 duswlaodl wlwbudl gl
r.v ngl ugeila

J—9 J—o Lo i follig Wijaua w-dlg q_l.\_v.oJlg 6agaall ulpwaillg )._ul_v.oJI I-r-r
r.A @_JLle U9—ila Jol @J o wdladloll aiwll @J a4y ull

@ loJl pllgill gle pmga juili Lot yuyd Gl - |

Wil I oy gl duwlaoll Jlso gle willyasi @880 jpe pilus (e dago duypa Jgnb Wlpicll
«WJAal

sl aldga il gl V pd) gdgall bunlaoll o gl wllyaei wlaladll s

@lodiwll whlalh €. p8) gl uulaoll juso sle wlhaei — &y loiiuull wlhléell wllygas

L€ = 6y92a0] dudgall dudlo]l jylaidl juleo) dyginudl wllya<ill

LN 53l ygla Jol Y9 adulng 3 9lillg wellosll &0 ag 8=l (o allh — 10 08y sdg )l &dloll jylail jLiso
Jb=og wloaillg &l agdc gnsy 5 3llgIA 0d) gl duulaoll juso Joo juoll lin JayWguwglin
J-83 e wlaliulb Wlpiell oo agaall ol gde by cLindl ag-dc (guins @A_ll o8y pJgall &y laoll
Aldlellg sl )49 (Jao Jaiépday wdl )44 ULQ @JLL”JQ d.l.o_QU doaall gl aludl gle 8pda gl
d_\_QOLlj\SDJ}_JLJ gld_olﬁ@_m;pbkg_ubﬂlwub)w|a_o_u.u

a4 sl wlalgl pdaso (e ad s g sy il & dledl bl e jlisoll Gl elja 5l 2 agy Uil
Ju=ollliolédeals e jalno o @_JLU

A loJl pSlgill gle gpmga juili Lo il - w
(&)l wlgall 9 by gl aulloll yleill o

2 clgd Jang ddlodl wbighhollg tilag agoll sleuiwlg yulbudg W uini jlioll Joidy a2l & = puh
A oudll aloailuln nney Wl icll ajaall aloaill pig o jlusoll d_“ml LoA hg il duuwlaol 62 gaa

€9 0d) w9 all JLi=oll Gauhi il

G Loadg 1A 5l gils dglu_o cla 0l (9) ) adlodl o] lj\.]g;.”)l.l&o.”@.l.dﬂ.l‘lﬁ}_u.lﬂu_OLL_Lb_u
‘i)l ulilga ol

o)l Wlagagoll yulibllg wayin il -

gl jl=ol) (gl ddayol) y A roll Guailly a4 il ciold ¢y gl G o ymgn 1l 2 agy

@ FIA gl ol €



L gl G goils Jgl oo el () a8y ol jylasl

Slaknoll @alall] (9) Jusoll wagos 8330l wlia)l oy Lo @udlodl wilgald W uins sale] claly @4yl ciold
ilpal egouuollg [all Joluidl Jaadl @518 JIa (o dalsll o6l o Ja )l 6518 JUa (o dalsll d oy )l
Y=ol ubddaied oududl Guouda il §adaT Wa oy e ag A ole dulay \5\_9 6a1lg 60l

ol bglh ol yubdllg wiin il - U

(9) o9, @Jg_\Jlm_Lula_oJULJ&ou_o_oogg_ag_oﬂ uLl.l.bJ.oJIdLJ_C(q) 09 dudlol jy)losld d\.Jg;JlJLJ&.oJl@JUI
ool jbso udlni 2 64 dlalel d o dll yulid) g2y Loa9 Lol Al wbglaold @ in UL g2y Loy
dalell doudll adloll wlighnoll (oa A dinoll Adloll wlighnoll o 65 Wl8gyay Wl el (F9) 0 9) (GIga]l

@_LJ Lo (9) (o9 o]l juylaidd @Jg;Jl)LLSLo_JI oy an @B Jalwallg aLJJJ| 638 Yo

0318 JUA (0 el dos 8]l &lo)l ciligllnoll (o daiin o)l dlo)l cilyglln oll jossdi wildgpay Wl icll -
Sa3g.0dl Joluil Ja 3l 80518 (5.8 ) LoiShl lalao 58 il (e dnililg Jaall

83090l Ul 80318 98 Wil oadll ousdi @ligyd (o gduioll &luoll Wlyicll oy -

Sl oll aalall () Jusoll wungos 833 a0l wliall uy Lo @udlodl wlgall wa i salel cljal a4 il ciold
lal egouuollg Jall Joluidl Ja )l 8638 JUa (oo sl doy8)l ( Ja )l 8058 YA oo @alell doy 8l
@i il éale] gyl ol wlbiddniod pod wdl Guada il §a 6T W oy dJig A ole dulay (9881 1lg 6) ol

2lalllio (o (g) 84l g8 dnngo

Jagaill duulao - 2

&b pladiwl (59 o lwll jLuab &4 il old (9) pd) Aol sl (g9l jLisoll Guudnt A ie
w9l jbisoll wlbdiaio (e Lage (F9) o) Y9l ol jluso wbilaio) Isliiwl hg Al awlao
(9) o8y adlodl jyyloidd

@dloll Wlagagoll Guai- a

bl Lo @j &do]l «)luuadl (§-0y 239 od Jlaudiwb (9) p8) ddlo]l jyylosld Lj\JgA.”)LJ.SLo.” ola
Lol L]l auludiuwoll )il @39 0i Il dllodl wilag agoll B9 Gl wlusal (#9) 0g) GJgl
Gl &ualn i@l Joolg=ll jyr6i 5pmga Jauin wlalaiallg whyad il plasiwl udai g allg «q_vﬂg_l_oJl
ul;g_ag_o.ﬂ &4la slc e3g ol 13 Goulni el viya cayanll gag o) Ladg Gl & o049 @J_CJ_.ULLH L]
& o161 gl Joolusudl Jadl @oild JUa oo @dalell dordlly gl sLalnoll @014 i)l dain ollg (uadl wlgal daloll
Wl icllg uuludg W@ yinig Jolisy MIA Uil gils Jgl g8 aduing 3 alidlg . Jeaall d 63l8 JUa (o @lalsll

Ingnillay wlhe 63 a0 2 clgd J a9 dloll aliglhsllg alag agoll

2 clgal) Ladg (9) o) & slloll jyleill s gall jLumoll wiluliniol Ladg g iatl y5lusss wluwial o 2 dg 13 o
AJudl

& loll pJlgall Ayl & gallll jo o IF JUa & 8goll )il (guiaidl wludal oy g IF J il slua
b1 ngoll

Yloniwll &)l suia adloll 8lall joc Wle &9g30]l )il suiail ludal oy 10l o) Gl Slus
Bangoll Aol pdlgdll Ayl

W sdllg (Probability of Default) il dloinl gde 1 oiei d28gioll dyilotll Hluall wludnldayly)
(Loss Given Default) j izl &l (5.9 6)luuallg adudi ol & yalaidll Jolgllg & yiloidll jnlaol) Lodg
{(Exposure at Default), il xic o=l doudg &oi8)l wliloal) &dunaill & oy 8l gde 2 oixi gl

W
Ep @ [N Gginudl il



£9) dlloll liil) @)l jlumoll wlidhio Gaabhil plsll bl —m

Jh&oj'umwm@”roucum—l
ailoddlI 6Ll wluudalg yulbid) &AA \5\_.d| U=l u|9)| / sl vl =il §uon (Waini) alyal -
AUl Jalpodl §an] (yors d28gi0]l

slal / dul.o_uﬂ UQ}_Q.LU M=l dadloinb danyo d2dgio]l duiloisll 6)luall Jioig (Stage 1) L5\.J9J| ol
roJ @..dl U_J_\_Jl u|94| /el isll \.JL.Q_}..QJJ' Al Ao oA @lal ol an Q_OJLQJl}_m_LU (1M Jha gl

salao Lo ol gl 81all /ua =il @_JgJI Wl iell Ao &yiloidll Laylalho (5.9 65580 9l @ omo 8lyj oy
ol bl alac] Agyliu &adaio ()loll

6)360 8:Lj Jan kj\_.dl O]l u|93| / aileisll \.JLD}&JJ' ol od o oA T Giun «(Stage 2) &bl ddayoll
299 A v o) sl ddajo gJl Joni od aii U] Loy @Jng Wl iell 3o &l Bl Layhlao (5.9
Guiloill Uaj=Ul joc Jolb) &28gioll diloibll 6)luall wuinig il Jgnn 1 84 segAgo d_JJ_\
ol 61 oll JUa )il wlloinl Ja (e daildl & 28gioll dyiloisll 6)luall Jiod semg (]l slal/
Ul slal/ Guilo Bl A=l joc (0 &b ioll

\_L_a_,ua| Lol Gle Cl..bl/d..dg 99y @.JJ| U=l u|93| ol 0d o (oAl Cuun «(Stage 3) a Ul adayoll
U=l olgl/@_JLo,qu )=l joc Joolta) &8930l 4 iloill 8)Luuall wwing &l o i o (599 8 i=io

030 gle 1y Jadg dllodl wlgall gle (ECL) ds8gioll dyiloisll x5luall Gluial 6oisoell dyll -
wwdiai (g lg ( Probability of Default) jisidl ddloinl gde roiey d28gioll dpiloibll jSluall Gluwial )
wlg (Loss Given Default) jisill ualyi8l &)luall dyusg dyalaidll Jolg=llg diloiill jalaoll Lodg
CLJJ._C cLiug (Exposure at Default) il 1 ic a2l d o189 wlbiloAld dudyn~ill @ o1 8)l e 2 o]
oy & (9) jli=oll §99 dfgioll Al 8)lual luuial Gl gabdl @3g ol (g iud o 1 89

25ullag w2l &uon gl a il daleo)l Gl
ECL = PD% x EAD (JOD) x LGD% )
d=dgioll duiloisll il :ECL
MUl dadlois] :PD
He=l aie GuloiSUl A=l EAD
yisUl ualidl 6ylucall s LGD

42990l duiloidll &)luadl/ Guuln il GUas

Lo clidiowly) Wl jUall (ons &2dgioll duiloisl o)luall yulid @g-0i Gy (9) Juoll wlillaioel Lidg
(a3l 80318 JUA oo dalell € ox8)l Lovio alwlyd o

ayiloll wllymuuillg yAagydll e

Blaln ol @ala il alauoll gyl wlgal e

JAall Jolidl Jaal dgsls JUa (o @alsdl doyd)l ol (yadl wilgal @

(9) b=l wlbdinio §9g lode Uagaioll ddlo)l wiloall e

sl sdgalllsollg (V) gdgadl suwlaol o)l wilidlnio (o jlagll ag 6=y dnyjoll digaoll poill e
: : ¢ P
Aylail &igaoll poill e

a2l Jowiwd gl dylall saayll clifiiwl] ddloll wluawgolly Yo iudl ge duiloisll wlayedl o
[(rol_1|) |_\_3 8)n 8 dioj 6)-i9 JlIa uliloicllg wllaall wallg aJl o a4 il ulbidoc

il eldasoll G99 el &loinl Lluia] od viua (PD) el dloial uluial -

UlaJlalazo g gdloall sdaoll asldh) Al alaidll Jolgeg &yaln i@l wlidigoll Ll U 3l o
. (PD) &=9¢oll duiloisl 6)luall uluinl 99 lmol aaTwl walrel @661l algall jlewl oanaill g

@ [N g il ol €€



Alodell ol ¢uun =il A e audud il 6)luadl &g wluwdal (Roll Rate) o io (guiud (gde Jo=dl ol

$-2h02) Ggio gl nmioll @il Joda jluiell oy 38U JIa ¢oo dpaglill eilludl &l gde

JLiell gy 38l JIs (o donliiiio (Lol wlan Joni gl dileiill wilay=ill (Collective Basis)
Lo ool 5y Los9g Joolg=ll (0 dcgono

aiioll g o
“liloall ducgie
lingll o

Gleil a2l €95 G0 Y5 el sy 38U s (oo (BAD) jimil 2 i goiloill =il wlawial - o
) (Credit Conversion Factor - CCF) suiloisVl Jgail Jool2og guileisll Uas=il ain)g
Re-) wllun il el o) d gl abbudl Jodas U oo (LGD) sl a8l 6yluadl s uludal - )
Wlaiiollg wlileall & 2l Loonl Jolgell (o @ cgono jluicll (=) 3 AUl 1) clig (covery Rates
(LGD) wwd juglai o 288 aude ling Juo=dl @ 1inig

walaladl] - g

Gl2is Lot Ul JA g dladell wlaladll (o 1 yaell (9) o) dloll jyylaill Jgall jlisoll uliniy
a4l4 1197 gle Jowlly 4yl g ig lim dedgioll dyiloisll yilusllg Lol aliog hgaill dyuwlagy
sa3g0)l &)l olgdll 58 Laaye oo wlaladll ool & ojlll Jualaill

:--"'I "ll—j

&89 70 dyiloill 6)lunl &Aaysoll aloll wlagagold Yloidll palho wlay=i Judai Il Jganl oAy

Wlagngo . . .

L Al ol alnyoll Adayodl .. L . L.
< e A Eaonoll J'O'J . J'OJ J'OJ ASl=ioll Ylodill thlA o) wlny<ill
Juiv] L auull auul wJoVll

Ad2go
JLA JTR JLia JLia JLia JLia

Aol VO AnjaollWlagngoly
:oJloJl 5ol
VAP,VEY  (FEV,EQ0) [ LrEI - €A, AP,V olalnolldalailydylo Wlagago

TN Ggils gl (98 Los @ynlisill 6. amyll gle Jualall Jya=il gLl Jgan)l ang,

Jasollanyll
loS 0o loA anyll
o . LW vl RO
Ugils Jol (o & JlJm UoUl ygila Pl
ol Guhl .V
(A
JWa JWa JWa
L1, AO (PP E0,IF0, dlalnolldolailydylo Wlagago
L,Or¥,ACO rEV,£90 LCV,EP o Gun Wlagago
€00l (VAF,VEY) 0,I€Q, AV 6J920J1 2Ly VI
- (190,N€) Q0,NE Ul JAA (o dalsdl doudll dullo Wilagngo
d_oiLo JUA (o dUall A_o19JU o Wilagngo
(€9 ((,€9 oLl sl

N/
€0 @ [N Gginudl il



€1

[N Gginudl il

<063 NBILVV3 VAO"b'l  bddINA'A3 00'U3  34AUAAS 3L IL3MIA - AINLVYO  dol'di3 bV ‘NO‘Ab3'b Lod'dll'd  AVU'VV
1aasan) 3LJLJb3 LLA'LV Vb3Bb'3  3Ab3IdYd  — - - - - - 3LJLUb3 3JUA3JJ LLALIY
- _m 'RU i . . — — — — — — gt L ‘
TSm0 J3 VolL'3JI 3IN'LAb V33'3Jd JI3TN A3V Vol'3JI
ToN |roTTo5 A3U3JAY A 13b'JIL VAV'Vid - - - - - - A3U'3JAY b3b'l'd A
o dJAJONN AL AO'BVL'L  ‘LJVOb'Yd - - - - - - dAJd' JONA OI'NOA'J  *Al'dlr
TN I NoTp —
TN T ooy Jyohdl') VdV'ol 337U ‘bJ'orJ - - - 3bo'oll')  Ob3IAJ VbJ VVb'3l0 VAV *30'bl
TN :NoTY JMB3NVA *NO‘A J33IN3VA  — 3dAUANI 3 IL3MIA - JIALY) voU'3l AbO'| b0 J dJ 'LO'A3J  AAb'O
cmf cmf cmf wpall cmf cmf cmf cmf cimfl cimfl cmf cmf cimfl
jcoro . jom ocoToN [core 103 - jcore 103 - jcore 103 oo|T
ST (FTIO\ [TATioN (ga) (A3/b)) PEELAN 7 98e1s € 98e1s

[nrsTonm |frroyrip o oy

(go! (A3/bJ) 6

o ot rebrO (T (i 1D (b)

oM o o |68 (e (b) (Buiddein)y



O-hiJl16390 pue Lol VI yaaa w-idlg ala=ollg o.\.l.\aJlulp_uoulg}.uLw.oJl r—r-r
O b iJU @4 3 il (o8 ;oJg :IA \lj\_ll..l." Uo—ils Jol @A o il adloll diull @J
L.m.LD\:jJ}_ﬁ._Lo.”

JLlagll agdicy 11 (08) w9l Ldlodl jylaill jlu=o

G290 W9 g lia [N Guildl ygils JUla N gy g9l & dloll j yléil jluso ja n p il & 2k
@J_l_v_uJ_Lll)l_“qu 2g8c (o jarodl ol Gy @JLo.”}ﬁ).o.H doiley jlagll ag e &uony Wljicll gJ| Liyss
(ndoll il oladiwl 5.9 gl Ul \QI}_J_C.” oy Wgw agaall jlsoll o wungoes g dugoilg
& A03iogJall 6y 1nd yalil ag be 9 Joiy Tang cbssiwl Wlm alylaylll §44) \5\._Jl.o_l| oljllg

g alo JA iy jueii 8 pndoll & wlag Gl Loy d oy6ll

@JLoJl}_J}_Q_lJIaJJlJ@Q Qﬁ)_Lu_UCU_LLSLouUbJJl agdc q_L_Lula_okj\_l_ckjLuJ_UJJﬁ_uUJLxszoleg_x_w }_JJI
lode Gudaiy L5\JL1JL19 G oudll A0 jog d_aJl 8)an @ jlay] 1gdc uLS&A_J =G )Ll hg dc pdAaso )L9
Jb=olb jgA 30l cldsuwll

oim59.0:19 Lg\_JLlJlug_Jlisdgl_\_QJ9|@£|A_U@_U|CI_LJL0J|u|9_1_L.U_U@_o|)J| G il dyoljd] Ayl
b_uquldl&qua_mJ@M%)_udlp}_&JQ Ailyw ayl d.lS)l_l&oJl Aboiel a8y idl 5945 U dda ol
&yl & dlao)l fbodl Hlu 1= (g

a4y il) adloll pdlgdll gle Grmgn ju3l ladg Guunill 838U juc gpal wlppuds 9l juleo Angy l

@dlodl eS5lgddl axngi yuanl  P-r
lovipa ] dealallg J-olaJb d4agloollg Lol & syldl @4 j1idlg a4 idl 6 3 agoll audloll plilgdll (oA il
Loaicg & syl @il yind] CLLL.U_U}JI il sl 8)lal gde )28 a4 il (g4 Loaic épday wdl (G 8aTig
oinm 59 §e-bn Lol Yoty g| dsylul &4yl (59 Loy lodiwl (o Al O}.LSLLoJI Ailg=l dAys0 (yg Al
alsuiiwl adiyg Asylllas il g9 loin L JILa (oo Adlg=llo i @J.c;.uLlJl@J_COJALQ UgAI9. Alg=ll
Asylll asjidlg aayddl s wl8gyrn ollg wialullg o_\_oJJlg Wllolsoll

Al asylil as bl A Joll (gils Pl 58 Lo as il elliod

Qi Ho . Jlodlywly JlodJlywly i,
o - JoLu.u Cl,ng_o i aAs il rouwl
Clloill JLoauill | . il Eqoaoll Qenoll
1 JUga J|STRY
: ol AUl oo i)l dA b
(s loc |\ [T [T ) . e
Y wlgo] o.r0.5 plgoil paltil

awlholl wlwbudl gusi el aaiwl a4 sl a ol diudl puei) doyll a4 il @ ledl odilgdll slac] oy
aalizo &bl @il Jod (o diioll duwlaell eluwbudl uls L (gdg a4y sl Jod (o do il
d0 33 Lol duwlholl il bl &0 (§-81g50) dslul a4 i) dlo)l ouilg 8l gde éojlUl il a2l elya) oy

a4l Ju8 o

)22 3l aylill gmg LaAlod Ayl o 63 ng0ll JaI1 66518 (59 syl a5 il ddloll adilg &l A ungT oy
oam &4l 1607 Loaic Lmayngi (e W 8gill olig dsylidl @4 il g @4 i) 8 oyl Lol Lilsd ayd
6 o]

Gaiall o)l doayi €

Lol (05lg.8Jl YA ye Wloc g dudu il do=ll (i)

)
v &é 1A Gl 61l



@J’Jl du S Jl a8 auudl édoc olaaiwb 6 agoll ddloll plilgsll @__Q 6 )alall agiudl o8 oy
w6390l A dloll pllgblloim ayc dloc Yl (@i il dloslh) Ladlls (o loila L a4 il yu)lod
44500 82 ngoll a o]l jpdilgdll Ay ddocg duduse Juidl o=l juisg 6—‘—“9 @.JJJJl)Lu;Jl

6 aaa)llg ldo=Jl (u)
o=l clya] rie Aludl Jogaddl g2y @_JA)JULUA_“@_Hq_Lu:JluU_oﬁlbro,U@.dluLol&oJlkpgmro.u
@_uJJl)Lu_\Jl Wl ddlo)l il ala (99 & uinll wllo=ll & dlo)l wliglinollg wilag agoll Jsgai o9
833g0)l JAal doild (o i e @onlidl Jugail kluxag alyl @)asig il dylo G539 6 35lud| jleawlly

Ulazog wlalioo o-f

ol Al Joind @ oalpioll wlalaiwll ja 8L &gyl dalall f suy wlasollg Wl Lisoll Jun wi ooy
wila2ollg @l ool 03 o cLiidl & dleioll @ ylaoll & syl

&y _wlio @.8yylny @Jnaio wlagago Lol gle loyluial gl tilag agoll @ o8 @ 8l @ AT (s oy
bangoll a1 80318 59 La At aic gpall Glallg uladaill @ ylao &uon
Wlawollg wldlioold Galull ol gle dalall &yjgid bl lnuwdll &8 yplng lla Lol Gluwdsl pdy

2ol Lot Uyl o) doasioll dguuipl daaliull jlocll &

oalbyl Lol
(Wlg_iw)

0 Wlbgrd og il

o—PF wgulag duia o Wiig djani

0 WUljgaya

Ol
udlo 6)39 JA dylo vie o ) ladua=ig aulagagoll Golull yosllg &4 1ioll dordll dalio iy

oy 14 &8l Lovios g8ln (e wla 20llg wld Liooll (-0 i (o 0alapiwl 4ol éduoll Y-8y Loaic
Jaal 8658 58 guiaill @018 Jauiig loalailwl A ool @ o1l gl Loiond A 104

&30l 8_ou00l o el gl aLiiwll vl sollg vl Lieoll alsuiwl (e @ ailil Blwall gl alyll 331aj
J2218658 (59 ladyn b o Lavilaileg

Qwgololl jas Glagagodl 1-r

Jganll AU g9 ddalll dou 8L aloaill JUa (o Lade Jgandl oy gl dwgololl jue ulaggg.oﬂ 2405
08 eloaill e spal @by JUa (oo Lode Jgnall oy Gl dwgololl jue ul;g;g_o.ll Lol Lm_L.Lc

83310 e 6) 10l gl 83310 65 ia) guiol Lojoc ()94 Jwlwl gde & wgololl jié vilag agoll W@ tini oy
80518 (58 cLalnl 318 aiug jo=ll 13m JUA 3310 §uio) poc Lo gl @wgololl jue wlagagoll clélal odiyg
Lo o049 59 il @2alk0 s 3320 j e uiojl Lapoc gl dwgololl jae wlagagoll Lol 8angoll Jaall

Bagoll Jaa)l 4058 59 Lo ioad (98 (5t gl Y ediyg ddloll silgall ayliy

@ [N gl p&ill €A



6angoll Jaa)l 80318 (59 ladyn 1 aiyg &4 il Jlocl (e @il &uwgololl iy wilagagoll @lo ) oy U
byl o 5.9

Ji4 8angoll adloll pdlgdll ayli 59 q_Lng_oJ_o.”_}_.LC Wlagagoll €048 (5uiad gle wligo &l dsaljo oy
aoall wlioll sde wllyasi dyl cial piyg wlagagoll il ol jo=ll jyadi daljo ol

Wlgiow &l e 29j5 6508 Yla el lnuwdll &6 0n plasiwl Loglainl oy (gJ0l eowlall @oljyg dolall
..cl)._liJJIé_.UUU_O

@t lodl jué Wlagagoll dourd 6‘3 Gl v-r

J435 Loaie Lo 3048 (99 5uiaidl 8)lua ayani iy & clobhllig dllaiwll) s alallwlagagoll q_Q:U_o o
OJL_ng wludal oy _\|A}_L_UJU aLlg ¢ UgAi Uag CLJ).J.QAJI a_ou0ll UI \5\J| \Qg)_le d\.Q \_JU._J&_LJl gl u|_\_..3J|
nglg}.i_u.ﬂ U.j_o.oJl G0l U< \';Jbg._ag_o.U Q_J}.LQ_\_” Gy 0]l CLJJQLDJJ @_\_Jl (‘_;_J.J._o.”)I_\_SLoJ a oy 0]l @..Q @J_\JJl
plaaiwll o doudllg udl @ JIlAs d_J}JJ A=y wlagagold dalell 4018l s Lanalaswl U.j_o_oﬂ CLo.L.Q”g
Wlgdng lad 2 agy Gl wlbigisuoll Gual B9 Wlagagoll o oy ol Guiad oy di walielg ol Lomyl
sl adlodl jue vilagagoll d2alpo oy (28Ul A dgi wlang) Jndio JA iy Laayani Aoy @b
J)85 JA agyliu doudll palaail yuace Jloinl LQJ.O.LQ@_Q@.J_\_LJLL_D}SLJ@_JJM)_Q_N.H

Jaadl @058 JUa (o W aledl doud)U d&ullo Gilagago A=l

oo eyl b9 Lyl Jubi o]l 99 Loy yapsd Ll a40dll ol gl o)l wlag ngoll gm
8y alio)l eyl yiolmgl Jall 6jynd aydg wll jlewll allss

Adc 0_\_39_0J| d_a_\Jl d.4519 \5\—“ <Ll \_Q_J)Lm_o 21.67) ;|}_LLL_J| Aic ddalsll d ool ulgg_ag_oJl oio wlyj] oy
Loy 8angoll Jaall a5l 6L9 dalell doull 59 il jalhyg dlalell 4o 81l L8l Lo ys 65 slsyg (elyindl
oim & Jla y9g ainll vl el a o)l wlag agoll Jgai U-€ aJLdl d il & oudll @__Q}_J&.dl L9
bangoll Jaa)ldoild s8¢l e aailil sluallgl alyll 34l oy Lo cjagl wlagagoll

Bangoll aall 403l 98 a86nioll aSlgallgldcjgoll alyll 118 oy

syl &gl jaleoll 58633 n 0l WLl 98 U] s ol 1im gl / (oo dllo Wlagago sl wiaing 6ale] joa !
aloll

Al am 58 ddadis wllglaig dlnii Glgwl 08 jlewl ot yuy dylo wlagago sl wiin jgay U

Jo Ll Ja aJl 6518 JUa (o aleldl dousJU d@udlo Wlagago 91

Juelnll 50l gle Loy laiall yapse) dyaloll wlgal W9 whlouwll alloll wlagagoll oim (Jios

Loal Lo o165 alsyg clyindl aie L8l @ yylno Lonyl] Lalao adalsll 8 ou10JU Wlag agoll od o Ll iy
Laloll §g-8 o9 81 ngoll Joluidl Jaall 6038 (59 dlalell d oy 8l (58 il jolhyg dlalell dou8ll
Ullo=JU dayadidl e wlagagoll 29y d_Jg_aJ uLQg}Q U lldalell aou8ll (59 Ul Loy 9 Loy o_\_ag_o_ll
d o8 g9 ellic a il Bluallgh alybl 3 al ey Loo cjaglwlagagolloia gy Jla W99 il
dloll ulagagoll o di salbal apny Jogaipdug 6 angoll sl §g-8a (ong o_\_ag_oJld_oLled_a_\Jl
8390l Al doild JUa o yudg 8592 oll Bluuallg alyll gl 8 silio dclioll

ol Plua jbial ulagagoll oim gAATD

Bangoll Jaa)l 4038 58 dcjgoll alyll 118 oy

)
€9 &é 1A Gl 61l



slaholl 42l &dlo wlagago .-

a0 Ul alogr Ul Junaid Loy A Laiall Lm_JLo_cl 23goiJ LQBg aAa il OJIAI Garnoj .\5\_1_” dudlo)l wlagagoll G-
oIl (ot any sde 8a5L0lIg U.u_”d_alu_ouLSﬁAde.l_o_u@_dlg ayadleill

il / sgll =]l i_o_ng <Liaall L_Q_ULIQ_O Lo y]| Lalao aalau il aie ddlodl wilagagoll alud] oy
@3 @JA.L” U—< il ulanso Cl_J| Jjdzg bl ulual 9| @_Lc 1246 . adlea)l 5ol 0yl olaaiwb
oLo_Ia_o_” aolailu Leal JalAig JAaalldoild @3 Qio c¢jn 9| d_.oJl alayiwl 45l4 o] oac (gl @Ag_J Lo ioud

k“5\_14_1_”}_JLLL.l.a__J Lo A L0AT A 2y

Glla @j o]l & oudll oy Gl sLaln ol daola b adlo)l wlag agoll 4094 L5\_CI L5\_14_;_” &duo Joy
@J_aJl @J_Q_QJl 6 3l0)l y2 wy dogn Aol d=dgiol dyrdill wlédaill aJlnll d o1 6llg

Lol Gilagagoll Losd gl guiaill I-F

6a2g0ll GloJl jA ko)l 4038 Al (59 aulloll wilsgagold wlla il (59 diudloll o dll &aljoy 4wl 0g &5
dcgono JA s gl gl LJJ'}Q' loviosd (59 guiad gle Jad ducgiago wlhiibgo Ul wiila 13] Loy aganil
AUl 6)lus 2 yang d.:l U0 Al il aduldll & oy 8l j 65 oy aild wlphigoll 0am Jdo agng dlla (599

Gl wdl @j 4 Uil @ oudll [V Gl Jon ol_o_b_o_“ aolal A \5‘—*—” alodl vlagngoll 4049 CEAY
@J_a.” =)l 6a5lall p2 g & ognio d2dgioll Agadill wlédaill dllall 4 oy bllg

ngLuLJl@_JA_LJMg_L_uq_OQUM}_LOJld\Q}jg@lA_LQM Loédgngq_oJlQ@ﬁq_oJ_oJl@Q@_u_UlA_AQ[o_u
Jolidl Jaatlaoild JUa oo dualoll (g o \_JIQA.JQ J-oJ1d058 (99 i \_JIQAJ

[ P \5‘3 log aaJlIfr-r

Lo Lo~ il jolain U éuny g iudl g ) uddall s &lagllg §gainll @Q A0l o0 a0l @Q Log A 0ill Ugé_u
d_cllgl}_m_wlq_li_x_”@J_aJl

&i5la 4ylali po A IF-T

@ALu_ch bliddl (o loasa gl &l i Jaldo aa )il gde wloljidl abinl ayylaidl oo Al (ol
9| 6aalg diw JUAa &9l ddn o A 13 C!ng_\_x_o Gbgllh o4 a5l dayylail oo Ml W@ 1in s oy Qé}_uJ_U

K EETY U_0}_1§| JUa &9l a9~ o wila 3] ddgladio jue wlbigllnpAg dﬁl

Lyl ol atwl sLalnoll €0l Al @) o (o9 dlalsll & osdll &islall aplail pooall ool Glyicl oy
A=)l a5Le]l

wlagoidl jualil agic g8 jLoiiuwll 1E-F

a8l (40 83920 83 o) Jonly Laiill g jaliuoll gl wleds Joléo yadoll Jgny jualil 2 éc Lagoy
7ol ol ol Aol Jignis pmil

LLoJlg}Jol;oJlé_LogLLQJM Loaic @_ng_oJ}_ngxé q_xJLoJIro.Jlg_oJl@_Q}_xaLle Ag__Q_CéJ-oDL_Q_u_ﬂJM
}_J.QLL” uleda)aJall da ool k5L9L.o_1 L5\_1_19_0_1_”}_.LngJI agbc @_Q aljloiSawll jmlAj pLJ_w_o.U Lovie 845501
21g8=2]) 6 blboll @ Ul Guon jmlAj (AJQ U leduani (g9 WgA ol o Ml yando Jujid A&J@.ng_o_t.”

@.l.lg_o_x_ll}.xgh_ll Ag_g_c @_Q )l dadBl d o0l @BL@ U0 @.l_lg_o_dl}_xgl_.dl
Al oAy a9 9a 0l & uoll d_alg }_.LQLL” agdc wlalyy) o @J_Jg_o_x_“}_mh_” le9s oy wdi oy

A/
@ [N oy yaill o



iy jla ol Wlyiellg Glalpll Ginslo—r

)0l 5:5la)l @dypin pladiwl Allgall wlalyl §6ni oy
Gloniwll gulwl gle wyyln ol @lyicll oy

Jaadl dgpa N-r
aatoll il o Wlallbylao o

dgpall dealall syl @ liaig dyall asalall eyl guluwl sde @8aiuoll wihall b ylao s
e ylao glapalldeals jue wlalul Joiss &idsoll alyll b duloll g8l 98 & idsoll 2Lyl e
Al v g Lupa 8g1boll doaliioll jluall gl dsal wlgiu 9.8 Loilg duloll dul 8 Jujiild aluld

s palel Jyjiill dgiso g

lorl=ilg El_oJc'\_iDlg Olgdll ungos 680l duuuyAll wauddl uagos WhlheAll oA
Ulbiaaaiso IV-I

U949 &8l &lanl a5 &8gio gl gJla Guigild ljsdl a4 il ge wlipiy Loaic wlbaa sl Janu oy
Loy §9990 6)9ny loiosd jya85 yla ol ygaug qol iUl i Ay il @yadiwlédngJgnn Joinoll o

Uata g0l &8Lio IA-T

Uoli k99.\.1.ﬂJ 8Ll Ja i ald)liioe §9a) 0965 4l L9 &4)Liioll 631 0 &lio)l n na (pg Ay
Gloljidl @I &4l e wipiy U ((Gecloinll gloall &uungo) &u09An & uwgo J4d (o ylazollg 2 cléill
288wl e Geloinll Gloall Ggp nos wls)liioll o i gla] ohg lovis)Liio &95 2 ic Al

&dailo (Jgaat L9 &4 jiald Lavinalo el wljlic 19-1

:LSLIQ.ﬁl.o.L.uJ_oul_\g_ag.o»A_uuwﬁdLJLoJUj}oﬂQ.oJlQ@j%HuULmMLoquduﬂubLaﬁJl}_me
dal)l 4018JU Lo ouudi slsug d.QleJM;l&JIWIngﬁMJ@quMlWLJ\JJgg aalla (jgua
248 oy abls 8aLl 148 oy Vg Jaa)l 40518 (59 6)luuas Lm.LoJQ@QdU.\J@IA_LQrO_UQ 5219l JA iy

18yl ey Glpicl od Gl guaill 4049 jolaiy U g adl anll oJl Jaa)l 4038 (59 a gl 6Ll

Gyli=ll ulyloiwlI r.-r

U] (Al LonllA gl aiond L5‘-9 8aLj gl dauylaul wilalol wwAa] Lol 0§Lisél oy jLlic g o @)Lﬁ&JULO.iJ'L_LUJl
9l wloaall gl &5ladl A gyg5 gl Ll (59 o asi gy dyalicll & cgonoll willalu JUla (o a2y ba oy
B9 dall Laiond (e alndll oig ol all sJgl Jaidu ayyli=ll alloiiiwlljLlalal oy .ay)lal walel
G)Lee jun Jd o Liah8l gt J4 Legadi salel oy g llg 81 agoll A dloll il Jgn wlalayll
Ja i g)lbc §gw o whlbll Y a8g ! jlewll e iy Jéimo

dals)l doxdll FI-r

Ul &la i L9|9__UJI @_9 o dioll ddloll pilgdll c“\_UlJ.J (Wbglho &/ wlagago ;|J_UJ) Lgl_cJUlSLu.ﬂ ol
ac gl dil=o jlewl 1 4gipac Jla B9 &89 1w )l9_w| Lo sl adloll ulQ_L_Lu_oJlg wlgalld alslsll d o8l
852 d)alsll Loioyd jyar6i oy Goudl aluii pac ol ddloll wldiiollg wlgall A 24 In ki Jglas agag
L oo Gl
J4A 2 g o) dogyliiio dudlo 8l adnl au8guull doudll lavil)loo
A/
ol @ [N Go—iwl 561l



&Jlo 6l @.3 G0 o @y iy A4gi]l ayadill wlodar il peang dududi el dayaddl wlagail Judas

Wledr iUl pean wngoy Alg9 Lande Gy U guillg Aol ddgghn @& dlodl ligllnollg vilag agoll oo oy
dcg9aoll/ dagudoll Allgall wlaliy] (jond 89/ oeanll cloln] pliyg o)l 6 150l 2w wngolg duadill

u8g ull Joolg=ll ;Liic Il _\_abg Yol uledqi yuasi dale 4019 gde Jganll gdl ooudill Yrb Qo
Loviosd yulid )iy @l wlgal agag Jla @_99 Al Wlgall @048 j 4267 1 ic dsdgio &8lio gl jnlao dylg
Lm_l_oJS@.Q@.JA_J@Id_J)_u 22 4014 UL Loyla A oy aude 2 oiy JA iy @il

adlodl wlgall wlia rr-r

(v (A
JLiga JLia
wlloJl jApoll doils L Wiagagoll
diyaoll Puoillg Uagydll
0 IFO, €rA9,€10 slanoll dalalydlo Wiagngo
190,N€E - JA21 056 JUA (o Wale)l dotd)l dullo Wingago
- (€A Jolitl JAaadl doils Ja (o Walell dotéll dllo tilagago
EIEIr (OE,APV Gl dijro 6an)i
CEC A 0.£,ql oidl $aJg9 §9ainil b 28]
€MANE( €r,101,:AQ
wlloJl j51oll Golls L Wlglihgll
dlalnoll dolAaIu dulo Wlglho
VO LAVAFEA ddsla ey
IV,PEOFEr IE,VELINO UAQLD
By UAgL6 aliw]
£F,.00 rE Ao Gialulgliho
VIOr EV,0€A salulnnag
£ ):0,VIA CLVLEN
@ N gl yaill of



dadlodl Jhlagdl 6)lal (M)

didlodl phlaodl Jolge I-P

sl 5l jalas)l 0d o (oA ilg lovilalsiid dayis dalite)l ddloll jhnlagll uA i) a4y il pA L is
LoVl jalaog (sl dosdllg dyadill vledasl) saslall jlewl phlaog will ool Jygai palio) Ggull 8
a4 bl d ol 5Ll e Joinoll gudoudl 15l pa 1645 sole @4y sl adloall palaoll 8)lal @olip j4 sy
guall aall Ul

A4 il )la] @ile (sde Jalao]l 8)la] @ulljog alac) e dolall dudgguuoll &85

Inlga &Aaglg as il Looalgd g il jalaoll Judadg aganid a0 pnlael) &4 dl 6)la] wlwbaw gl
fdcgaigoll agaall jglaipac yload Leindlyo ol (o9 Jalroll el o) =il 51 o) @ oillo 3gang

&n sulg Y9l bgpla 59 dnlal wlpeill guiail dy)ga 6)g-ny Jalaoll 6l dolAilg wlwlw dalyo oy
al9) aiuy juglai gJl §)lall Lo A @_JJI Wlelyallg juuleollg wyyaidl JUA (oo a4 il 6)la] Wa o .84 il
adlddAagoll wlialgllg 0jga Wlhgo A om iy Giuny dolhiog 6Ly

@3 a4a )il ulelyalg wlwbuy ljudVl 5 a0 é48l)0 @3 &)lall clal a48ly oy a4 il @3 G291l da] j0g 65
A4 il aalgs @._JJI}Jab.oJlJ G2 Loud j nlaoll 8)la] jlal aule4 (a0 & aljos 0981 Loa Jnlaoll )la)
G921l ol (5Jgiug .&8ljoll ddoc (59 &4yl (59 Gudail dial sacluuoy Al G811l o8 g &y
Gl LI o oy dny Jalaoll 6)lal lnalgag wlcly ol dn naollg dabiicll &2aloll wlidoc (Al
G-l phlao (1)

iudall vl o)l Wyn jle w4 Ggudl jlewl B9 ulsidl o L Gl ol g (Ggull Jalao
a4yl o aloll wilgalll 4018 5.8 gl @il alyl g9 485 g ilg dus Lol wilgal jlewlg dngloll jlewlg

Jguo agan 59 Ggudl palao) a4l ay=i §ao gde silarudl g Ggudl alro §)la] o Gaall )

llo=ll Jugai jalho -

wllozll Jagai paliol dayeo e gomd dlla) gualljligall aspidl lloles g1on

aalel do18)lg dya6Ul wledaill a5l jlewl palso -

85la)l jlewl jnlao Lol 8y usio 81518 jlewl aluidll (oo a6 Ul wledsill a5l jlewl jnalao L
62318y wls &4 bl Logle wlns gl uagyddl ron Ol &l 82518 jlenly ualidll oo Liis dalell 40,8l
(P alayh) &l

gl phlao (W)

Loilolislly £l8g)l 58 wlign gl a4 il iy dalso Lol dguull palso W=

oM Q&% [N Gginudl il



G U9 LALTEl Gpla e g il a8l j865 Gpla e Wgrwull palo hlaLy sy il og-83
el o=l (o @8 uiell hluwdlU d a6l uladsril & syliog Layl a4y il g 67 .4 iloill il il

Lol 450l 8038 Aty Loa dinmo wlis gl (Logaso y 1) a4y i) & o)l wlighihell olial Jgaall o]
abyioll wliall Glaniwll b gde zLi

Uo 1Al Qi (o JoI
A 632 _nlg
JWa JWa

(1A Joll Ugila PI b Las

- (o0 EPP dsla ¢y

VP ERY AIPLAEr UAQLS
- 190 A6 alwl

- rEPqo Gialwbgliho

- EV,0€A salulanag

(1V Joll Ugila P1 yb Loa

- (1€, ddsla eody
[AQ,EE A AEEN UAQLS
- €F,.0N Gl wlgliho

- VILI( s salulanag

Olol5YI jhlao ()

&0 Jolsioll Wyl gl Jro=ll cL8g oac i d o )l &4 idl sy jalao loidl jalao J ol
Ay wdill oo oo Gudy JA b p blasll o o @iiig dyadleill asloliidl dullo sl a4l

Uloidll alao) A gl ddloll wlagagoll panild aile Bl Jalaol) dola wljna s dsudl ga) 1 agy U
Hoidl gt 2 didlg L5\_1_19_0_LJ|}__Lgl_.L_” ag-8c (59 )lolwll (5.9

Guilo il &gl i oy Los - clloold dlloll 8.clloll ousdi 1 2y @.LJg.oJJU_DU.“ 2g.8cg Agudll alio oy
Jhoilwl o=l

ale ayiloisl 8.clloy &ioii el dloll vl goll &o ndd a4 pill Joloil

JloJl gwiy phalas 6)la) r-p

69l oy &l 03 o Gluwsinl oy &gy ol @ &dlyo YU (o Jloll ywly &udlyoy &4 il 0g 63
U0 id g dllg yagrdll E9020 J o JUa o yguall 58la wluuinl pyg Jloll yul) 9020 gte Yol
jA ol &0il8 58 (a0 g o Lo Wil 5adg Ggainll g8 28l Lovio Jjuiy gidlg &idlall dg iullg uagydll
U0 91 Los (yguall 98l &o &yaloll Gg-ba ddlal JUa (o aylunial @ind Jloll yuly €900 Lol s lloll
3ol j4s0)l 4034 (58

@ [N Gginudl jysill of



(v

(A

JLia

M VILEEr
(FErAr)

JLia

19,0.9,0( ¥
(0-£,ran

[9,AC 9P
r€,9r91€9

[9,-0,r’r
CV,CVILOIV

£EVN9,.9

PV, EEQ

LEE

LEl

W9l Egono

Gaidl 5aJ9 Yorinll o A0 Jjiy
Ul poln

dualoll §gdn Holn

JloJluwl) Egono

daledl dosdll PP
&l oiosd jalill sgbc 98 jlodiwll éyidall dodll oyl
@aomll Wli duawlagdl plaallg wiyy asill (€)

badiy pbdll asy gl §)la) o udlnaiy du wla ol aluwbundl §uadntig 83 ngoll & o]l ;pdlgdll ala ¢ o))
Ji4g sllall - alo wlagago o sulaliialg ddloll wbiglinollg wiagagoll &lo (59 1565 wialaialg
\ULzlzlixdb\jguLcuuﬂgCﬂsb4y|gﬁg}j§3Cﬂ;hli;ﬂb\JU4AJUJ|oiJm\)iLaﬁ.&J{J:uﬂlCﬂDUJJUhJJ:eLzlgw
Qkpngle\JQLhk*é_ﬂug.dﬂLﬂUld_h;“d4ﬁﬁh34ué}41kﬂ\@;U|iJAbZHdA;gﬂlgLQ\%U4§iU|QLQClJi$9
Wljyaoil o) leildglg daudud il aya 6l wloga Ul gJlo juadil dola wislmialg plaal jlan] asjaidl )lal
Ulg il pacg juadil o tLJgL(U.o uloys L) 31 210 (Jolgeg ulyAyd sle 8)g9)All dyiuo 8)g 830l
W9 wlgadil eldi Wgylhg glagl e donlidl whusil dayis eldig ulinadil e W liag 2 8 dd=all Q5L

Jdiuoll

QLuiﬁLFLzuin(b
quL&U;ug[J4§(F063J20d4J9ﬂ§d4uU4\5d£iahﬁ£|ﬁﬁu4LJ|;JjﬁﬁhiﬂlQbéiﬂlsUUL;lxljD\}4gﬁjﬁLM
GluwlyJhdds (g9 ) il slsug (Judiauoll (§9 Ladgan Joinoll falaoll ayani iy laungos Gl &4

15J9> U-Aun
slaholl aalall &udlo Wlagago Guiald yasaio (U)

U (0 83 0020 wilia8g Juowl gl Taloicl sLaln o)l @014l dadloll wlagagoll cLé) jnnao (yugili oy
Al yyylaild dudgall juloll ubiddaio ungoer aliugati ualgdl uanAell juadid a4 il 8)la)

- E I - a_.!Jlj_c clIJl o I@JAJ = (e)

U280 (J18 (y0 61 pixog diyan dlic wloprdi gde 13loiel &A)oiwoll whléll & 648 (Guiad 149 0
15J9 Ao giadlhdds g9 kil alsyg gl wludal wbls) (yaaoiso

dwgololl juig dwgololl Jgualld &ualiill jlocdl (o)
wludal ubilel )95 A dwgololl jucg dwgololl Joall &yl jlocll j 185 8:Lcly 8)la0l 0g 83
i s28g o)l dyalialljLocll viljyadig Jonll el dolsll &lall e 13loicl dygiiul wlelohllg wlalm |

J-22J186518 (5.8 (Wang o) Gaiaill 6)lua 4l eciyg (Judiuoell 59

A/
00 %iié A 9wl )y



@dlol tlagagoll G0u8 519 suiaidl ()

03l8 59 il 13 35 ey Lmiord (98 guiad dyl jya6i) aloll cilagngoll a9 d=alios 8130l og 63
[juigo iy Luso Ian Ggudljleuwl ¢gly aic dlalell doudll W9 il ja 81 6)lall g-8ig &l Ja ]l
Aol jplail aulgall ppleoll &l ol uwll elosds do uayleis U Losg (guaill 6jluns 1yaail
98209 &ruwlio 13g0ll dullo)l ilgall slac] 58 6a0izoll Blyraill ol )l Abiss

Ugiwll galg G9rinall g9 adidl (o)

v (A
JLia JLiA
€M [EAPP 99ainll 0 10Q)
ek 00,91 A Gaidl s duyla wblwa
CECANC 0.&,al
Jaadl 0518 JUa o daledl douilU éudlo wlagago (1)
g\ (IN
JLiga JLiya
dAlooll @)La
190,N€E - o e Wl ol
[90,NE -

& loJl Wlag agoll @bhéno Il YAl & o5 JIa (o dalell doxdlly & lo vlag ngo @ 4ini 8alcl ol «
W o A Gl Ggils |58 Loa jLiua 190)1€ d ot Al Joliul Jaall doild JIa (o dalell dosslly
ACAMIP) o8y il g8 poll il eiloddss e <Ly (A) oty & ulodl y plasdl jLiszo okl g dn il

JoLiiidl Ui sl @058 JUa (1o & alsedl doxdlU @udlo Gilagago (V)

v (A

JLia JLiA
- (EN
- [0EN

v (A

JLia JLiA
FP,EF 0,991 o, A,EN.
Aol V,EP LI
IVr,are VY
ErIFo,.FN ErN9,E00

dAlooll @)La
«dajao e lapi mauwl

slabholl 42l4alL &ullo wlagago (A)

() huudiooa
(W) Llgol faliaghe o
AUleBUlUWBUALI - o=l dngioo UAgLd

@ CIN gl il o)



bl oo a (1)

il dgliollg aglail Jagoeidl vilidoe (o @451l el oc gle dyiioll nludll hy wbil oo Jios
Ol llygoil 0am e wiingl alull ébo Ul a8lal ullgeill Joal hluwdll oo Jouivi din wljlésllg
wgdy Los @il JUs nynéill oo 85 m)]

v A
JLia JLiA
(FA0,AQ9 ((,09P,EVE ole (Lo U6 JUA @i
(€[ PEE AT Wlgiw dueA (Lo Jbig ole (Lo finl YA @i
VOLAIV NF,0A Wlgiw GuteA (Lo sl JUA G
£0,l1, s £3),£A vl
(EFPIAVI) (E,VIAQIN) Wil agée o Ldalluanao
(ONAr,01€) (0VE(0) duin ol e Cavimll agée Clalyl
(0ENNE) (1,+V,IVO) A&~ o hludl (Lo Gd1s o Clalyl
PP £ 0,99 F0,.A),EN
25l Lo g9 ln w8l po s gelladll jgill )
v (A
JLiga JLia
ENEMEN I VIEFoP Gljléc
(A,090,F.0 P V,0Vv9 Ay
INV(PEV Ir,VIE,N09 GVYWoAg UAQLD
€011, €1,V i dill ol ulleal
(EPPYAVI) (&,VIAaI) Wil aghe o Lialluanso
ONAr,01E) (0NVE(0) duinoll e el agée Clalyl
(0ENNE) (1,+V,IV0) O i o hludl (Lo ddlso lalyl
PP EP0,99 F0, A, EN il pod v Jeliwll pbln
@l YU alaull 6paliog @8a5ui0 Inuidi o gdad uaniso gle &5a)l yaslo gy Load
v A
JLia JLiA
EVAr.aN € PEAVI Al dylay oo eyl
- QAT (9) rowd) Aol il juso Gl il
(€€..00) (INON) Al JUA jpnoll
(0.€V9) (EN9,01) Sl JULA (gua wnud
EFPLAVI € ,VIA,all Al Aula o6 i

oV Q&% [N Gginudl il



el o jlocl gy Jgan oy Load

v (A
n1éiooa nyuéimoa
weledl Caamug 90009 s
61aliog 61aliog
JLiya JLia JLiya JLia
CV,AVC PP - MOANEE - d9inio e hpndioos
EPVLEMO 99,010 V,IN, 0NV €10,9 Joub P —|
19V, 9r. (APrE ,0:0,A( ' AVAA Joub 1 —¢€
Frv,oro [F,AN0 11,9V IAV,EQl Joub -V
A I, EEP Elr,er [0V,IFY JoubIr — I
APV, €0, VE £FaNIN r,AVY,al Jouis I (o yiAl
PAEMV,0€) ALV €,NIF,01V I,9€0,01(

&bl Junnid o2l sde dcgonoll Jud (o LLAG Loy 9950l bl Iny 1wdi ool 6_\._0)] U0
15 LoA o yle @8auollg 632 uioll juc

rav (A
55 0 ST
L AN Lol L AN Lo
6)4aliog i 6)Aaliog i
JLia JLia JLia JLia
PaEVP €,99F,eVo0 P.e,EPN VVELMY LLAS — cMoc 6an)l

rIN Jol yog-ila Pl @.9 o o]l dicudl JUa jLina €A9,010 &duo wida i ol &4 il 6)1a] yudao )18 (sde by
Aol wlalull o )Uus AN g&duo ulnilig ygudl pa o (o (0,EVA: T.1V)

{(9) 09 audlodl ju)lasld @Jg.\JlJL,gSLoJl @ubJp| adla| a2y oo Al Gdaipanio U los

(A Jol Ugila Pl
JLia

NEEEE wloll dlajoll

PVa,q¢| duili)l ddnyoll

ag,0M AW dlayoll

gVInall Egonoll

Q&% [N Ggiaudl )il o



w2903 aali agiie o0

algiw 0 ag b=lloi o dlgT

v (N

JLia JLia
VPEFFAq OFVV,EAI Wljléce
Nr,0Nl AENOO A
EINPEV FDEN UAQLD
(A 9, IAVA g0l pralill agéic Lo Jlodiwll pJloal
(rraro9) (Pr,a0r) wligolll alill agée Ko Lallyanae
(,AOV 1Y) (1,1ar ) dniaoll e olgoeil palil agde Wialyl
QAVPD (AP,E.P) A1 o hluudl (Lo GSls o Wlalyl
Aoril V,EP I ool praliJl agéhic Lb Jlodiwll Lbn

&dngoll Usgoill cilall Ui Jud o 8Lall gdugoill jyalil g-e oo @laniwl wlyis Ul Jgaall g

Acudl Ja
v )
JLia JLia
€,9VP,9€l £VALEN ole (Lo U6l YA A
0,IVa,.PP €, €140 rolgel duos (o Jblg ole (Lo Jinl A @i
orv,rPP CPLO rolgcl dulio ™ (o Jial LA @i
AV 9, VA
(FrAr09) (PIr,a ) wlgoi alingée oo pdaivanso
(,AOV 1Y) (LIar) dpwiaoll jpe olgoill palil agée Wialyl
QIN)) (AP.EP) A9 i o sl (Lo dble o wialyl
Ao V,EPPI

Audl JUa AlA.LUJ'OpLLOQCLQQJ_LLLij\.LJg.oJ}JQLJ agdc ol muai yanio gle d45all aslo Gho a9

IV A
JLiya JLiya
Mg, 09 rrAro9 dJ_Lu_J|C"L).|3J.\")_OA_.J._DJJ|
- £r,09 (9) ros) dllo]l 1) l8i)l o Gl ki
- FPEMN Al JUA wlnoll
(0,A+) (rerNol) ddnl JALA jpnoll
rrAro9 FArany dLU.L”d..J.LCDJk__)DA_.J,DJﬂ

N/
09 @ [N Gginudl il



(9) 08y dloll pylail) sJgal ol Guulni 3l 48lal a2y ol gisi uanso Junles

(A Jol Ugila Pl
JLia
1,0V wloll dlnajoll
PRI dyiliJl ddnyoll
(Pag AU dlayoll
FAr,a P Egonoll

«gdugoill jalidl sgiic o jlocl Yy Jgan vy Loyd

(v
Ay odlon)] N 111167 m0a Ay odlon)] h i 6imos
ol = ol o
6)aliog 6)aliog
JLia JLia JLia JLia
Vol AP - 0,AVF,0A. -
VILE-Q ol,vay 1,19:,0F0 €€,a.0
0 0N rlo,e0r ro,yaq
(O N CAVAC o,V.0
[+9,AIV CEIEA PALC APOE
RYAAT €9,0€0 or.rrV A9
NACE L €0, Q. V,AVIVA (P

Jaub P — |
Joub N - €
youiya -V
iy Ir — 1.

Joub I (o Jisd

o)l Junni) cllo=ll gle dcgonoll Jud (o LA Loy ¢g-8p0)l wlilunll iy i o3 81yl (oAl
25l Los pmyde 86T uollg 633 wuoll jye

IV JoVl ygila P (N JoVl Ugila P
N 11116 ooA h11116i s
. | . |
61Aliog i 6)aliog i
JLia JLia JLia JLia
(P VAV AECOV NE0MN APCANC

LLAS — cMoc 6an)i

P59 Lo (@lliios) jLias V100,09 Loiordg g lagoil jualill agbeg by il oos wlilos (o leja O] ++
g iulg Uagyall 63 ayl Jolbo wliloas deago M1V oleld (wliro)lizs 497,009 Jolio 1A Joll yg-ils

a4yl dagiooll &l

Q&% FIA Gg il ) ygill 7.



sguaill yanso gle d4)all

Al dylagagn)
6Vl e pdailléjluus
Al JUA 622l

Aol
(Repaid/derecognized)

Aol pllaligaimd Lo
doll

Ayl dlapoll pJlabgaid Lo
AUWI dlapoll pJl aligaid Lo
dogaoll Jguall

Qlaj o loh anl pllon)|
L

8Ll - dyylic l)lodiwl (9)

Glapill
ddninqioll
€aon0ll Q)loc Agrd Alpoll opnllg
£,000,IF. oV, A P rervIr Vol
,VOA,II INOIFA [,AOV,PAE V10,099
(LVOLAED (IoV)ED (LFPY,900) (rov,ren)
(Er,AN) (LF1E) (r¥,0NE) (V,aIn)
*OEE (119) 1,001 (,rr
q,IVr [,EFP (P o,VIN
(En9,01N) ((™le)] (N\AOO) (Pv9,9€9)
o, Al,AVE EQAVP P,Voo,M N9 NV
v (A
JLia JLiA
ONO, ONO,
(IIV, 1) (I€,€4)
A, £EEN

oAl o)l elaiiVl

Ly dJigasddl adlal aid wdl aaolldigao ggpiio o @it wéang M yarnni A illli o J oy
ey nlg @6 sl valeiwl &4y il U Lole gl dyjlosll o @4 1b jglnoll §o jojroll Glaill g lc
JLua 09F,E70 A pi=o (oo (Jud (o dyjli=ll ul)loiiwld ddalll doudll vy 2 89 . lo ol Yol wilaiow
LA ISP a0)Uu @4 il 5] ) 9930 §)lbc sl 1Al uago

Ula=og wlalioso (1.)
&llio Wlig 6janl
LA duing |
Egonoll A0iill Wyl Wljghya Wowlhg  wligyp@og
JLa JLa JLA JLia JLa JLa
rIA
dalall
VM€ PV NE,O P.AEV (AN qA,av. (N QWi Jof
lar,rov €V,\9q - AV gdd €,0€] wlolA)
NAE eV - PV - - WAlg A
(N9,€00) - - (VE,00) (Ir,0.) (r,€.0) Glaleyiwl
ACA. Prap NE,O Pre,Arq (PV,90r (1,1 (N JoVl Ugila Pl
Y

W 284 TN se iyl



roAlyiol G I

OFr (0 - 11 (PE AN IVV,EN0 Ve, €9 (N LI Ugita o
AN - Ir Vo ELNP. (v IAEY Elaiwl Worno
(MErP) - - (VrD) (LEr) (rer)  islssiwyliunsy bo
oPF,qq. — 0900 P N AP £QP (N JoUl Ugila Pl
AV, W, rap 0,010 IrLVI9 £9,00. e Qo Qotall pola

(A JoUl Ugils Pl uo

aAlo o wlagago doudelJigMIA dgiJlog_jlﬁ Pl 59 Lo jLga MLEAV &uo wla2ollg ula liooll (oa il «
LV Joll ygils Pl 58 Loa jLiga oPV,VIN o Joléo Joolslly

&llio Wilgjanl )
(WEay dyuiso Gl
Egonoll A10iill Wl Whga)a Wowlng  Wwlig)Qo9

JLa JLia JLia JLia JLia JLiya
v
aqlai
Aar,Pre - NE,0- 0+ EN (V,0.0 anrAE IV QI Ygdls Jof
I\ ON (P - N EP ANar M wlola)
(F-V,VAN) - - (199,)10) (MIVP) - Wialsyiwl
Vi€ (OPV NE,0- POAEVY g 9A,9V. IV JoUl ygila Pl
oAl Kol G
M,0M - FE,aro €., VaP N.aro WAV [V oWl Ygis Jof
VAME - Ir Vo P, Nag rEVIq LIV Glaiwll oo
(F-V,V10) - - (199,)) (A109) - Ubhliwlypaay bo
oPr.(0 - 1k (PEAN IVV,EAO VENE9 IV JoUl Ugila Pl
V.0V PV PV,AQ. VE,090 ., 0F reqry Lol dogdll yoln

IV JoUl Ugilas Pl ub

Qwgolo jut Wlagago (N)

Los G doudl Ja (@Jg}ié_]m &990llg ugulall aolp) duwgololl e wlagagoll gde ddalallda)all )

W9
Ugwlall@olp
uaJ&ULmo &bgollg
Egonoll AgQiill oA
JLia JLia JLia

(A
dalall
e €9,IVE @IV (A LW UGty Jol b Ayl
NPeo IL,AIE €,0Pl oAyl
(rr,ME) (rr,E) - Wl lseyiwl
- (IV,V+) A WAljg A
Pre,nep € P.P.r19 (A JoUl Ugila Pl ub i

@ A gl ol 1



roAliol &yl

(PY,AQ€ - (PY,AQE (N OIS Jol b Ayl
IA, 90l - I\, 90l Al Lo
roo,A€o0 - roo,At0 A Joll Ugila PI k).D Al
IV,99A rre EV,PVE (N Quyioall Aol \_}.DLn
. owlalldolp
Cunj &yylilo .
£g020] o E5g0Jlg
i OJo A
JLa JLia JLa
v
LAl
FOVEO oS (PECAE [V LIl Ugita Jgl o Aunyl
VI,AIV £9,IVE reENEr Ulolavl
- (reaAn el WlgAj
FrLNr £9,IVE rAAAN v Joll Ugila PI U..D 2l
oAl ioll Lo
(K07 - (P10 [V LIl Ugita Jgl puo Aunyl
(EEA - (A bl alo il
(PAAE _ (PAQE JoUl Ugils PI (b arnyl
aF,MA €9q,IVE £E,:9¢E 1V dupioall dordll U.oLn
@i5la elgiu (IN)
L'}_OM}JI\QA_QNUJ AN =7V g gl 62518 duuwdiug aolai ulia Juldo (oo @)l;g U0 @Jlg.”
ole JIa ulbio il oA o §uon (G . &8l hldib Jugod 9o vl willoi o
uagyd (IF)
v A
JLia JLiA
VoI V,099,9F0 ol JIA o)l Gaius uAgLs
UV, VP 0. role (Lo LAl UL &6l Gkl UAgLd
IV,PEONEr IE,VPLINO

P
e &é [N Gginudl il



a4 il s Jygoi adaodl Wgidl Jud (o daginoll uagydll (uuy olial (uuodl Jgaall ol «

Al
(Vv

)
(A

O\l

Yoyt

Wil EqJ

JLiya

(,QEE, Il
FVAAICY
(,NCEN
I-(,9N0
r,Va.,EEr
A, A
1,9r1,0\V.

JLia

LVIE,Of A
(00,7 €V
VIOV
P9Il
[ (9,£9€
V.O,NEr
1,000, A
L9EE,EFN
A,

IV,;PEOPErN

E,VFPLINO

JLiya

oy (=)l
(IR (\(1=juf
IR ((=Ulpin
(oo (19 —Joli
lssyees (=l
P s (=)l
lssyees (\(I—JoVl Ugila
[y CCl—jul
(oo (= Od Wy s
A

(AP, ((1=JoVl (ypini

JaqiouALd
RV Ya)le
daQioUALd
uadlio Ao
hhEaVF yay¥
RV Ya)le
R EaVFJyajle
daQioUAd
daqio AL

Wagsbll ayny oo /P UL &y wllues Glos) Eagioo Gag wuyll Lyl pagrdlloin & oa )

7\ = 71,0 Gy o ollel Uagyoll e 6a3lall duus Jaso aglyiy

6)anllg ponll dmbido &yluiiol) Ailw §gain) (o jlioa AP, 8 oud) UA)9 sdc a4l adan
U—o hldel yo il &6 JA algoll gaiudig Juasidd auld /1,1 6259 j2 vy MIA Gl 1V d\j (dlngiollg
0 & yliy b w8 Jgl gaiwgg . o il &l JA wleds e (ool o alaw Gadtuwgg A Jgll (uyins o
YUl gymind 0 dgylu ln w8 g Aalg 119 Joll uyius

JoVIygilta Pl

(v

JoVl JgilAa Pl
A

JLiya

JLiya

va"'v"'

wa 8 aliwi (1€)

ole JUA G0l §aii A aliwl

Iluv"'v"'

Gaiuig 21V 61518 y2u ga P a0 MIA alioss 9 auyliy Loylanb @4 il ciold a8 sbawl il 1o 5o
19 bbb P aglin apd alicwl slaw Gaiugg lia [19 abab Mg MIA UiV @Q}.m_wl & (JA adlgoll

P
&é [N Gg il ) yaill €



)2l wbglho (10)

IV (A
JLia JLia
Irv,roq o)l Ad i Aflgo
190,:9. e, AE dijla oA
la,er LOrE degoao pegdejoo el
eErv 90,EVA dcgoap jie 9gddnime Qylng
AM,IA VE,90. Al
I, 0N rgrao
12l Gliauaio (1)
IV (A
JLia JLiA
(9,0 - Llad uyanio
ELVI. ILNEr uljlaluaniao
- royv srlulnnao
VI PV,0EN
Jaall &upa (IV)
e oo Loy elaidll a Lol e agindl oe aailill a588o)l ayiojll vildgpall sde ddnlall alayall )
i oIl g~ill
Wla , -
S G il
los @Wnado SYREVayl] &Ll Ju=o Q_OA_LDJ_” .
N Uadla Pl 5 ' | Ulolal 1Laill Uaila Jal Ugoliioll agidll
20 rIA JoUl Jaol Qo oLl
oJls (9) o) )
(N Joll
JLiya JLiya JLiya JLiya JLiya JLiya
i uddiyanigp
0 0o, ) o0, . 010, . ..
LECr,ar ~ALAVE  (MF9,ENQ) LO( O, I PLOFI £,070,IF " L1116
F.o,P I [,»9,0VA (rav,rav) MNLEN. - Vrrelo 48l olalpyl
— — (r9,0.) - - (9,0 ] VaYo [ aVata¥y
[, oI FV,0€9 (r,a10) €.,e1¢e - - Abaimouljlnlyanso
ubblhouanso
PPN (AEY - ILNEY - - .
ULQlhgo
&M [0, - 10,11 — - doino yalulanio
LVEFI0 LELAEE  (CPN) r,rof N9 [ PLOP 0,FINE0
Wlagago
L o Nl AolQll o Jaluwo anyll .. .
0o los T . wlolay AR Jgodloll agiul
Jobl gila I JoVlygila Pl 0)1noll wWlygila
v
JLia JLia JLia JLia JLa
Owod uddiyanAig
90 . 010 ] O, 0 . . o
[,»90,F £070,IF LIVY,IPY Vrerar ~N,av ? 163
VA Vreelo - Vreelo - 4Gl olalpyl
V, A 9,0 - 9,0 - LLAS UnAp
LV,PE 0,FIN:EO LIVA,IPV LEVV,CWV 0,/N,9V0o

%Y

Yo &é [N Gginudl il



Ul gaidl e s il U @lago duuypa wlagago wlua gl dalall ésyall )

(v (A
JLiya JLiya
L€ VE LOVLPE W Ugila Jol o anyll
- (EV,£90 (9) rowb) AWlodl )il juso Gt K
FPOE,0M9 ANO, M Al JuUA ] ¥e]Wal V]|
(FACCVE) Qr,o¢Y) Al JUA jpnell
[,CVO,PP. LVEY IO dgiJIUngb I“Ik}c')l_mpl
woJil gaill gle g diudl JUa Jaaldgpa panio gde d4sall )
.V CAIA
JLiga JLa
VEAAN MEEN. wIWIugits Jol o Ayl
(A,EAN) (I, AVN) degoroll Al dypn
[, NE qrVv,ano Al Uyl (e dé i oll duypAall
- 0.,Va. A Glgiuw e Adioll duypnll
MEEN. VAE,0F9 JoUlygilta Pl apnyl

100 U9aiy angoll Tl ol Jallg jluall ol aupll gl 98 yalall sl dups Ggpno o

ruv rI
JLA JLa
WrNE qev,ano diul el Go ddaiuioll Al
- 0.,Va. A%l Wigiw Jaa dyyi
(Vr,r07) (rrr,e9.) dlngoll dpypall lsgpoll il
40,E.N VA0

ol aagyn ggita) Ladg (ZM€ or1V) /A duwiy FIA Jobl ygoils Pl g8 Los adagoll dgrall wluial o «
gl dns yl8 K gilall im Wagos M19 Uil ygsls Jgl oo hluie] 4y ol e 6 319 1A ols) ayanll

JME oo Vo /A aueniow @4 yaid] gle digilall

W pall aopll fo gualaodl aupdl gl yailo

(v (N

JLia JLiya
€,.NOAQ AVE OV owlaoll agyl
(0€P,A0) (0A+100) dypAalldsnla e el
VVPlo IEV- L dgido e wlogrno
£,1,99 AN ¥Walls oAl aul

@ FIA gl ol 77



jig3 jig3 « JAdl Ay pa dun
nre 1A « Angoll Ayl d

s (A A al) CU.u)Ul )yl oy wad! a4 il dLLJ}_ﬂ_” &gl
L€ pll Glosi (guin wlsaaollg YAl dugya 85l &o bl dnllho <y o

6)3la LUigild aanoll acgoll r.Vgr.Ngr.lo olgcll LAy a0l @ A oy Bl aa | ol
o ot Lig G4 Vg Ng o plgell e g o)
& )lo)l pdilgdll 3o alac] Ayl guin 84 il wlla w & 2aljoy wleiiollg dgAJl gy

Jaaléuyya 6)5lavaold 1 89.Ugild aangll A cgoll g8 wilsioll sdc dolll duypallalhdl pyardiyds il aold
LM guag 9 oo olgell e doréoll el 8l g iy vileiollg

role &l guin GUll jua 8l wl@g dua gy adiy (@JJg.oJJl}_mLLU iUl ol woUl a4 ) dsylidl @4y sl eold

S0l Wl8g A oy ol Los Juawi yga wlinll plaiy wileuioellg Ja al dgya 65505 Jud (o Lodgud olig 1€
J2a=i g bl plas wown ulsiollg Jaall dgya 6551 Ja8 (o Ladgud odig M-Ng 10 uolseld (gl Al

G IV ole e guilall jyadill i sl (elugoidl jualild sl elyo will @4 ) dslil a4 il ciold

oSlg8lloin alac] Ayl guin &4 il wllaw doalos wleiollg Jaalduyn 63505 p8i ol Ugild aanoll A cgoll

6\3 ulioll sde dolell dugyall al)lybl purdiy (kj\_ng_o_xJIJ_.LaU_U CLJ.JJ)J' Gl wsdl 84 i) asylidl é4 il aold
LAP ole (suin &oa o)l wljli 8l g8 iy wleusollg ol égpa 60l wiold A 8g. Lgild aanoll acgoll

syl loniid g gl dlaadl el sl 64y gde iy o aiild Gl jlisuoellg %}.UJ.“O)'AI@U@\S
LN Jgll guils Pl guin sgalell panagll §g-0i wlolji] &yl

bbb Uil (1A)
Gigild galyial

U9-ilal LQSg AP q_j_m_uq_UJ_mJld_lﬁcugJ_mJleLquU_o &y9a3 o Lo wluunll 13 o (59 & 20ia0ll &Jloll Jiod
Jlo Lwly &y Gbbialllia o &nidl Lo €9-0m0 jolaiy U oyl gl @i J4J lnidll i m joiugg W;}Jlulﬁ}_u.dl
ronlunoll e &jgild Jold jué g mg a4yl

=0 83320l udidbg o] @_ng.o_dl)_ub_ll 0039 I wdill poi)&ole &49)no pnlho Gblal ulubal oy
+@olell a0l o 7l Gmg @.J.\JJl@)_ﬁ)_oﬂ <ol Joa

9o jhnlao @Job_ml 2 iud e Alol! _\_LD)JI Ui ol 269 (r IN/IF) 09 Lg\.u)Jl@}_ﬁ).oJl LLJJ..” Ulo=ei ungosx
Ju=oll kg_x_.dcu}_ﬂ &o  ploild 8y9a ol aLuJI Ay JIrQv ngl uila Pl @Q Loéjl_x_u PAo,... 0au1n) &Ll g dole
9) o9 adloll jy)loill @Jg;.ll

Al dadu i wlalpl (19)
v A
JLa JLa
&P VI €IV,EN GrAlg o wlaubg pali wlolieq Jrnni gy
,rar [E0,IVP Qo Q1o rogy)
\LCVE Fro,AN blwdl Ji1alioguy)
3,09 q¢,.0¢& Auiloisl s Uy lalpyl
VEVPEO I,\Fr,019

A\
W @ 1A G|y 01l



Urbigoll £8Liog yoalg wiilgy (1)

v IA
JLiga JLiga
are,e19q 910, PP jgniguilg)
I”,A+Q I\,FPO veloinVl Ylol (o dApill dnn
NI,A-9 NI,:9 i6lgagulolao
VP EEE Q,AEN wanll ol
(P PQ Ir,AV do)io
L,CAY,IV- LFOE,NAM
@jla] wyloo (1)
v (A
JLiga JLiga
NAJIEE 9P, q€| Wljlay)
€1,000 OE,ErV dlun
ELENr N Ay g ULl Loy jno
AN AT W, Prr éJlaylylao laclalolae g WSl Jay
EEIVA VY aujlaiwlgoc
orAN OV,\P. duiao ulsil
M rNAIE byaagolo
F,aNE ,010 MG Iig 1
rq,rqr Pyl GlAlyiablg roquu)
V.reyv 9.,00F Ulsuo duyn
q,M. LE Aol
11,9V! PV Ulegihogduwlngé
Ir,€19 €r,MAa LLAS roguy)
VIl ARIAS Aol dall ald =il w@yjlno
PPOEC 9,.Vo Ullelg dulea
(P,€ (P,€ djloe Wlloiiwl @\ aiwl
Q.,9Vr IrV,ME ao)Qio
VEE,PAV NEO,AQ.
q8lc wli Wlphi o wlloleoll (FF)
6aagodl yJlodl j4 0l si-rr
t VILIZY]
Ugla Pl JoUlugila Pl clAclgoasuysly " Gl il o
CIV Jolll CIA olaluulng  OVieoiall il rodlas Ll
5UL5l wayiill
o-aJL Llsl
JUya JUya JUya JUya JUya JUya
aslalbdydlo wlagngo
LAEAV MAPE APE - - - Sl
COCEN ,AEE,EPV - - - ,AEE,EPV UAGLD
V(Ao LEIM,1 0 - - LEIM,10 _ danyodanilo . 5‘"“’
aoMec Wla
qr,00. FNENO - - - FNENO dujla wbln
\/
Y

24 TN gl el A



8ang0ll JoLidl Jaall @o5L8 r—rr

AUl la danll
ULelhgoll
oQjl)olg | Uu=o Glapill .
v A \o laclg OJ|"JX-J|Q.OIJ"|JU| sl oMldAa il
SUolgoyayl el
oajllidlg o) =)l
JLiya JUiya JLiya JUiya JLiya JLiya
(P VY 10,06 £,9rq - VIV - I éilleslalyl
[ov,lol [or Pl - - - lor Pl U916 Jgoi@no

QUaa PVCV) jlga ey &g MIA Jgll g gila P59 Lo roiJ| dajidl o wlileall aymy ol
1069 auAgill palaig 6angoll ddloll dlgdll oim (g9 &yl wldidl go wllolsollg 630Ul slsuiwl i
&y ipaiill 5)lall Glélaog wilgy P-rr

CAN Jgbl (ygila 1l W9 doiioll &) jliga €.,08€ ailond Lo a4y i) a0l 6)lall uf_f;ls_oJlg wlilgdlh sy
LV Jgll gils Pl o8 édgmiioll diwdd jLigs €08 aiosd Lo Joyléo

a4 ndd Grom Lo sl Ajlell &l agj o LaaAollg @ lwll el &an (FP)

(Vv (A
JLiA JLa
E VAL P IV,QV( (W) @A pivl oaluie) Mlel diull Ay
1,001,000 1,004,001 (roauw) dosledl pcawll aa =) aayoll hingioll
JAV SIAA

ddlo wlgalayl janjod a4 dll gl dua A droll A nal) dygluo &l gy ylla (o pawld G wlull &anll gl
- o] dgcwlwll dean]l gde il Lad

@ aldl doudll OLgiuwo (FE)

wlgiuell @y oy i ouu il @8ypda oJ) aliswl & sl d o8Il @ uodl adlodl wlgall sJll Jgandl Jsioy
«gJLl g il e dalingl

018)L) &lo)l wlagagoll pdaso o dla i Glgwl 58 wloljill gl Jgnl (@asoll jue) dileoll jlowll | ggiusll
o)l yloc Ggw 58 sem Jo Ll Y3l doild Jlla (oo dlal=ll

545l oo Gda gl dogliiio adlo wliglinog wilag ago) dln suill §lguwll K9 il o)l jlewll M 59wl

U=4os 489 w wlogleo (ge diuo dayymgall wbih ool o Lol (yg 45 U Ul pe wddl Gla P (95wl

W @dalell dopll yulid) 6 8gio 8lal Jondl 1iei goilg dyidall doudll planiwl &4y bl vold 2 dg Loikaalo
il lodtwll

)
19 &é 1A Gl 61l



(A Joll Ugila Pl

doild JUA (Lo Aalsl doro)u dullo Wilagngo
JaaJl

JAA o Wa ]l Ao16Ju Ao Wlagago
Jolidl JAaall doils

IV Joll Ugila Pl

A3 JUA (o Aalsll Aoty dylo Wiagngo
JAaJl

JAUA (Lo Aalsll Go16)U Ao Wlagngo
Jolitl JAaall doils

Uoiao GloljiJl(Fo)

w3y Load o I ol oo wiloljill 6 angoll dlloll allgdll dylin a4 pidl gle

Egonoll P 6qiwoll  (sqiwoll [\ sqioll
JL_ia JL—iJa JL—iJa JL_iJa
([, ([, - -
(€N (€N - -
[90,NE 190,NE - -
[90,NE [90,NE - -
v N
JLia JLiA
9,0+ (Vo
[ 9, 0.

AUAa Il A
2 Loy Jdodi @285 ilipoli loyléyg

aUadilisoli

a2y Ul Lonis parg @4 pdadl e dolioll LLASI (M)

WG9 L_oﬁjl__ug rar.. Jaldo r.IA ngl Ugls Pl 59 LoA jLina MoAEAE a4y il a A &oldoll LiLAbI 4019 vy
d_.lp_or IN Joll (yguila Pl 59 Los jLiya j0n LA os o dmalge) ilanioll lr\)é_l_l Lox@ M1V Jgll (yguils Pl
CLJIQﬁJ_LUJILj\_LCLL_J}J.JU_JQ_JlQ aa ] @_Jg_JLOJULu.L_u.u_oJlg o)lall a5 @Bg [av nglug_Jléd\B Los jLuar90..

Lladllor o L) a4 9la| aloljidl

\5‘3 Loa jLua Ir,.€1 (@_ng_o_x_”}_.lah_u iyl ol wall Clé)_uJ) a2yl a4 )idl gde dolaoll LA d 618 cusely
10n Lladlloim dmalgel lnnagl ayng ély Load M1V Joll gails Pl B9 Los jligat.. Jaldo MIA Jolll guila 1l
e iy o adld as i) suigilddl lisiuollg 8)1al1 jya 85 599 (V2 j o) HIA Jolll yguila Pl WG9 LoﬁJLx_u

Lladllod o cld) ay8la] wlol il &l aAjidl

& jlaoll ol8)i (rv)

a Lol jedlg 6l gl o wwlissd M1V LJgJ| Ug-La Pl (59 & o]l &l djléoll rol_le A w9l 8ale] ol

LA ngl UgILa Pl (59 & ilioll &l 62 ngoll

@ FIA Gginudl il V.



?.W AL TAS-HEELAT

é VTN |

A

Annual Report No. 38
2018






Annual Report 2018







His Majesty King Abdulla Il
King of Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan







His Royal Highness
Prince Hussein Bin Abdulla Il




BOARD MEMBERS




BOARD MEMBERS

Mr. Jamal Mohammad Fariz/ Chairman
Representative of Tamkeen Leasing Com.

Mr. Muhannad Zuhair Boka / Vice-Chairman
Representative of Tamkeen Leasing Com.

Mr. Tareq “Mohammad Nazih” Sakkijha / Member
Representative of Tamkeen Leasing Com.

Mis. Rima Abdallah Said Daher / Member
Representative of University of Jordan Investment Fund

Mr. Nasser Awwad Al Khaldi / Member

General Manager
Mr. Eyad Mohammad Jarrar

Auditor
Pricewaterhouse Coopers-Jordan (PWC)

Legal Consultant
Mr.Mohammad Ali. Al - Hiasat




MESSAGE FROM THE CHAIRMAN
In the Name of God the Merciful the compassionate,,,

Dear Shareholders,

It is an honor and pleasure to welcome you on behalf of myself and the board members to the 38TH
General Assembly and to share the annual report about the Company’s activities and achievements
for the year 2018.

Being the first lending company of its type in Jordan, JOTF was founded in 1983 and, due to the
continuous achievements of its objectives.

In 2018 JOTF has achieved a net profit of JOD 3,107,972 compared to JOD 3,078,181, in 2017.

The company has closed the earlier pending income tax cases for the years 2009 and 2010, and
currently there are no tax cases between the company and income tax department.

Total assets reached JOD 48,327,222 in 2018 compared to JOD 46,409,846 in 2017 with a growth of
4%. These positive results have increased the net shareholders equity to JOD 27,271,217 from JOD
24,939,648 in 2017, with a growth of 9,3 % « The return on capital at the end of 2018 was 18.8%
compared to 18.7% at the end of 2017.

Dear Respected Shareholders,

The Company has complied with the Corporate Governance Guidelines and has accordingly established

Risk , Compliance and Internal Control Departments to ensure full adherence to the guidelines.

As a subsidiary of Invest Bank, JOTF started implementing CBJ instructions in regards of provisions

and in accordance with IFRS 9 measures effective 2018.

JOTF is focusing on different segments mainly SMEs & retail lending as well as it's core business in

auto financing.

The company also keeps pace with the development and the search for new markets and review credit

policies periodically to be able to provide appropriate services to customers, and attract new customers

as well as provide new services and products in addition to the ease and speed of transactions.

Finally, | would like to express on my behalf and on behalf of the board members my sincere appreciation

and gratitude for all JOTF employees and their efforts and loyalty in serving the Company and its

clients. | would also like to thank all our clients and shareholders for their continuous trust and support.

Furthermore, the Board of Directors would like to do the following:

1-Review of the minutes of the previous regular general assembly’s meeting.

2-Discuss and endorse the Report by the Board of the Directors for fiscal year 2018 and the Company’s
action plan.

3-Listen to the independent external auditor report of the Company for fiscal year 2018.

4-Discuss and endorse the balance sheet, profit and loss statement, distribution statement for the fiscal
year ending 31/12/2018.

5-Approval of the appointment of Mr. Nasser Awwad Al Khaldi as a member of the Board of Directors
replacing Invest Bank representative.

6-Deem the Chairman and board members as discharged of duties of trust and any liabilities whatsoever
and howsoever arising for the year 2018.

7-Elect an independent external auditor for the fiscal year 2019.

8-Any other issues the General Assembly proposes to include in the agenda provided such proposal is
approved by a number of shareholders who represent no less than 10% of the shares represented
in the meeting.

Sincere Regards,

Jamal Fariz
Chairman



1- Highlights on the Company’s main activities, geographical locations, capital
investment volume and number of employees:

A. Company’s Main Activities
JOTF focuses on Retail lending such as, and not limited to (Personal loans, Car finance, Mortgage,
Credit cards) and SMEs. Furthermore, leasing and Islamic products are among the Company’s offering

portfolio.

B. the Company’s Geographical Locations and Number of Employees per Location

Geographical Location Address AL
Employees

Head Office Abdel Hameed Sharaf St, Bldg 52 Al 06-5671720
Shemeisani

Main Branch Abdel Hamged Sharaf St, Bldg 52 Al 06-5671720 5
Shemeisani

Outdoor Sales/ Daboug Khair al-Din Maani Street Building No. 41, 06-5373837 5
Dabouq

Al Madina Branch Near Sport City, Opposite to Sarh Al 06-5158816 5
Shaheed

Al Wehdat Branch Opposite to Al Taiebat Village 06-4735666 5

Al Zarga Branch Amman — Al Zarga Road 05-3968880 4

Erbid Branch Near Al Qubba Roundabout 02-7255959 3

Al agaba Branch Jordanian Royal Bldg, Opposite To 03-2042225 5
Princess Haya Hospital

Total Number of Employees 85

C. Total shareholders’ Equity

The Company has a total equity of JD 27,271,217 of which JD 16,500,000 represent the paid-up
capital, JD 3,292,986 is a mandatory reserve and JD 7,470,899 is retained earnings.

2. Description of subsidiaries, their nature of work and activities
Jordan Trade Facilities Company owns Jordan Facilities Company for finance Leasing, which is a
limited liability company established in 5/5/2010; with a registered and fully paid in capital of 2 Million

Jordanian Dinars. , and its main business activities are leasing commodities, The Company currently
has one employee.
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3. Board Members / Senior Managers: Names, Titles and a Brief on Each of Them
BOARD MEMBERS

Mr. Jamal Mohammad Fariz / Chairman — Representative of Tamkeen Leasing Com.

Member Date of
Natlonallty Educational Qualification

22/9/2016 20/9/1958 Jordanian ‘ B.A, Business Administration,1980

2011- Present: General Manager at Tamkeen Leasing Com.

1982-2011 banking experience

* Chairman of Board of Directors of Jordan Europe Business Association (Jeba).
* Chairman of Board of Directors of Haya Cultural Center.

* Board of Director of Jordan Chamber of Commerce.

* Board of Directors of Amman Chamber of Commerce Member / Treasurer.

* Board of Director of Global Compact.

* Board of Director of Hajj Fund.

* Honorary Chairman/ Inter-Arab Cambist Association (Arab Foreign Exchange
Dealers).

Experience

Mr. Muhannad Zuhair Boka/ Vice-Chairman — Representative of Tamkeen Leasing Com.

Member Date of
Nationality Educational Qualification

22/9/2016 19/6/1975 ‘ Jordanian ‘BA science in Economics, 2000

2012 Present: Assistant General Manager, Commercial & SME Banking at
Investbank Amman, Jordan

2011-2012: Co-Head, Corporate Banking HSBC Bank Middle East, Amman, Jordan
2010-2011: Head, Business Banking (Jordan) & Commercial Banking (Ramallah)
HSBC Bank Middle East, Amman, Jordan

2009-2011: Head, Global Payments and Cash Management (PCM) HSBC Bank
Middle East, Amman, Jordan

S0 2007- 2008: Assistant Vice President, Business Banking, Washington Mutual Bank,
Inc, Orange County, California

2006- 2007: Assistant Vice President, Business Banking, Wachovia Bank N.A.,
Orange County, California

2005- 2006: Assistant Vice President, Business Banking, Wells Fargo Bank, Orange
County, California

2003-2005: Senior Business Specialist, SME Wells Fargo Bank, Orange County,
California

Mr. Tareq “Mohammad Nazih” Sakkijha / Member — Representative of Tamkeen Leasing Com.

Member Date of
Nationality Educational Qualification

22/9/2016 16/6/1977 | Jordanian |Master Degree, Business Administration,2002

2011 - Present Assistant General Manager / Head of Consumer Banking at Invest
Bank

2008 - 2011: Product Development Manager- Credit Cards - Arab Bank Plc Group
2006 - 2008: Personal Loans and Credit Card Sales Manager at Standard Chartered
Bank

2005-2006: Consultant - Nextmove Jordan

\/
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Mrs . Rima Abdallah Said Daher / Member — Representative of University of Jordan Investment
Fund

Member Date of
Nationality Educational Qualification

3/1/2018 | 10/7/1974 | Jordanian |Bachelor Accounting 1996

201 7 — present Acting Director of Financial Funds Unit at the University of Jordan
2014-2017 Director of the Finance Department at the University of Jordan

S CEER T 2011-2014 Acting Director of the Finance Department at the University of Jordan
2006-2011 Head of Accounting Division at the University of Jordan

1997-2006 Accountant at the University of Jordan

Mr. Nasser Awwad Al Khaldi -- Member

Member Date of
Nationality Educational Qualification

22/5/2018 21/10/1966 | Jordanian |Bachelorof Electrical Engineering - 1989

2013 - 2018 CEO - Dead Sea Company (Samarah)

2007 - 2013 CEO - Jordan Dubai Properties

2002 - 2007 CEO - Jordan Projects for Tourism Development (Tala Bay)
1998 - 2002 CEO - Abujaber Investment

1996 - 1998 Director-Jordan Mobile Telephone Services (Zain)

1995 - 1996 Manager-Global One

1993 - 1995 Network Specialist — GBM (IBM)

1989 - 1993 Officer — Royal Jordanian Air Force

Experience

Mr. Nabil George Safadi / Vice-Chairman — Representative of Tamkeen Leasing Com. up to 18/1/2018

Member Date of
Natlonallty Educational Qualification

22/9/2016 22/8/1955 Jordanian ‘ B.A, Business Administration,1977

2015/9 Invest bank / Consultant till now.

2014/9 Invest bank / Chief Operations officer

2014/8 — 2011/11 Invest bank / AGM , Remedial, Collections and Legal

2009/6 Arab Bank / Jordan - Global Head of Collections ,Gulf, Levant and North
S CEEREN Africa

2008/11 Arab Bank / UAE - Global Head of Collections, Gulf , Levant and North
Africa

1977-2008 Standard Chartered Bank / Jordan - Head of Credit and Collections /
Acting Head of Consumer Banking.

Mr. Awni Mahmoud Diab A’mar/ Member — Representative of Tamkeen Leasing Com. up to 30/4/2018

Member Date of . . : e
Nationality Educational Qualification

22/9/2016 ‘ 1/2/1972 Master Degree in banking and financial studies, 1996.

Jordanian | 5", economy and statistics 1994 .

1997 — Present : Investment Bank

TG Executive Manager — Subsidiary Credit Review .
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Miss. Mais Adnan Alshalabi / Member — Representative of Invest Bank - up t021/5/2018

Member Date of
Nationality Educational Qualification

22/9/2016 1/1/1975 ‘ Jordanian ‘BA Accounting 1996 & CMA

Since Sep 2013 CFO/ INVESTBANK

2013 — 2012 : Executive Manager / Head of Managerial Accounting Department/
INVESTBANK

2011 -2007 : Head of Financial Control Department/ Capital Bank

2007 -2002 : Head of MIS Department/Finance/ Cairo Amman Bank

5 CLEN R 2002 -1996 @ Several positions in Finance /Planning and Procedures Developing
Departments/ Cairo Amman Bank

Board Member of Al Imdad Company

Board Member of Tamkeen leasing co.

Chairman of mawared brokerage company

Since 2011 Member of Institute of Management Accountants (IMA)

Mr . Hisham Mousa Rajha/ Member — Representative of Tamkeen Leasing Com up to 30/4/2018

Member Date of
Nationality Educational Qualification

18/1/2018 19/12/1975 Jordanian Bachelor Accounting 1996

2011 - present: Assistant General Manager at Tamkeen Leasing Company
2010-2011 Financial Manager at Al Manhal Furniture Manufacturing Company

S GENEREN 2009-2010 Deputy General Manager of Al Ramleh Leasing Company

2005-2009 Acting Head of Marketing and Leasing at Arab National Leasing Company
1996-2004 Accountant in a number of companies

EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

Mr. Eyad Mohammad Jarrar / GM

Appointment Date of
Nationality Educational Qualification

2/11/2014 16/11/1971 Jordanian BA Economics

2014 - Present: General Manager at Jordan Trade Facilities Company

2008 - 2014: Executive Manager — Head of Retail Banking Group at Bank of
Jordan.

2007 - 2008: Middle & North Amman District Manager at Arab Bank

1997 - 2007: Vice President - Retail Banking of Sharjah & Northern Emirates at
Mashreq Bank psc UAE.

Experience

\/
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Mr. Ziad Hussein Husni Saleh / Administration Manager

Appointment Date of
Nationality Educational Qualification

21/1/1984 21/1/1962 Jordanian ‘ B.A. in Business Administration

1984 - Present: Jordan Trade Facilities Company/Administrative and Shareholders
S Affairs Department.
1981 - 1983: Military Consumer Establishment/Accountant.

Mr. Moaad Ahmad Mohammad Anasweh / Branches and Sales Manager

Appointment Date of
Natlonallty Educational Qualification

18/9/2016 12/12/1 984 Jordanian ‘ Master degree / Investment and finance / 2009

2016 - Present: Branches and sales manager at Jordan Trade Facilities Company.
2GR 2010 - 2016: Agency Executive at MetLife company
2006-2010: Assistant Branch Manager at Bank of Jordan

Mr. Malik Ali Mohammad Al Radaideh/Credit, Collection and Legal Manager up to 9/8/2018

Appointment Date of . . . e
E
Date Birth Nationality ducational Qualification

BSc ,Major Computer Science ;Minor in Financial and

21/8/1981 Banking Sciences

Jordanian

1/11/2016

2016 - 2018: Credit, collection, and legal Manager at Jordan Trade Facilities
Company.

2015 - 2016: Internal Control Manager at Invest Bank.

2014-2015: Credit Administration Manager at Invest Bank.

S0 [¢=3 8 2011-2014: Collection and Recovery Manager at Invest Bank.

2009-2011: Assistant Manager/Supervisor Credit Delinquency Control at Arab Bank
plc —Jordan.

2007-2009: Supervisor Credit Delinquency Control at Arab Bank plc — UAE.
2005-2007: Employee Collection at National Bank of Ras Al Khaimah — UAE.

Mr. Khaled Mohammad Abualrob / Assistant Financial Manager

Appointment Date of
Nationality Educational Qualification

17/10/2004 22/8/1977 Jordanian B A., Accounting

2004 - Present: Assistant Finance manager at Jordan Trade Facilities Company.
2003 - 2004: Accountant at the AL-Mayadeen Contracting Establishment.
2002-2003: Accountant at Arab Electrical Industries PLC..

2001-2002: Accountant at Algwoa Establishment for Engineering.

Experience

N\
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Mr. Mohammad Lafi / Credit and Research Manager

Appointment Date of
Nationality Educational Qualification

4/9/2016 29/1/1987 Jordanian ‘ B.A., Business Information Systems

2016 — present: Credit and Research Manager at Jordan Trade Facilities Company.
2015 - 2016: Core Segments & Products Manager at Bank of Jordan.

2012 - 2015: Products Development Supervisor/ Assets at Bank of Jordan.

2008 - 2012: Products Development Employee at Bank of Jordan.

Experience

4. Statement of Major Owners of Issued Shares by the Company, Number of Shares Owned by
Each and Ownership Percentage Comparing to the Previous Year (Who Own 5% and Above):

31/12/2017 31/12/2018
Number of ° Number of °

Tamkeen Leasing Com. 15,430,385 93.5% 15,430, 385 93.5%

5. Company’s Competitive standing within the Sector of its Business Activities, Main Markets
and its Share in the Local and International Markets:

-The Company operates in the local market, and managed to gain a good market share among
competitors with various product offerings such as:

Auto financing, SMEs, Leasing, Mortgage, Murabaha , Credit cards and Consumer Loans.

- JOTF has expanded it's SMEs lending as the company’s future strategy is to compete in this vital
sector.

-The sector of finance companies in Jordan is one of the important sectors as it is complementary to
the activity of banks by providing financing solutions to their customers taking into account their privacy
and requirements

6. The Degree of the Company’s Reliance in conducting its operations on specific providers
and/or clients (locally and internationally).

The Company does not depend on a specific provider and/or main clients whose transaction amounts
equals or exceeds 10% of the total booking.

7. Government protection or privileges obtained by the Company or any of its products under
laws and regulations or others:

* Under applicable laws, regulations or others, the Company and its products do not have any
government protection or any other privileges.
* The Company has not obtained any patents or franchising rights.

8. Decisions issued by the Government, international organizations or any other authority that
constituted material effect on the Company’s business, its products or competitiveness:

* There are no decisions issued by the Government, international organizations or any other authorities
that have material impact on the Company’s business or any of its products or competitiveness
exception of the new income tax law, which raised the tax rate on financial companies from 24% to 28%
* International Quality Standards do not apply to the Company’s business.

9. The Company’s organizational structure and number of employees
As of 31/12/2018, the number of the Company’s employees was (85) compared to (84) in 2017.

\/
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B. Employees Categories and Qualifications

Educational Qualification No. of Employees

Master’s degree Admin. Employees 4
Bachelor’s Admin. Employees 66
Average Diploma Admin. Employees 5
High School Admin. Employees 4
High School General Services 5
Less than High School General Services 1
.

C. Training Courses

Training Programs during 2018 Number of Employees

IFRS 9 (International Financial Reporting Standards) 3
Interactive dashboard and Dynamic Report 1

Eligibility Program (for company products, procedures 33
and policies)

Principles and applications of corporate governance and

internal audit policies and procedures 1
Credit Query Service (CRIF) 1
Anti Money Laundering 34
SMEs Financing (POS) 25

10. Risks to which the Company is exposed to:

There are no risks that the Company may be exposed to during the next fiscal year that have any
material impact on operations.

11. Company’s achievements and major events during the fiscal year:

a) The Board of Directors held nine meetings in 2018.

b) As plan to diversify its funding sources, JOTF managed to issue JOD 3 million bond with one year
maturity and managed to secure a USD 4 million dollar( equivalent in JOD) loan from a foreign lending
fund (Sanad) to be repaid over three years .

c) Internal control and compliance departments were created to ensure full compliance to control
measures.

d) New central operations department was also introduced to segregate tasks and to ensure highest
standards of control and smooth work flows.

e) Anew branch in Dabouq was added of JOTF network as per the company‘s expansion plan.

f) New policies and procedures were introduced and implemented in line with governance regulations
to ensure full control and transparency.

\/
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Total facilities portfolio over the last four years (in thousand Dinars):

Total Facilities

2015 49,657
2016 52,161
| 2017 | 55,963
2018 56,728
60,000 55963 o
50000 | %61 “ZI6}
40,000
30,000 M Total Facilities
20,000
10,000

0

2015 2016 2017 2018

The following is detailed description about the company’s assets for the past four years (in thousands

JD)

Facilities portfolio —Net

Investment portfolio
Other assets
Total assets

2018
647 4991

Il Facilities portfolio-
Net
B Other Assets

B Investment Portfolio

119 2183

2015

[l Facilities portfolio-
Net
B Other Assets

B Investment Portfolio
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Company’s leverage details from 2015 to 2018:

Debt Shareholders’ Equity

(in thousands) (in thousands) Debt/Equity
2015 16,180 21,392 76%
2016 17,914 21,862 82%
2017 19,829 24,940 80%
2018 19,105 27,271 70%

Debt / Equity

16%

82%

m 2015
2016
m 2017
N 2018

Owners’ Equity and details on profitability from 2015-2018

Shareholders’ Profit after tax and
Equity fees

(in thousands) (in thousands)

Return on
Equity

2,278
21,862 2,120 9.7% 0.128
24,940 3,078 12.3% 0.187
27,271 3,108 11.4% 0.188
Shareholders’ Equity

%
S

24.940
25,000 21392 21.862
20,000 |
15,000 |
10,000 |
5,000 -
| 2016 | |

2015 2017

2018
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12. Financial impact from extraordinary operations occurred during the fiscal year and not

included in the Company’s main activities

There is no financial impact from any extraordinary operations occurred during the fiscal year.

13. Time series for realized profit and loss, dividends, net shareholders’ equity and securities

rates throughout the last five years

Year 2014 2015 2016 2017 20018
Net profit bgfore tax and provisions (in 2888 4,034 3,922 3,621 3.845
thousand Dinars)
Net profit after tax and provisions (in 1,479 2278 2120 3.078 3.108
thousand Dinars)
Dividends (in thousand Dinars) 1,155 1,650 - - -
Nf—:-t Shareholders’ Equity (in thousand 20,271 21392 21,862 24.940 27,271
Dinars)
Price per Share (in Dinar) 0.950 1.380 1.050 1.10 1.060

14. Company’s financial standing analysis and business results during the fiscal year

S e i

Stock Turnover 0,99 %
Return On Investment 6,4%

Return On Equity 11,4%
Return On Capital 18,8%

15. Company’s developments, future plans and Boards’ outlook

Management seeks to develop, diversify and increase productivity to achieve the highest possible
returns to shareholders by:

*Increasing it‘'s share in the domestic market.

* Continuing to finance small and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs)

*Diversity in products by introducing new products to penetrate and reach the largest segments of the
Jordanian society.

* Enhance Fire Wall protection system to ensure the maximum safety and in line with regulations .

* Further development of human capital through specialized training.

16. Audit Remunerations

Remuneration for the Company’s auditors, PWC was JD 16,820 inclusive of sales tax.
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17. Statement of the number of securities registered in the names of board members, executive
personnel, their relatives, relatives of the board members and companies they control compared

to last year
Board Members

Name

Nationality

Title

Number of Shares

31/12/2017

31/12/2018

Tamkeen Leasing Com. represented by: | Jordanian 15,430,385 | 15,430,385
Mr. Jamal Mohammad Fariz Jordanian Chairman 2,200 2,200
Mr. Muhannad Zuhair Boka Jordanian | Vice Chairman 000 000
Mr. Tareq “Mohammad Nazih” Sakkijha Jordanian Member 000 000
Mr.Nabil George Safadi up to 18/1/2018 Jordanian | Vice Chairman 000 000
Mr. Awni Mahmoud Diab A'mar up to Jordanian Member 000 000
30/4/2018

Mr . Hisham Mousa Rajha from Jordanian Member 000 000
18/1/2018 up to 30/4/2018

Invest Bank, represented by: Jordanian 269,597 229,597
Miss. Mais Adnan Alshalabi up to Jordanian Member 000 000
21/5/2018

University of Jordan Investment Fund, Jordanian 77,000 77,000
represented by: Member

Mrs . Rima Abdallah Said Daher Jordanian 000 000
Mr. Nasser Awwad Al Khaldi from Jordanian Member 000 10,000
22/5/2018

Senior Executive Management

Number of Shares

Nationality
31/112/2017 31/12/2018
1 | Mr. Eyad Mohammad Jarrar | Jordanian | General Manager | == | -
2 Mr. Ziad Hussein Husni Jordanian Administration 5,500 5,500
Saleh Manager
Mr. Moath Ahmad . Branches and Sales
3 Jordanian |Manager = | @ | -
Alanasweh
oo . Credit, Collection &
Mr. Malik Ali AIRadaideh up : X
4 t0 9/8/2018 Jordanian |Lega Manager | - | -
Mr. Khaled Mohammad Assistant Financial
5 | Abualrob Jordanian |,, T 7T | mmemmeee | mmemeeee
Manager
6 | Mr. Mohammad lafi Jordanian Creditand Research | | ____
Manager

Relatives of the Board Members and Senior Executive Management:

- There are no shares registered in the name of relatives of the board members or in the name of the

senior executive management.

- There are no shares registered in the name of companies controlled by any of the board members or

of the senior executive management

\/
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18. Benefits, Remunerations and Travel Allowances of the Board Chairman and Members, and
Senior Executive Management in 2018

Benefits, Remunerations and Travel Allowances of the Chairman and Board Members as the following:

Travel and
Transportation | Remuneration

Board Member Name Allowance for 2017

to Board

Tamkeen Leasing Com. represented

by:

Mr. Jamal Mohammad Fariz Chairman 5,000 5,000 10,000
Mr. Muhannad Zuhair Boka Vice Chairman 5,000 5,000 10,000
Mr. Tareq “Mohammad Nazih” Member 5,000 5,000 10,000
Sakkijha

Mr. Nabil George Safadi up to Vice Chairman 417 5,000 5,417
18/1/2018

Mr. Awni Mahmoud Diab A'mar up to Member 1,667 5,000 6,667
30/4/2018

Mr. Hisham Mousa Rajha from Member 1,250 0000 1,250

18/1/2018 up to 30/4/2018

Invest Bank, represented by:
Miss. Mais Adnan Alshalabi up to Member 2,083 5,000 7,083
21/5/2018

University of Jordan Investment Fund,
represented by:

Mrs. Rima Abdallah Said Daher Member 5,000 000 5,000
Mr. Nasser Awwad Al Khaldi from Member 2,917 000 2,917
22/5/2018

* Salaries and remunerations of the Executive Management :

Date of
Name Appointment Job Salary | Bonuses | Total
Mr. Eyad M. Jarrar 2/11/2014 General Manager 159,000 |42,400 201,400
Mr. Ziad Saleh 21/01/1984 | Administration Manager | 32,383 1,020 33,403
Mr. Moath Ahmad 18/9/2016 Branches and Sales 35276 2.300 37576
Alanasweh Manager
Mr. Malik Ali AIRadaideh 1/11/2016 | Credit, Collection &
up to 9/8/2018 Lega Manager 37,883 8,500 46,383
Mr. Khaled Abualrob 17/10/2004 | Assistant Financial 28.225 924 20 148
Manager
Mr. Mohammad La&fi 4/9/2016 Credit and Research 20 438 4.375 33.318
Manager
ota 381,723

19. Donations and grants paid by the Company during the fiscal year
The Company did not pay any donations or grants during the fiscal year.

20. Contracts, projects and commitments made by the Company to subsidiaries, sister companies,
or with the Chairman, General Manager or any employee at the Company or their relatives

N\
Annual Report 2018 @ 23



There are no contracts, projects and commitments made by the Company to subsidiaries, sister
companies, or with the Chairman, General Manager or any employee at the Company or their relatives.

21. The Company’s contribution to environment protection and local community service
There is no contribution by the Company to local community service.

22. Corporate Governance Rules

The Company complies with corporate governance codes for the PLC companies listed in Amman
Stock Exchange for example:.

1- The board declared all major issues on time.

2- The Company declared the number of the board of directors’ meetings in the annual report.

3- The Company prepared corporate governance codes report.

23. corporate governance codes report.

1. Governance Compliance

JOTF seeks guidance from corporate governance principles and reserves no effort in enhancing
policies and procedures within Jordan Securities Commission and other regulatory entities regulations,
ensuring high level of transparency.

JOTF will apply corporate governance regulations to achieve the highest governance levels and
transparency to enhance shareholders’ confidence, satisfaction and to safeguard their investments.
The company has prepared all policies related to corporate governance and will be presented to a
specialized entity to ensure their validity in accordance with the provisions of governance.

2. The current and resigning members of the Board of Directors during 2018

Executive / Independent /

Board Member Name

non-executive | non-independent

Mr. Jamal Mohammad Fariz/ Chairman
Representative of Tamkeen Leasing Com.

Mr. Nabil George Safadi/ up to 18/1/2018 | Vice-Chairman
Representative of Tamkeen Leasing Com

Mr. Awni Mahmoud A'mar / up to 30/4/2018

non-executive | non-independent

non-executive | non-independent

Representative of Tamkeen Leasing Com. Member non-executive | non-independent
Mr. Tareq “Mohammad Nazih” Sakkijha / : :

. . Member non-executive | non-independent
Representative of Tamkeen Leasing Com.
Mr. Muhannad Zuhair Boka / Vice-Chairman

Representative of Tamkeen Leasing Com. non-executive | non-independent

Miss. Mais Adnan Alshalabi / up to Member
21/5/2018 non-executive | non-independent
Representative of Invest Bank
Mr . Hisham Mousa Rajha from 18/1/2018 Member
up to 30/4/2018 Representative of Tam- non-executive | non-independent
keen Leasing Com

Mrs . Rima Abdallah Said Daher /
Representative of University of Jordan Member non-executive | independent
Investment Fund

Mr. Nasser Awwad Al Khaldi from
22/5/2018

Member non-executive | independent

A\
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3- The Executive Management:

Name Da_te i Job
appointment
Mr. Eyad M. Jarrar 2/11/2014 General Manager
Mr. Ziad Hussein Saleh 21/01/1984 | Administration Manager
Mr. Moath Ahmad Alanasweh 18/9/2016 Branches and Sales Manager
Mr. Malik Ali AIRadaideh up to 1/11/2016 . .
9/8/2018 Credit, Collection & Lega Manager
Mr. Khaled Abualrob 17/10/2004 | Assistant Financial Manager
Mr. Mohammad Lafi 4/9/2016 Credit and Research Manager

4- Membership of the Board of Directors held by a member of the Board of Directors in the Shareholding
companies.

Board Member Name The company in which he is a member

Mr. Nabil George Safadi Jerusalem Real Estate Investment Company
Mr. Muhannad Zuhair Boka Jordan Duty Free Company

Mr. Nasser Awwad Al Khaldi Royal Wings

5 - Corporate Governance Officer : Mr. Amer Bidas

6- Committees emanating from the Board of Directors
A) Audit Committee

B) Nominations and Compensations Committee
C)Executive Committee

D) Governance Committee

E) Risk Committee
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7- Members of the Audit Committee and their qualifications and financial and accounting
experience

Mrs. Rima Abdallah Said Daher / Chairman

Date of Birth Nationality Educational Qualification

3/1/2018 10/7/1974 Jordanian Bachelor Accounting 1996

2017 — present Acting Director of
Financial Funds Unit at the University of
Jordan

2014-2017 Director of the Finance
Department at the University of Jordan
2011-2014 Acting Director of the
Finance Department at the University of
Jordan

2006-2011 Head of Accounting Division
at the University of Jordan

1997-2006 Accountant at the University
of Jordan

Experience

Mr. Jamal Mohammad Fariz / Member

Educational ) . i
B.A, Business Administration
Qualification

2011- Present: General Manager at Tamkeen Leasing Com.

1982-2011 banking experience

* Chairman of Board of Directors of Jordan Europe Business Association
(Jeba).

*Chairman of Board of Directors of Haya Cultural Center.

*Board of Director of Jordan Chamber of Commerce.

Experience

*Board of Directors of Amman Chamber of Commerce Member / Treasurer.
* Board of Director of Global Compact.

* Board of Director of Hajj Fund.

* Board of Director of Development & Employment Fund.

* Honorary Chairman/ Inter-Arab Cambist Association (Arab Foreign
Exchange Dealers).

\/
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Mr. Nasser Awwad Al Khaldi - Member

Date of Birth Nationality Educational Qualification

22/5/2018 21/10/1966

Jordanian Bachelor of Electrical Engineering - 1989

Experience

2013 — 2018 CEO- Dead Sea Company
(Samarah)

2007 - 2013 CEO-Jordan Dubai Properties
2002 - 2007 CEO-Jordan Projects for Tour-
ism Development (Tala Bay)

1998 - 2002 CEO-Abujaber Investment
1996 - 1998 Director-Jordan Mobile Tele-
phone Services (Zain)

1995 - 1996 Manager-Global One

1993 - 1995 Network Specialist - GBM
(IBM)

1989 - 1993 Officer — Royal Jordanian Air
Force

8- Members of other committees

Member Name

Committee Number of meetings of each

committee and attendees

Mr. Nasser Awwad Al Khaldi Nominations and Compensations Committee | Chairman
Mr. Jamal Mohammad Fariz Nominations and Compensations Committee | Member
Mrs . Rima Abdallah Said Daher | Nominations and Compensations Committee | Member
Mr. Jamal Mohammad Fariz Executive Committee Chairman
Mr. Muhannad Zuhair Boka Executive Committee Member
l\SAe:.kIELZq “Mohammad Nazih® Executive Committee Member
Mr. Nasser Awwad Al Khaldi Governance Committee Chairman
Mr. Muhannad Zuhair Boka Governance Committee Member
Mrs . Rima Abdallah Said Daher | Governance Committee Member
Mr. Nasser Awwad Al Khaldi Risk Committee Chairman
Mr. Muhannad Zuhair Boka Risk Committee Member
I\SA;'kIELZq “Mohammad Nazih® Risk Committee Member
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9- Number of meetings of each committee and attendees

committees Number of meetings Attendees
Audit Committee 5 All members of the committee
attended
Nominations and ° All members of the committee
Compensations Committee attended
All members of the committee
Governance Committee 2 attended excluded Mr.
Muhannad Boka not attend
meeting No.2
All members of the committee
. . attended excluded Mr.
Risk Committee 2 Muhannad Boka not attend
meeting No.2

10. Number of meetings of the Audit Committee with the External Auditor : One meeting

11 - Number of meetings of the Board of Directors and attendees

Meeting
number

1/2018 All members excluded Mrs . Rima Abdallah Said Daher

2/2018 All me”mbers._excluded Mr. Jamal Mohammad Fariz and Mr. Tareq “Mohammad
Nazih” Sakkijha

3/2018 All members excluded Mr. Muhannad Zuhair Boka

4/2018 All members excluded Mrs . Rima Abdallah Said Daher

5/2018 All members

6/2018 All members excluded Miss. Mais Adnan Alshalabi

7/2018 All members excluded Mr. Nasser Awwad Al Khaldi

8/2018 All members

9/2018 All members excluded Mr. Muhannad Zuhair Boka

Jamal Mohammad

Fariz

Chairman of the Board
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR>S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF JORDAN TRADE FACILITIES COMPANY
(PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING COMPANY)

Report on the consolidated financial statements

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Jordan Trade Facilities Company P.S.C (the "Company”) and its subsidiary (“together the
Group”) as at 31 December 2018, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards

What we have audited

The Group’s consolidated financial statements comprise:

the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December, 2018;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of changes in shareholders equity for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.

Basis for opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated Financial

Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Independence
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code). We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

accordance with the IESBA Code.

Our audit approach

Overview

Key Audit Matters Provision for impairment on the overdue installments receivable and finance
lease contracts instalments.

As part of designing our audit, we determined materiality and assessed the risks of material misstatement in the
consolidated financial statements. In particular, we considered where the directors made subjective judgments;
for example, in respect of significant accounting estimates that involved making assumptions and considering
future events that are inherently uncertain. As in all of our audits, we also addressed the risk of management
override of internal controls, including among other matters consideration of whether there was evidence of bias
that represented a risk of material misstatement due to fraud.

We tailored the scope of our audit in order to perform sufficient work to enable us to provide an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, taking into account the structure of the Group, the accounting
processes and controls, and the industry in which the Group operates.
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Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not

provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the Key audit matter

Provision for impairment of the overdue
instalments receivable and finance lease
contracts

As stated in accounting policies (2.2) and (2.8)
and note (4) “Significant accounting estimates
and judgments”, the management determines
the amount of the provision for impairment
of due and overdue payments and financial
leasing leases

In accordance with the requirements of IFRS
9 Financial Instruments since the beginning
of 2018. Which requires the use of the
forward-looking model (expected credit loss)
as explained in Note 2.2 to the financial
statements. The Company has applied the
effect of applying the Standard on the opening
balances of retained earnings as of 1 January
2018 rather than re-issuing the consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2017. The impact of the adoption
is fully explained in Note 2-2 to the financial
statements. Standard.

Due to the importance of these estimates and
judgments, It is considered as significant risk
which might lead to material misstatement in
the consolidated financial statements when
available information and estimates are
misused to determine the provision value.

As disclosed in Note (7) to the consolidated
financial statements, management had
recognised a provision for impairment of
the overdue instalments receivable and
finance lease contracts with an amount of
JD 5,081,874 while total group investment in
loans and finance lease contracts amount of
JD 42,689,465 which represents 88% of the
group total assets as at

31 December 2018.

We have performed the following procedures to assess
the reasonableness of the Provision for impairment of the
overdue installments receivables and finance lease contracts
instalments:

» Understood the nature of loans and finance lease contracts
portfolio

» Assessed management’s methodology in assessing the
required provision as at 31 December 2018.

» Assess the management methodology used to determine
the value of the provision as of 31 December 2018, and
compare it with the requirements of IFRS 9.

» Evaluate the assumptions used by the Group in determining
the factors leading to a significant increase in credit risk and
the inclusion of credit exposures within different stages.

» Use our specialized internal experts to assess the following
aspects:

1. The conceptual framework used in the development of the
Group’s impairment policy in the context of its compliance
with the requirements of IFRS 9.

2. Methodology of the expected credit loss model and the
calculations used to calculate the probability of default and
loss resulting from default and exposure due to default of the
Group’s financial instrument categories.

3. Reasonableness of the assumptions used in preparing the
model framework, including the assumptions used to assess
future scenarios and the significant increase in credit risk.

* Compare the assumptions used in the application of the
expected loss model (ECL) with the requirements of IFRS
No. 9.

* Review a sample of management’s estimates of recoverable
amount when selling the asset to assess its reasonableness.

» Tested the completeness of data used to calculate the
expected credit loss (ECL)

» Tested some of customers classified as non-performing
customers to check the reasonableness of their classification

» Tested select of relevant procedures and internal controls
applied by the management.

» Re-calculated the provision for impairment of the overdue
receivable and finance lease contracts instalments for a
sample of customer according to the company’s policy and
IFRS (9).

» Assessed the adequacy of disclosures over the Provision
for impairment of the overdue installments receivable and
finance lease contracts installments

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the other information
included in the Company’s annual report for the year 2018 but does not include the consolidated financial

statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
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Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not and will
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

When we read the other information, we will conclude if there is no material misstatement therein, to communicate
to those charged with governance.

We read the other information, and there is no material misstatement therein, to communicate to those charged
with governance.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the
consolidated financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
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on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

+ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the consolidated financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
The Company maintains proper accounting records and the accompanying consolidated financial statements are

in agreement therewith the financial date presented in the Board of Directors’ report. We recommended that the
General assembly of Shareholders approve these financial statements.

For and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers “Jordan” L.

Osama Marouf
License No. (718)

Amman, Jordan
31 March 2019f
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

Assets
Cash on hand and at banks

Financial assets at fair value through statement
of income

Financial assets at fair value through comprehensive
income

Financial assets at amortised cost

Other debit balances

Investment properties - Net

assets seized against non-performing loans
Property and equipment

Intangible assets

Deferred tax assets

Total Assets

Liabilities And Shareholders’ Equity
Liabilities

Overdrafts

Loans

Loan Support

Other liabilities

Other provisions

Income tax provision

ToTAL LIABILITIES

Shareholders’ Equity

Authorized and paid-in capital

Statutory reserve

General banking risk reserve

Fair value reserve

Retained earnings

Total Shareholders’ Equity

Total Liabilities And Shareholders’ Equity

General Manager

Note

10
11
17

12
13
14
15
16
17

18
18

2018 2017
JD JD

504,291 242,082
- 195,164
202,496 -
42,689,465 42,135,036
254,837 414,120
444,600 468,000
2,129,530 1,415,267
287,690 170,579
67,998 93,268
1,746,315 1,276,330
48,327,222 46,409,846
1,878,338 2,726,100
14,731,185 17,345,342
3,000,000 -
624,395 463,056
37,548 71,220
784,539 864,480
21,056,005 21,470,198
16,500,000 16,500,000
3,292,986 2,905,561
- 385,000
7,332 -
7,470,899 5,149,087
27,271,217 24,939,648
48,327,222 46,409,846

Chief Financial Officer

The attached notes from 1 to 27 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Revenues and commissions from conventional
Murabaha and finance leases

Other operating revenues
Total revenues

Salaries, wages and employees’ benefits
Administrative expenses
Depreciation and amortization

Reverse of impairment (Impairment loss) on financial
assets at amortised cost

Finance expense
Total expenses
Income from operating activities

Gain from financial assets at fair value through
statement of income

Other expense

Other Provisions Expense

Profit for the year before income tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income:

Net change in the fair value of financial assets at fair
value through comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per share for the year (JD/Share)

Note

19

20
21
10,11

17

21

2018 2017
JD JD
6,674,433 6,203,937
1,032,519 747,345
7,706,952 6,951,282
(1,354,892) (1,286,170)
(845,890) (733,367)
(107,339) (101,502)
24,972 446,366
(1,593,328) (1,227,967)
(3,876,477) (2,902,640)
3,830,475 4,048,642
- 18,563
48,317 (23)
(4,535) (38,593)
3,874,257 4,028,589
(766,285) (950,408)
3,107,972 3,078,181
7,332 (539)
3,115,304 3,077,642
0,188 0,187

The attached notes from 1 to 27 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Operating activities
Profit before income tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization

Gain from valuation of financial assets at fair value through
income statement

loss from sale of property and equipment

Profit on sale of assets held for bad debt

Reverse of Impairment loss on financial assets at amortised
cost

Finance expense

Working capital changes:

Financial assets at amortized cost

Other debit balances

Financial assets measured at fair value through income
statement

Other liabilities

Income tax government fees provision

Cash flows from operating activities before paid income tax
and finance expense

Finance expense paid
Income tax paid
Net cash flow used in operating activities

Investing activities

Purchases of property and equipment

Purchases of intangible assets

Additions to assets held against bad debts

Return from the sale of assets for bad debts

Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment

Proceeds from the sale of financial assets at fair value through
comprehensive income

Net cash flow used in investing activities

Financing activities

Loans

Overdrafts

Bond

Net cash flow generated from financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December

Non-cash transactions
Transferred from receivables to assets held for bad debts

2018 2017
JD JD
3,874,257 4,028,589
130,739 124,902
- (11,371)
7,783 23
(4,179) -
(24,972) (446,366)
1,593,328 1,227,967
5,576,956 4,923,744
(2,405,872) (4,628,503)
159,283 (185,605)
- 44,700
33,980 105,786
(33,672) 34,846
3,330,675 294,968
(1,465,969)
(1,068,716) (1,227,967)
(906,482)
795,990 (1,839,481)
(192,257) (18,058)
(16,345) (73,817)
(83,622) -
218,722 -
1,640 -
- 16,112
(71,862) (75,763)
(2,614,157) 3,050,153
(847,762) (1,026,644)
3,000,000 -
(461,919) 2,023,509
262,209 108,265
242,082 133,817
504,291 242,082
845,184 858,694

The attached notes from 1 to 27 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

S

Annual Report 2018 & é 39



(1) To Be Updated...General Information

Jordan Trade Facilities Company was incorporated in accordance with Companies Law no, (13) for the
year 1964 as Public Shareholding Company, under no, (179) on March 13, 1983 with a paid up capital
of JD 16,500,000 which, as of the date of the consolidated financial statements, has a par value of JD
1 per share, The Company’s Head office is located in Al — Shmeisani, Amman — Jordan, The Company
and its subsidiary are collectively referred to as “the Group”,

The main objectives of the parent company and its subsidiary are:

- To establish offices and agencies to implement its objectives, which was established for in accordance
with laws and regulations inside and outside the Kingdom,

- To borrow from banks and financial institutions the necessary funds for its operations, and to pledge
their property as collateral,

- Financing long term and consumable commodities,

- Selling and marketing credit cards and prepaid cards,

- Real-estate financing,

- Trading in different commodities, on cash or installment basis,

- Engaging in commercial brokerage, sale and purchase dealings, finance leasing, and financial
services,

- Possessing land for the purpose of constructing buildings and residential apartments to be sold
directly or through finance leasing,

- Owning lands for rehabilitation, development, splitting, dividing and selling them either directly and/or
indirectly through capital leases,

- Owning and managing tourist projects, vehicles and university studies,

- Financial leasing in accordance with the provisions of Islamic Sharia law,

- Granting all kinds of loans in accordance with the provisions of Islamic Sharia law,

The Company shares are listed on the Amman Stock Exchange,

The company belongs to Invest Bank group, were its financial statement will be consolidated with the
bank consolidated financial statements,

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on [Date]

(2) Basis Of Preparation Of The Consolidated Financial Statements

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below; these policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated,

2-1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of Jordan Trade Facilities Company (P,S,C) have been prepared

in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and IFRS Interpretations
Committee interpretations applicable to companies reporting under IFRS,
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The consolidated financial statements are presented in Jordanian Dinars,

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost basis except for
the financial assets at the fair value through income statement and comprehensive income,

The accounting policies used in the consolidated financial statements are consistent with the accounting
policies that have been followed in the financial statements for the year ended 31 December, 2017
except for the information presented in note (2-2) .

2-2 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

The accounting policies are in line with those followed in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2017. As explained in Note 2.2.1.

2-2-1 New and revised standards and interpretations issued and applied by
the Company in the fiscal year beginning on 1 January 2018New standards,
amendments and interpretations adopted by the company

(a) Which have no material impact on the financial statements:

The company has applied the following standards and amendments for the first time for their annual reporting
period commencing 1 January 2018:

- Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses — Amendments to IAS 12,

- Disclosure initiative — amendments to IAS 7.

- Transfers of Investment Property — Amendments to IAS 40.

- Annual Improvements to IFRSs — 2012-2014 Cycle

- IFRS 15 - «Revenue from contracts with customersy, effective 1 January 2018. This standard replaces
IAS 18 which covers contracts for goods and services and IAS 11 covering construction contracts.
On the basis of the new standard, revenue is recognized when the control of the asset or service
is transferred to the customer - hence the idea of control replaces the notion of risk and return. The
standard permits full retroactive or retrospective application.

Impact: There is no impact from applying the standard on the financial statements of the company, since most of
the company>s revenues come from sources not subject to this standard.

(b) New standards applied by the Bank commencing 1 January 2018 and has
significant impact:

IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”:

Nature of change: IFRS 9 addresses the classification, measurement and derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities and introduces new rules for hedge accounting and introduced a new impairment model.

Impact of adopting IFRS 9:

The Bank has adopted International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 9 effective January 1, 2018.
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The following are the most important aspects of application:
A- Classification and measurement of financial assets
- There was no material impact on the application of the Standard.

- The Company reclassified the financial instruments between the categories defined under IFRS 9 (amortized
cost at fair value through income statement at fair value through other comprehensive income) and allowed for
one time at the beginning of 2018 to achieve the correct application Requirements of the standard.

B- Classification and measurement of financial liabilities:

IFRS (9) has retained the requirements of IAS (39) regarding the classification of financial liabilities. 1AS 39
(revised) requires recognition of the differences in the assessment of financial liabilities classified as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the consolidated statement of income, whereas IFRS (9) requires:

- Recognition of differences in thee assessment of financial liabilities classified as financial liabilities at fair value
through statement of income as a result of changes in credit risk in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.

- The remaining amount of fair value valuation differences is recognized in the consolidated statement of income.

- The Company has reclassified the financial instruments among the categories determined under IFRS 9 at
amortized cost at fair value through statement of income at fair value through other comprehensive income and
allowed for one time at the beginning of 2018 with a view to achieving the proper application of the Standard>s
requirements . The reclassification is described in paragraph (f) of this note.

C- Hedge accounting

When applying IFRS (9), the Bank has the choice to continue applying the hedge accounting requirements of IAS
(39) instead of the requirements IFRS (9).

D- Impairment of financial assets

IFRS 9 replaces the «loss recognition» model adopted in IAS 39 to calculate the impairment of financial assets
to the forward-looking model «expected credit losses», which requires the use of estimates and judgments to
estimate the economic factors The model has been applied to all financial assets - debt instruments classified at
amortized cost or at fair value through the statement of comprehensive income or at fair value through income
statement. Effective 1 January 2018, deals with the classification, measurement and recognition of financial
assets and liabilities and introduces new rules for hedge accounting.

Impairment losses have been calculated in accordance with the requirements of IFRS 9 in accordance with the
following rules:

- 12 month impairment losses: Impairment of expected impairment is calculated within 12 months following the
date of the consolidated financial statements.

- Impairment losses for the useful life of the instrument: Impairment of the expected impairment on the life of the
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financial instrument to maturity is calculated as of the date of the consolidated financial statements.

- The methodology for calculating expected credit losses depends on the probability of default, which is calculated
according to the credit risk, future economic factors and loss given default, which depends on the collectible value
of the existing collateral and the exposure at default.

E- The general framework for the application of the requirements of IFRS 9:

1. Apply a specialized automated system to meet the requirements of the standard.
2. Inclusion (classification) of all credit exposures / debt instruments that are subject to the measurement and
calculation of the expected credit loss in one of the following stages:

- Stage 1: The expected credit loss is weighted by the probability of default of the credit / debt instrument within
the next 12 months. Credit / debt instruments that have not received significant or significant increase in their
credit risk since the recognition Or has a low credit risk as of the date of preparation of the financial statements.

- Stage 2: This stage includes credit exposures / debt instruments, which have had a significant increase in their
credit risk since their initial recognition, but have not yet reached the stumbling stage due to lack of objective
evidence to confirm default. The expected credit loss is calculated for the entire lifetime of the credit exposure /
debt instrument and represents the expected credit loss arising from all potential defaults over the remaining life
of the credit exposure / debt instrument.

- Stage 3: This stage includes debt instruments that have evidence / evidence that they have become impaired
and in this case the expected credit loss is calculated for the entire lifetime of the credit exposure / debt instrument.

3. The mechanism adopted to calculate expected credit losses (ECL) on financial instruments and for each item
separately:

- The calculation of expected credit losses depends on the probability of default, which is calculated according to
the credit risk and economic factors, and the loss loss default ratio, which depends on the value of the collection
of guarantees and the value of exposure at default and accordingly The following mathematical model has been
adopted to calculate the expected credit loss according to criterion (9) where the following equation applies to all
exposures as follows:

ECL =PD%x*EAD op) XLGD%

» ECL: expected credit loss

* PD: Probability of default

* EAD: Credit exposure when default
* LGD: Loss ratio assuming default

- Expected scope of application / loss:

In accordance with the requirements of IFRS 9, the expected credit loss measurement model is applied within the
following framework (except as measured at fair value through statement of income):

» Loans and credit facilities.
* Debt instruments carried at amortized cost.
* Debt instruments carried at fair value through other comprehensive income.
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* Financial guarantees stipulated in accordance with the requirements of the standard (9).

* Accounts receivable related to leases are within the requirements of IAS 17 and IFRS 16.

* Trade receivables.

* Credit exposures on banks and financial institutions [excluding current balances used to cover the company»s
operations such as remittances, guarantees and credits within a very short period of time (days)].

4. Calculating the possibility of default (PD) where the probability of default was calculated according to the
following data:

- Economic indicators and macroeconomic factors (GDP, unemployment, inflation, real interest rates) were taken
into account for the purpose of calculating the expected credit loss (PD).

- Aroll-rate methodology has been adopted to calculate the future loss rate in case of default. It is based on the
study of historical data by taking into account the analysis of the results of the methodology at a collective level
for credit exposures with similar credit characteristics, A number of factors are as follows:

* Product Type
* Quality of guarantees
* Sector

5. Calculate credit exposure (EAD) by taking into account both the type of credit exposure, credit exposure
balance and credit conversion factor (CCF).

6. Calculate the rate of loss by default (LGD) by analyzing the historical data of the recovery rates, after taking
into account a number of factors, the most important of the nature of the guarantees and products and the
classification of the client and accordingly has been developed ratios (LGD).

F- Disclosures

IFRS (9) requires detailed disclosures, particularly with regard to hedge accounting, credit risk, and expected
credit losses.

G- Implementation
The Bank Company recorded the effect of IFRS (9) on opening balances of retained earnings as at 1 January
2018, provisions and non-controlling interests rather than restating the consolidated financial statements for the

year ended 31 December 2017 and earlier.

The following table shows the increase in credit risk exposures for financial assets that are subject to a credit loss
as expected as of 1 January 2018.

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total Deferred Net effect
tax asset
JD JD JD JD JD JD
Financial assets at amortized cost 883,071 148,160 - 1,031,231 (247,495) 783,736
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The following table shows the amendment to the opening balances as at 1 January 2018:

Balance 31 Effect Balance 31
Dec 2017 IFRS(9) Dec 2018

Financial assets at amortized cost 42.135,036 (1,031,231) 41,103,805

Deferred tax assets 1,276,330 247495 1,523,825

The retained earnings 5,149,087  (783,736) 4,365,351
Financial assets at fair value through statement of
income 195,164 (195,164)

Financial assets at fair value through statement of
comprehensive income

- 202,496 202,496

- Credit exposures in accordance with the provisions of Classification No. 47/2009 and in a manner
that is in conformity with IFRS 9

According to IFRS 9
Classification Instructions No. (47/2009)
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 |
tem
Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding - . Outstanding
benefits ECL Total benefits ECL Total benefits ECL Total Provision Origin benefits Total
5977 247,560 | 1,230,259 1,593 141,658 | 2,971,120 - | 710461 | 34,227,634 - | 38471442 7,570 38,749,012 | Performing
19,540 108,381 514,988 298 271495 | 2,115,594 - - - 205290 | 2,610,744 19,838 2,630,582 | Watch List
1,063,170 | 2,757,415 | 7,752,323 - - - - - - | 3,958,260 | 6,689,153 1,063,170 7,752,323 | NPL which:
111,706 301,949 | 1,724,647 - - - - - - 318,838 | 1,612,941 111,706 1,724,647 | Substandard
124,698 211,843 | 1,101,412 - - - - - - 324,448 976,714 124,698 1,101,412 | Doubtful
826,766 | 2,243,624 | 4,926,264 - - - - - - | 3314974 | 4,099,498 826,766 4,926,264 | Heck
1,088,687 | 3,113,356 | 9,497,570 1,891 413,153 | 5,086,713 - | 710461 | 34,277,634 | 4,163,550 | 47,771,339 1,090,578 | 48,861,917 | Total

2-3 Basis of consolidation financial statements

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and the wholly
owned subsidiary company controlled by it. Control exists when the Company has the ability to control
the financial and operating policies of the subsidiary company in order to achieve financial benefits
out of their operations. All inter-company transactions, balances, revenues and expenses between the
Company and its subsidiary are eliminated.

The following are the details of its subsidiary as of December 31, 2018:

Authorized  Paid-up Acquisition  Nature of Operation Date of

Company Name Capital Capital Percentage  Activity Country  Acquisition
JD JD
Jordan Facilities for Finance
Finance Lease 2,000,000 2,000,000 100% Lease Amman 2010

LL.C

The financial statements of the subsidiary are prepared using the same accounting policies adopted by
the company, Changes are made to the accounting policies of the subsidiary, when necessary, to align
them with accounting policies adopted by the company,

The subsidiary’s financial statement is consolidated in the consolidated income statement from the
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date of acquisition which is date of transfer of the controlling over the subsidiary, when the company
lose the control over the subsidiary it will not be consolidated,

2-4 Foreign currency translation
(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the consolidated financial statements of each of the group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional
currency’), The consolidated financial statements are presented in ‘Jordanian Dinar’, which is the
company’s functional and presentation currency,

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the Jordanian dinar using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions, Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement
of such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the consolidated statement of income,

2-5 Property, plant and equipment

Property and printing equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation, Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management,

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as an asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, The carrying amount of the replaced
part is derecognised, All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the period
in which they are incurred,

Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

Useful life
((years
Furniture and fixture 5
Tools, Office machines and Computer 3-5
Decorations S
Vehicles 7

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of
each reporting period,

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount and is recognized in
the consolidated statement of income,

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount
and are recognized in the consolidated statement of income,
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2-6 Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired through the merger are recognized at fair value at the date of
acquisition, the intangible assets that are obtained by any other method are recorded at cost,

Intangible assets, which have finite useful lives, are amortized over their useful lives, Amortization
is recognized in the consolidated statement of income, however, intangible assets with indefinite
useful lives should not be amortized and are required to be tested for impairment as of the date the
consolidated financial statement, Impairment loss shall be recognized in the consolidated statement
of income,

Intangible assets arising from the Group’s operations are not capitalized and should be recognized in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income when incurred,

Intangible assets are assessed at each consolidated reporting date to determine whether there is
any objective evidence that they are impaired, The useful lives of the intangible asset are annually
reassessed and any adjustments identified are recognized in the subsequent years,

Computer software and system are amortized using the straight-line method over a period not more
than four years from the acquiring date,

2-7 Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that are subject to amortization are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable, An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use,

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units),

Non-financial assets is reviewed excluding goodwill that is subject to impairment for possible reversal
of the impairment at each reporting,

2-8 Financial assets at fair value through income statement

These are financial assets acquired by the Group with the objective of resale in the near future and to
make profits from short-term market price fluctuations or margin trading profits,

When purchasing these assets they are recognized at fair value (acquisition expenses are recognized
in the income statement when purchasing) to be revalued later at fair value The change in fair value
appears in the consolidated statement of income including the change in fair value resulting from the
differences in conversion of non-monetary assets items in foreign currencies, In the case of selling
such assets or part thereof, profits or losses are recorded in the consolidated statement of income,

Dividends or interest earned are recognized in the consolidated statement of income.

Financial assets should not be reclassified from / to this item except for when the purpose and the way
of managing the financial assets is changed,

It is not allowed to classify any financial assets that do not have prices in active markets and active
dealings in these items.
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2-9 Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the assets, where the
assets’ cash flows represent Solely Payments of Principal and Interest, and that are not designated at
FVTPL, are measured at FVTOCI. Movementin carrying amount are taken throgh Other Comprehensive
Income (OCI), except for the recognition of impairment gains and losses, interest revenue and foreign
exchange gains and losses on the instruments’ amortized cost which are recognized in profit or loss.
When the financial assest is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCl is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognized in ‘Net Investment Income’.

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss in 2017 were reclassified into financial assets at
fair value through other comprehensive income in 2018.

2-10 Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets at amortized cost are the financial assets which the company’s management intends
according to its business model to hold for the purpose of collecting the contractual cash flows which
comprise the contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
outstanding.

Financial assets are recorded at cost upon purchase plus acquisition expenses, Moreover, the issue
premium \ discount is amortized using the effective interest rate method, and recorded to interest
account, Provisions associated with the decline in value of these investments leading to the inability to
recover the investment or parts thereof are deducted, Any impairment is registered in the consolidated
statement of income and should be presented subsequently at amortized cost less any impairment
losses.

The amount of the impairment loss recognized is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

2-11 Impairment of financial assets

A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence
that it is impaired,

A financial asset is impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future
cash flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortized cost is calculated as the
difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate.

An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognized. For financial assets measured at amortized cost, the reversal is
recognized in the consolidated statement of income.

2-12 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand and deposits held at call with banks with original
maturities of three months or less.
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2-13 Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. Trade payables are classified as current liabilities if accrued within
a year or less, and classified as non-current liabilities if accrued in more than a year.

Trade payables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method.

2-14 Finance least contracts investment

Lease investments are classified as finance leases when all risks and benefits of ownership transfer
to lessees,

Investments in finance leases are stated at net present value of lease payments after deducting
unearned revenue and impairment provisions, Direct lease costs are included in leases net present
value,

Lease payments are allocated between the principle and the return on lease contracts,
2-15 Revenue and expenses recognition

- Interest income is recognized in the consolidated statement of income using the effective interest
method,

- Interest expense are recognized on accrual basis
2-16 Income Tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the financial position date in the countries where the company operates and generate
taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted
by the financial position date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

2-17 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a results
of past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the

amount has been reliably estimated.

2-18 Employee benefits
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For defined contribution plans, the Company pays contributions to pension insurance plans administered
by the Social Security Corporation and on a mandatory basis. The Company has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are recognised as a social security
expense when they are due.

2-19 Assets Seized by the company

Assets seized by the company are shown under “other assets” at the acquisition value or fair value,
whichever is lower. As of the date of consolidated statement of financial position, these assets are
revalued individually at fair value. Any decline in their market value is taken to the consolidated
statement of income whereas any such increase is not recognized. A subsequent increase is taken
to the consolidated statement of income to the extent it does not exceed the previously recorded
impairment.

2-20 Investment properties

Investment properties is a property that is purchased to be gain rent income or for value appreciation
or both and not be sold in the ordinary course of the Company business.

Investment properties are stated at cost plus acquisition costs. The Company adopts the cost model to
account for its investment properties, which represent plots of land.

Investment properties carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. The amount of write-down is
recognised in the consolidated statement of income. Revaluation gains are not recognised.

2-21 Fair Value

The closing prices (buy assets / sale liabilities) on the separate financial statements in an active market
the fair value of financial instruments and derivatives that have a market price, in the absence of
undeclared or absence of active trading of some financial instruments and derivatives or non-market
activity fair value is estimated price in several ways, including:

Comparing the current market value of another financial instrument to a large extent.

Analysis of future cash flows and discount the expected cash flows by using similar financial instrument.
The long-term assets and financial liabilities that are not worth the benefits under the DCF and under
the effective interest rate assessment, are amortized discount / premium in interest income received /
paid in the consolidated income.

Assessment methods designed to get a fair value that reflects market expectations and take into
account market factors and any risks or unexpected benefits when estimating the value of financial

instruments, and in the event of a financial instruments fair value cannot be reliably measured are
stated at cost less any impairment in their value.
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2-22 Financial instruments by category

2018 2017
JD JD
Assets as per the statement of financial position
Loans and receivables
Financial assets at amortized cost 42,689,465 42,135,036
Financial assets measured at fair value
through consolidated income statement - 195,164
Financial assets measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income 202,496 -
Other debit balances 254,837 414,120
Cash on hand and at banks 504,291 242,082
43,651,089 42,986,402
Liabilities as per statement of financial position
Financial liabilities at amortized cost
Bank overdrafts 1,878,338 2,726,100
Loans 14,731,185 17,345,342
Loan Support 3,000,000 -
Other liabilities 624,395 463,056
Other provisions 37,548 71,220
20,271,466 20,605,718

(3) Financial Risk Management
3-1 Financial risks factors

Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including foreign currency
risk, cash flow and fair value interest rate risk), credit risk, The Company’s overall risk management
programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse
effects on the Company’s financial performance.

The Company’s management is responsible for preparation and controlling risk management.

Risk management policies are prepared to identify and analyze the risks that the company’s face, and
to set fitted regulations and limits to the range of that the risks and control it to ensure that there are no
override for the set limits.

The policies and risk management regulations are periodically reviewed to reflect the changes in the
market circumstances and company’s activities. The management aims through trainings, standards,
and procedures that the management set to improve constructive control environment that clarify the
role of each person in the company.

The Audit Committee monitor the performance of the management in monitoring the extent of the
compliance of the Company policies and procedures in risk management, in addition to reviewing the
sufficiency of the risk management in relation to Company’s risk. The Internal audit department assist
the audit committee in the monitoring process. The internal audit department review the procedures for
risk management and report the result to the audit committee.
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(a) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that arises from changes in foreign currency as the prices and the prices of
Murabaha and prices of equity instrument that affect the company’s performance or the value of
financial instruments,

- Foreign exchange risk

All the Company transactions in Jordanian Dinar, therefore it is not imposed to foreign exchange risk,
- Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Company’s interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings, Borrowings issued at variable

rates expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose the
company to fair value interest rate risk, The Company’s loans issued at fixed rates; (Note 13).

(b) Liquidity risk

Company finance monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity requirements to ensure it has
sufficient cash to meet operational needs while maintaining sufficient limits on its undrawn committed
borrowing facilities,

The table below summarizes the maturities of the Company’s undiscounted financial liabilities at 31
December 2018, based on contractual payment dates and current market interest rates

Less than Over
year 1 year 1
JD JD
At 31 December 2018
Bank overdrafts 2,020,433 -
Loans 8,131,932 7,630,437
Loan Support 3,019,125 -
Other liabilities 624,395 -
Other provisions 37,548 -
At 31 December 2017
Bank overdrafts 2,914,200 -
Loans 8,038,448 10,389,244
Other Liabilities 463,056 -
Other provisions 71,220 -

(c) Credit risk

A credit risk is the risk the company suffered a financial loss as a result of customer default to pay
amount due to the Company which mainly result from default in paying installments when they are due,
The Company is not exposed to concentration risk, Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents
and investment in finance least contracts, Risk control assesses the credit quality of the customer
before they are granted loans or finance lease,

The Company maintains its bank accounts in leading financial institutions with a minimum acceptable

N4
52 Annual Report 2018 @



credit rating and that are reputable are accepted,

3-2 Capital risk management

The Company monitors capital by monitoring the gearing ratio, This ratio is calculated as net debt
divided by total capital, Net debt is calculated as total borrowings less cash and cash equivalents as
shown in the separate statement of financial position, Total capital is calculated as equity plus net debt

as shown in the consolidated statement of financial position,

Gearing ratios were as follows:

2018 2017
JD JD

Total borrowings 19,609,523 20,071,442
Less: Cash on hand and at banks (504,291) (242,082)
Net debt 19,105,232 19,829,360
Total equity 27,271,217 24,939,649
Total capital 46,376,449 44,769,009
Gearing ratio 41% 44%

3-3 Fair value estimation
The carrying values of investment in lease contract approximate their fair values.

(4) Critical Accounting Estimates And Judgments

Preparation of the consolidated financial statements and the application of the accounting policies
require the Company’s management to perform assessments and assumptions that affect the
amounts of financial assets and liabilities, fair value reserve and the disclosure of contingent liabilities,
Moreover, these assessments and assumptions affect revenues, expenses, provisions, and changes
in the fair value shown within the consolidated statement of other comprehensive income, In particular,
this requires the Company’s management to issue significant judgments and assumptions to assess
future cash flow amounts and their timing, Moreover, the said assessments are necessarily based
on assumptions and factors with varying degrees of consideration and uncertainty, In addition, actual
results may differ from assessments due to the changes resulting from the conditions and circumstances
of those assessments in the future.

(a) Lawsuits Provision

A provision is set against the lawsuits raised against the Company, This provision is subject to an
adequate legal study prepared by the Company’s legal advisors, Moreover, the study highlights potential
risks that the Bank may encounter in the future, Such legal assessments are reviewed periodically.

(b) Provision for impairment of financial assets at amortised cost

Impairment loss is booked after a sufficient and recent evaluation of the assets seized by the company
has been conducted by approved surveyors, The impairment loss is reviewed periodically.
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(c) Provision for impairment of seized assets

A provision for financial assets at amortised cost is taken on the bases and estimates approved by the
Company’s management in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

(d) Useful life of tangible and intangible assets

Management periodically reassesses the economic useful lives of tangible and intangible assets for
the purpose of calculating annual depreciation and amortization based on the general condition of
these assets and the assessment of their useful economic lives expected in the future, Impairment loss
(if any) is taken to the consolidated statement of income.

(e) impairment of financial assets

Management frequently reviews the financial assets stated at cost to estimate any decline in their
value, Impairment loss (if any) is taken to the consolidated statement of income as an expense for the
year.

Management estimates the impairment in fair value when the market value reaches a certain limit
indicative of the amount of impairment loss, which does not conflict with the International Financial
Reporting Standards and the instructions of the Regulatory authorities.

(5) Cash On Hand And At Banks

2018 2017
JD JD
Cash on hand 148,363 40,066
Current account at banks 355,928 202,016
504,291 242,082

(6) Financial Assets At Fair Value Though Income Statement

2018 2017
JD JD
Outside the kingdom
Shares of unlisted companies - 195,164

* Financial assets at fair value through income statement have been reclassified to the financial assets
at fair value through statement of comprehensive income of KD 195,164 as at 31 January 2018 with
a view to the proper application of IFRS 9 based on the instructions of the Central Bank of Jordan
(13/2018).

(7) Financial assets at fair value through statement of comprehensive income
2018 2017

Outside the kingdom
Shares of unlisted companies 202,496 -
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(8) Financial Assets At Amortized Cost

(Instalments receivables (a
(Finance lease contracts instalments (b
Customers loans — Credit cards

(a) Instaliment receivable

2018 2017
JD JD
35,086,480 33,435,991
7,430,312 8,526,111
172,673 172,934
42,689,465 42,135,036

Installment receivables represent installments due from the Company’s customers arising from
financing of vehicles and real estate contracts, which includes the original finance principle in addition
to the Murabaha amount, Installment receivable balances as of December 31 were as follows:

Mature within less than a year
Mature within more than a year and less than five years

Mature within more than a year and less than five years

Less: Provision for impairment on the overdue instalments re-
ceivable

Less: Deferred revenue related to unmeasured instalments
Less: Finance revenue in suspense

The sectorial distribution of installment receivables is as follows:

Investment in facilities contracts-Net:

Real-estate

Corporations

Loans and trade bills

Total installment receivable

Deferred revenue related to unmeasured installments

Provision for impairment on the overdue installments receivable
Finance revenue in suspense

Net instaliment receivable

2018 2017
JD JD
22,593,474 20,385,899
23,729,731 24,002,344
163,586 721,817
46,486,791 45,110,060
4.718.911) (4,336,871)
(5,674,225) (6,682,514)
(1,007,175) (654,684)
35,086,480 33,435,991
2018 2017
JD JD
3,714,353 4,842,408
30,007,579 28,595,305
12,764,859 11,672,347
46,486,791 45,110,060
(4,718,911) (4,336,871)
(5,674,225) (6,682,514)
(1,007,175) (654,684)
35,086,480 33,435,991
\4
7
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The movement on provision for impairment in overdue installments receivable during the year was as
follows:

2018 2017
JD JD
Balance at the beginning of the year 4,336,871 4,782,916
Effect of applying IFRS(9) 988,172 -
Edited during the year (116,616) (440,566)
Write off * (489,516) (5,479)
Balance at the end of the year 4,718,911 4,336,871

The aging schedule of the overdue installments receivable is as follows:

2018 2017
Overdue Total Overdue Total
installments installmnets  installments  installmnets
receivable receivable receivable receivable
JD JD JD JD
Not accrued installments receivable - 26,689,644 - 27,872,330
1-3 months 415,906 7,186,587 399,565 4,370,425
4-6 months 308,788 1,505,821 280,324 697,930
7-9 months 187,491 621,976 103,865 327,525
10-12 months 157,136 412,413 102,443 228,066
More than 12 months 2,876,191 4,396,126 3,045,074 4,931,270

3,945,512 40,812,567 3,931,271 38,427,546

The balance of installments receivable against which the company has filed legal cases in order to
recover the unpaid and overdue amounts was as follows:

2018 2017
Overdue Total Overdue Total
installments installmnets installments installmnets
receivable receivable receivable receivable
JD JD JD JD
Clients balances — Legal cases 7,741,207 3,402,436 4,993,475 3,047,300

» Based on the decision of the Board of Directors of the Company, an amount of JD 489,516 was
written off during the period ended 31 December 2018 (2017: 5,479) of the provision for debt and write-
off of JD (98,962) of outstanding income.

Provision for impairment of receivables After adding the impact of application of IFRS9:
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(b) Finance lease contract receivables

31 Dec 2018

Jod
Stage 1 644,404
Stage 2 379,941
Stage 3 3,694,566
Total 4,718,911

Investment in finance lease contracts — Net

2018 2017
JD JD
Real-estate 5,377,381 6,333,399
Corporations 84,655 163,561
Loans 3,606,642 4,183,247
Total investment in finance lease contracts 9,068,678 10,680,207
Deferred revenue related to finance lease contracts (362,963) (228,259)
E’(;m/ri:i:otg for impairment on the overdue finance lease (1,192,000) (1,857,106)
Finance revenue in suspense within accrued installments (83,403) (68,731)
Net investment in finance lease contracts 7,430,312 8,526,111
The following table shows the maturity periods of finance lease contracts receivables:
2018 2017
JD JD
Mature during less than a year 4,796,366 4,973,941
Mature during more than a year and less than five years 4,041,050 5,179,033
Mature during more than five years 231,262 527,233
9,068,678 10,680,207
Impairment provision of finance lease contract* (362,963) (228,259)
Deferred revenue (1,192,000) (1,857,106)
Finance revenue in suspense within accrued installments (83,403) (68,731)
7,430,312 8,526,111
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The movement on provision for impairment of finance lease contract during the year was as follows:

2018 2017
JD JD
Balance at the beginning of the year 228,259 234,059
Effect of applying IFRS(9) 43,059 -
Edited during the year 334,296 -
Release during the year (242,651) (5,800)
362,963 228,259

Provision for impairment of finance leases after adding the effect of applying IFRS 9.

31 Dec 2018
Jod

Stage 1 66,057
Stage 2 33,212
Stage 3 263,694
Total 362,963

The table below shows the aging for the installments accounts receivables:

2018 2017
Receivables Receivables
finance lease Tg;?;gsst finance lease Tg;?;rc]iggt
overdue overdue
JD JD JD JD
Not accrued instalments re-
ceivable - 5,873,580 - 7,651,283
1-3 months 44,902 1,190,535 51,797 711,409
4-6 months 25,799 215,452 2,208 13,606
7-9 months 5,705 28,782 18,602 68,225
10-12 months 8,364 38,102 23,138 109,817
More than 12 months 138,290 530,227 49,545 268,761
223,060 7,876,678 145,290 8,823,101

The balance of installments receivable against which the company has filed legal cases in order to
recover the unpaid and overdue amounts was as follows:

2018 2017

Receivables Receivables
finance lease Total debt finance lease Total debt

overdue balance overdue balance
JD JD JD JD
Clients balances — Legal cases 832,862 164,586 842,657 113,787

**Part of the collaterals of the due installments and finance lease contract related to Jordan Trade
Facilities Company with an amount of JD 7,655,029 (promissory notes) as of 31 December 2018
against JD9,692,559in 2017 (promissory notes) were deposited as collaterals against the loans and
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overdraft of the company.

Movement on provision for impairment

SME’s Retail Real state Total
Beginning balance 751,330 3,243,712 570,088 4,565,130
Loss on new stocks during the year 751,599 1,857,364 185,138 2,758,101
Repaid/derecognized (257,248) (1,336,952) (157,641) (1,751,841)
Transfer from stage1 (7,918) (23,584) (1,314) (32,816)
Transfer from stage?2 2,202 21,561 (119) 23,644
Transfer from stage3 5,716 2,023 1,433 9,172
Write-Off (379,949) (8,855) (100,712) (489,516)
Total balance as at the end of the yea 829,732 3,755,269 496,873 5,081,874
(9) Investment property- Net
2018 2017
JD JD
Buildings* 585,000 585,000
Accumulated depreciations (140,000) (117,000)
444,600 468,000

* This item represents the allocation of 24 residential units of Al Majd residential project for the benefit
of the company, based on the agreement signed with the developer Tameer International Real Estate
Company, noting that the company acquired the apartments and issued registration bonds in its name,
The fair value of the real estate investments is estimated at JD 593,465 under the latest real estate
valuation available to the Company on 31 March 2018.

(10) Property And Equipment

Furniture TOOIS.’ Office . . Projects under
and fixture machine and Decorations  Vehicles construction Total
Computer
2018 JD JD JD JD JD JD
Cost
At 1 January 2018 98,970 208,021 308,476 84,500 2,637 702,604
Additions 14,541 42,431 88,276 - 47,009 192,257
Transfer - - 2,637 - 13,647 16,284
Disposals (2,405) (12,500) (74,560) - - (89,465)
At 31 December 2018 111,106 237,952 324,829 84,500 63,293 821,680
Accumulated Depreciation
At 1 January 2018 74,049 177,485 233,881 46,610 - 532,025
Charged during the year 11,846 22,037 41,830 12,675 - 88,388
Related to disposals (2,402) (11,420) (72,601) - - (86,423)
At 31 December 2018 83,493 188,102 203,110 59,285 - 533,990
net Dook Vo s 2t 31 27,613 49,850 121,719 25215 62,293 287,690
e

Annual Report 2018 & é 59



The gross carrying amount of fully depreciated assets at 31 December 2018 amounted to JD [611,487]
(2017: JD 537,716).

Furniture Tools., Office . _ Projects
and fixture machine and  Decorations  Vehicles under. Total
Computer construction
JD JD JD JD JD
2017
Cost
At 1 January 2017 98,284 207,502 502,048 84,500 - 892,334
Additions 686 8,692 6,043 - 2,637 18,058
Disposals - (8,173) (199,615) - - (207,788)
At 31 December 2017 98,970 208,021 308,476 84,500 2,637 702,604
Accumulated Depreciation
At 1 January 2017 63,873 160,925 402,793 33,935 - 661,526
Charged during the year 10,176 24,719 30,694 12,675 - 78,264
Related to disposals - (8,159) (199,606) - - (207,765)
At 31 December 2017 74,049 177,485 233,881 46,610 - 532,025
Net book value as at 31
December 2017 24,921 30,536 74,595 37,890 2,637 170,579

(11) Intangible Assets

Movement on intangible assets (computer programs and web site) during the year was as follows:

Computer Projects under
Programs and . Total

the website construction
2018 JD JD JD
Cost
Balance at 1 January 2018 280,988 49,174 330,162
Additions 4,531 11,814 16,345
Disposals - (22,664) (22,664)
Transfers 17,700 (17,700) -
Balance at 31 December 2018 303,219 20,624 323,843
Accumulated Amortization
Balance at 1 January 2018 236,894 - 236,894
Amortization charge 18,951 - 18,951
Balance at 31 December 2018 255,845 - 255,845
Net book value At 31 December 2018 47,374 20,624 67,998
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Computer

Projects under

Programs And . Total
the website construction

2017 JD JD JD
Cost
Balance at 1 January 2017 233,284 23,061 256,345
Additions 24,643 49,174 73,817
Transfers 23,061 (23,061) -
Balance at 31 December 2017 280,988 49174 330,162
Accumulated Amortization
Balance at 1 January 2017 213,656 - 213,656
Amortization charge 23,238 - 23,238
Balance at 31 December 2017 236,894 - 236,894
Net book value At 31 December 2017 44,094 49,174 93,268

(12) Bank Overdrafts

The facilities granted to the Company in the form of an overdraft have been secured against endorsed
bills with a percentage of 120% of the utilized balance, bearing an interest rate between 7% - 8%, The
main purpose of these facilities is to finance the Company’s activities within a year.

(13) Loans

2018 2017
JD JD
Bank loans due within a year 7,599,935 7,566,310
Bank loans due after a year 7,131,250 9,779,032
14,731,185 17,345,342

* The following table shows the granted loans by local banks to finance the Group’s activities:

- Renewal Facilities

Facilities type date limit 2018 2017

JD JD
Reducing loan May-2020 4,000,000 1,764,528 2,944,011
Revolving loan May-2021 4,000,000 2,655,247 3,788,127
Revolving loan June -2022 3,000,000 871,157 2,812,406
Revolving loan Sep-2019 200,000 - 102,985
Revolving loan April-2020 1,000,000 369,181 -
Reducing loan May-2020 3,000,000 2,029,494 2,790,443
Reducing loan Dec-2021 1,000,000 705,842 980,800
Revolving loan May-2021 2,000,000 1,555,298 2,000,000
Revolving loan Nov-2021 2,000,000 1,944,438 1,926,570
Revolving loan Oct-2021 2,836,000 2,836,000 -
14,731,185 17,345,342

>
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These loans are in Jordanian Dinars and secured against endorsed bills with a percentage of 120%-
130% of the utilized loans balances.

These loans bear interest rates between 6,5% - 8%.
* The company has a loan of 2,836,000 JD from (Sanad Fund for micro and small enterprises) on 27
August 2018 an interest rate of 6.6% rest able and rest every six months from October 5, 2018. The

loan is repayable in installments every six Months. The first installment on 5 October 2019 and the last
installment on 5 October 2021

(14) loan guarantees

Loans payable within one year:

2018 2017
JD JD
3,000,000 -
3,000,000 -

* This item represents loans issued by the Company on 9 February 2018 for a period of 360 days at
an interest rate of 6.75%. The interest is payable every six months on 7 August 2018 and 2 February
2019. The loan is repayable on 3 February 2019.

(15) Other Liabilities

2018 2017
JD JD
Interest payable 127,359 -
Accounts payable 246,084 195,090
Dividend paid and unpaid 81,524 119,321
Due expenses 95,478 62,427
Due expenses 73,950 86,218
624,395 463,056
(16) Other Provision
2018 2017
JD JD
Lawsuits provision 11,842 29,500
Vacations provision 25,706 41,720
37,548 71,220
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(17) Income Tax

Movements on temporary timing differences arising from the non - deductible tax differences were as
follows:

Balance Deferred
Effect of Balance at tax assets
. at the . o Released
Iltems include beginning of applying  Additions amounts theend of asat 31
9 9 IFRS(9) the year December
the year
2018
JD JD JD JD JD JD
Provision for
impairment
in overdue
installments
receivable 4,565,130 1,031,231 1,525,002 (2,039,489) 5,081,874 1,422,925
Finance revenue in
suspense 723,415 - 661,460 (297,297) 1,090,578 305,361
Legal provision 29,500 - - (29,500) - -
Provision for due
leave - - 40,464 (2,915) 37,549 10,513
Bounce Provision - - 11,843 - 11,843 3,316
Other provision - - 15,000 - 15,000 4,200
5,318,045 1,031,231 2,253,769 (2,366,201) 6,236,844 1,746,315
Deferred
Balance Balance at tax assets
. at the Additions Released
Items include L the end of as at 31
beginning of amounts
the vear the year December
y 2017
JD JD JD JD JD
Provision for impairment
in overdue installments
receivable 5,016,975 724,292 1,176,137 4,565,130 1,095,630
Finance revenue in
suspense - 723,415 - 723,415 173,620
Legal provision - 29,500 - 29,500 7,080

5,016,975 1,477,207 1,176,137 5,318,045 1,276,330

The movement on deferred tax asset account during the year was as follows:

2018 2017
JD JD

Balance at the 1 January 1,276,330 1,204,074
Effect of applying IFRS(9) 247,495 -
Additions during the year 885,026 354,529
Released during the year (662,536) (282,273)
Balance at 31 December 1,746,315 1,276,330

\/
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The movement on income tax provision during the year was as follows:

2018 2017
JD JD
Balance at the beginning of the year 864,480 748,298
Income tax paid (1,068,716) (906,482)
Income tax expense on current year profit 937,985 1,022,664
Income tax expense related to previous years 50,790 -
Balance at 31 December 784,539 864,480

Income tax expense presented in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income consists of the following:

2018 2017
JD JD
Income tax expense on current year profit 937,985 1,022,664
Income tax expense related to previous years 50,790 -
Changes on deferred tax assets (222,490) (72,256)
766,285 950,408

* The deferred tax was calculated as at 31/12/2018 at 28% (2017: 24%) in accordance with the new
Income Tax Law 2018 which came into force as of January 1, 2019. Under this law, the tax rate on the
company will become 28% instead of 24%

Reconciliation between taxable income and accounting income is as follows:

2018 2017
JD JD

Profit before tax for the year 3,874,257 4,028,589
Nontaxable income (580,655) (543,805)
Non-deductible expenses 614,670 776,315
Taxable income 3,908,272 4,261,099
Effective tax ratio 247, 24%
Declared tax rate 287 24%

- A final clearance was made with the Income and Sales Tax Department until the end of 2014.

- The Company has submitted its self-assessment for the years 2015, 2016 and 2017 as scheduled,
and the Income and Sales Tax Department has not audited the Company’s records until the date of
preparation of these financial statements

- The Company has submitted the general sales tax returns on time. The income and sales tax
department has audited the submitted statements for the years 2009 through 2013.

- The Company (Commercial Facilities Leasing Company) submitted the self-assessment statements
until the end of 2014 and was accepted by the income and sales tax department without sampling.
The self-assessment reports for the years 2015 and 2016 were also submitted by the Income and
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Sales Tax Department Without modification.

- The Commercial Leasing Company has submitted the self-assessment report for 2017 on the due
date. The Income and Sales Tax Department has not reviewed the Company’s records until the date
of preparation of these financial statements.

- The subsidiary (Commercial Leasing Company) has submitted the general sales tax returns on time.
The income and sales tax department has audited the statements submitted up to 2013.

- In the opinion of the management of the company and the tax advisor, the Jordanian Commercial
Facilities Company and its subsidiary shall not have any obligations exceeding the appropriation

taken until 31 December 2018..
18) Reserves

Statutory reserve

The amounts accumulated in this account represents annual profits that have been transferred before
taxes and fees by 10% during the year and prior years in accordance with companies law and is not

distributable to the shareholders,

General banking risk reserve

This item represents the general banking risks reserve according to the Central Bank of Jordan’s

instructions which represent 1% of performing installments,

19) Other Operating Revenues

2018 2017
JD JD
Collection fees, delay penalties and returned cheques 467,406 403,710
Filing administrative fees 145,173 136,292
Credit cards revenues 325,886 101,274
Credit card income 94,054 106,069
1,032,519 747,345
(20) Salaries. Wages And Employee Benefits
2018 2017
JD JD
Salaries and wages 965,633 923,469
Social Security contribution 118,335 113,809
Bonus 161,109 161,809
Medical Insurance 96,848 73,444
Miscellaneous 12,967 13,639
1,354,892 1,286,170
\A
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(21) Administrative Expenses

2018 2017
JD JD
Rents 193,941 168,144
Maintenance 54,427 46,855
Telephone, internet and post 43,103 41,362
Directors’ transportation and remuneration 63,333 60,200
Trading commissions 17,677 44,678
Professional fees 57,830 53,696
Water and electricity 28,814 26,112
Transportation and Travel 2,565 3,964
Subscriptions and fees 30,081 29,393
Sales Tax 90,553 70,237
Hospitality 11,462 9,260
Printing and stationary 13,417 11,971
Lawsuits expenses 42,269 12,469
General assembly meeting expenses 6,679 7,012
Advertising and promotion 39,075 33,642
Depreciation of real estate investments 23,400 23,400
Miscellaneous 127,264 90,972
845,890 733,367
(22) Balances and Transactions With Related Parties
22-1 Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
Parent Subsidiary Major Executive 2018 2017

company company  shareholders officers

JD JD JD JD JD JD
Financial assets
at amortized cost - - - 26,834 26,834 1,860,487
Loans 1,944,437 - - - 1,944,437 2,601,248
Amounts due from a related party - 1,412,105 - - 1,412,105 72,815
Current account 316,485 - - - 316,485 93,550

22-2 Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Related Party Balance
Parent Subsidiary Maijor Exe_cutlve 2018 2017
company company shareholders officers
JD JD JD JD JD JD
Installment revenue - 60,717 - 4,929 65,646 233,707
Finance expenses-Loans 152,310 - - - 152,310 157,151
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Credit guarantees balance with the parent company was 30,000 dinars as of December 31, 2018
(2017: 37,000 dinars),

Balances and transactions with the subsidiaries was excluded in these consolidated financial
statements, and they are shown only for declaration,

22-3 Executive Management Salaries And Remunerations For Administration

Salaries and remunerations paid to the Group’s executive management amounted to JOD 400,544 for
the year ended 31 December, 2018 (2017: JOD 454,610),

(23) Earnings Per Share For The Year (JOD/Share)

2018 2017
JD JD
Profit for the year belong to the shareholder (JOD) 3,107,972 3,078,181
The weighted average for outstanding shares (share) 16,500,000 16,500,000
0,188 0,187

The basic earnings per share (EPS) for the current year profit attributed to parent owners equals to
diluted (EPS) , since the Company did not issue any financial instruments which may affect the basic
(EPS)

(24) Fair Value Hierarchy

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method, The different
levels have been defined as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (i,e,, as prices) or indirectly (i,e,, derived from prices)

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
31 December 2018 JD JD JD JD
Financial assets measured at fair
value through profit or loss - - - -
Financial assets measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income - - 202,496 202,496

- - 202,496 202,496

31 December 2017
Financial assets measured at fair value
through profit or loss - - 195,164 195,164

Financial assets measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income - - - -

- - 195,164 195,164
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(25) Contingent Liabilities

At the date of the consolidated financial statement, the group has the following contingent liabilities:

2018 2017
JD JD
Bank Guarantees 270,000 139,500
Against cash margin as follows:
Cash margin 9,350 1,000

(26) Lawsuits Raised Against The Company And Its Subsidiary

The Company is defendant in a lawsuit in the Jordanian court amounting to JD 258,494 as at 31
December 2018 compare to JD 39,200 as at 31 December 2017. Balance of provision booked against
these legal cases amount of JD zero as at 31 December 2018 compare to JD 29,500 as at 31 December
2017.Management of the Company and legal consultant believes that no extra liabilities will result from
these legal cases.

The Subsidiary “Jordan Facilities for Finance Lease “ is defendant in a lawsuit in the Jordanian court
amounting to JD 22,046 as at 31 December 2018 compare to JD 300 as at 31 December 2017. Balance
of provision booked against these legal cases amount of JD zero as at 31 December 2018(zero:2017).
No legal cases were against the Company as at 31 December 2018.

(27) Comparative Figures

Certain comparative figures for the year ended 31 December 2017 have been reclassified to conform
with the presentation of the consolidated financial statements figures for the year ended 31 December
2018.
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